1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 24, 2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes, May 8, 2023

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of 2024 Summer School Temporary Positions (Teachers, Aides, After-School Program
Aides, After-School Director, School Social Worker, Summer School Principal)

2.4 Approval 2024-25 Consolidated Application for Funding

2.5 Approval 1.0 FTE Certificated Position

2.6  Approval of 2024-2025 MOU Between Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools for the
North Coast School of Education, Teacher induction Program

2.7  Approval of Agreement for Legal Services with Fagan, Frieman, & Fulfrost

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS
4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6

Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report

School Site Council Report

HBTA Report

2024 — 2025 Enroliment/Staffing

Citizens Oversight Committee Final Report
Superintendent/Principal Report

PUBLIC HEARING

5.1 2024 -2025 EPA and Spending Plan Resolution 2024-6
52 2024 —2025 Local Accountability Plan (LCAP) {2024-2025 Budget Overview for Parents &
2023 — 2024 Draft LCAP Annual Update, LCFF)
5.3 2024 - 2025 District Budget
CORRESPONDENCE

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

7.1

7.2
7.3

7.4

Discussion/Approval of Resolution 24-7 of the Board of Trustees of the Cutten School District
Orderinga School Bond Election and Authorizing Necessary Actions in the Connection Therewith,
November, 2024

Discussion/Approval of the 2024-2025 Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

Discussion/ Approval of 2023-2024 Prop 28 Cutten Elementary School District Art &

Music Plan in Schools Funding Annual Report
Discussion/Approval Resolution 24-8 DOE Renew America’s Schools Prize in Consortium with Local



7.5
7.6

7.7
7.8
7.9

Rural Schools & Redwood Energy Authority

Discussion/ Approval of Collaborative Mural Project HCOE/Cutten School

Discussion/Approval of CSBA GAMUT Comprehensive Policy Workshop Three District Consortium-
$5,420 Plus Consideration of the Option to Post Policies on GAMUT Site.

Discussion/Consider Approval of the GASB 101 Compensated Absences Accrual Policy
Discussion/Consider Approval of School Psychologist/SAl Director Job Description & Salary Schedule
Discussion/Consider Approval of the Commons at Ridgewood Dedicated Officially as the Mrs. Audrea
Filbey Rainbow Room & Approval of the Cost of $500 for a Permanent Custom Sign.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

2.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,
which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING NOTES
May 13, 2024 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

Board members in attendance: Beth Johnston, Becky Reece, Dennis Reinholtsen, Mary DeWald. Meeting called
to order at 6:02. Flag salute.

2.0 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PRESENTATION - Becky MacQuarrie acknowledged guest- County Superintendent
Michael Davies-Hughes.

2.1  Email from HCOE Transportation Supervisor Commending Crossing Guard Gidget Hulstrom - Becky
MacQuarrie acknowledged Cutten staff member Gidget Hulstrom, who received special recognition

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA - Dennis motioned to approve. Beth seconded. Motion carried 4-0.
3.1 Approval of Minutes, April 8, 2024
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
3.3 Approval of Waste Removal Agreement with Eureka City Schools, 2024-2025
3.4  Approval of Northern Humboldt Union High School District Transportation Services
Agreement
2024-2025
3.5 Approval Cal Poly Humboldt MOU for Student Teaching, Observation, and Teaching
3.6 Approval of Eureka City Schools Summer School Food Service Agreement
3.7 Approval of Interdistrict Attendance Agreement for 2024 - 25
3.8 Approval of Employment of 1.45 FTE Classified Positions (2024-2025)
3.9 Approval of Employment of .725 FTE SAl Program Aide (2024-2025)
3.10 Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Art Teacher (2024-2025)

4.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS - None

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot
take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if
appropriate.

5.0 REPORTS

5.1 Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report - Darcie and Annette shared about carnival, gifts to schools,
beautification day, staff appreciation, snacks for CAASPP.

5.2 School Site Council Report - Annette Sligh reported that their last meeting is next week. They will
be discussing next year’s members.

5.3 HBTA Report - Melissa Seymour spoke for HBTA. TK/K screenings going on. Teachers feel very
supported by PTA.

5.4 Norcal ELC Math Identity & Mindset Presentation (Leadership Team) - Becky MacQuarrie, Dani
Hinrichs, Andrea Yip, Bethany lbbitson, Tina Standish, Amy Chastain, Annette Sligh and Darcie Rutter
presented a slideshow sharing their work (as the District Leadership Team) with the NorCal ELC
grant.

5.5 Principals’ Report - Finishing up planning for summer school, School Climate Team is organizing a
Buddy wellness activity on May 29 at Cutten School, Joe Kencke was honored at HCOE as a Teacher



6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

of Excellence, 6th grade is fundraising and preparing for the end of the year, 5th grade has been
teaching classic recess games, 4th grade will be doing Poetry in the Classroom, 3rd grade orientation
will be June 5. Lunch on the lawn at Cutten on June 5. Spring Concert at EHS, May 17. Talent show at
Cutten on May 30.

5.6 2022 - 2023 Student Registration Report - Noted that it should read as 2024-2025 registration,
we're up a few students since last report

5.7 LCAP Update - Becky will bring the LCAP to the Board in June. It is looking good and being finalized
now.

5.8 Bond Update - Work is finished. New gate at Ridgewood. Last few payment options are being
finalized. Waiting on final bills from contractor and inspector. Bond committee will meet next week.
Report will be presented to the board at the next meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE

6.1 HCOE Positive Certification of 2023-2024 Second Interim Letter
6.2 County of Humboldt Office of Elections & Voter Registration Letter - Discussion

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Consider Approval of Authorization for Fiscal Year 2024-25 Warrant Distribution

Motioned by Beth. Second by Mary. Carried 4-0.

7.2 Discussion/Consider Approval of Teacher Assignments for 2024 — 2025 - Becky MacQuarrie shared
current enrollment for next year and several options for staffing. Discussion followed. Motion to
approve Option C and hire another teacher using Learning Loss funds. Motioned by Dennis. Second
by Beth. Motion carried 4-0.

7.3 Discussion/Consider Approval to Place a Bond On the Nov. 2024 Ballot - Discussion. Final decision
needs to be made next month. Becky MacQuarrie will bring a resolution to the next board meeting.

7.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of Social Science Curriculum 3-6th Grades TCl, and TK-2nd Grades
McGraw Hill Impact - Both curriculums have been tried and approved by teachers and put out for
parent review at Open Houses. Motioned to approve by Beth. Second by Dennis. Carried 4-0.

7.5 Discussion/Consider the ELOP Portable Project Plan Revisions

Becky MacQuarrie shared that the portable project will not happen due to special factors.
7.6 Discussion/Consider Approval of ELOP funds to purchase Passenger Van $71,855.05
Motioned to approve with a contingency by Dennis. Second by Mary. Carried 4-0.
7.7 Discussion/Consider Approval of TK Playground Using UTK Funds $34,678.67
Motioned by Beth. Second by Mary. Carried 4-0.

7.8 Discussion/Consider Approval of Studio W Architects Amendment to Professional Services

Agreement Increase of $12,857
Motioned by Beth. Second by Dennis. Carried 4-0.

7.9 Discussion/Consider Approval of Grant for Electric Bus Approximate Cost for District

$70,000
Discussion about applying for a grant for an electric bus. Becky will bring more information to the June
board meeting.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - The dead tree at Cutten has been cut down.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION - Becky Reece shared that the Ridgewood Open House went

well and complimented the Cutten School Book Fair.

10.0

11.0

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM - none

CLOSED SESSION - opened at 7:51 pm



With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

11.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie

Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers

Assaciation.

Closed session ended at 8:11
12.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION - 8:12
13.0 ADJOURNMENT - 8:13
NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,

which is distributed to all or a2 majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



WNdS0:CL
20z L2 unr (O TTIHVYOA) Sejes-oj|ueD BSAUBA 10} plEISURD Jo13s1Q [00Yas Atejusws|g usyNg - 600

z 40 | abed
ojofiip) 40l I3 & - - (v202/L6/5 = 9180 Aed Buipu3 '¥Z02/1/S = 91eq Aed BUlElS 'y20Z = 1B9A €951 '6 = BO) Aq paisyid

‘610 Aq padnoley  uohosjeg

HOV PIOA [1)4 16°296'9PE
$308YJ [83uUEeD 1€ BE'GES'LEE
panssiay 6 TSTEV'6

selIgel JOPUSA
$Y08YD JOPUBSA

¥202/1€/50 NY} ¥Z0Z/01/S0 21eQ SS8201d 104 BNSSIY/[30UED ; ~\

¥Z0Z/L€/S0 NIYI $Z02/01/G0 @eqa Ked Joy Aewwing ._o—.,.:w>_

16°296'91€ 10689261 06'8.Z'¥S1 sIvliot
Lo'sesey 00'889°¢ 10" L¥8°6E Jviolgns 67°.£6'68¢€ 06 90°0LE°LSY S0l VLol

Sv'081'92L LO'SYe'6e L0'SYE'6T sbuines Jawwng
0%'968'C 0v°'968'C uensy |ejuswaiddng
00°0S8 00°0S8 Snoaue||osii
00889 00'889'C aJejlaM B UlesH
G9'LOY G910V sjuawysiues
00°050'¢ 00°050'¢ HL1OY qeot 6v°22,'G6 514 6/'0.5'62) 8G paiisse|d

'08°LE G6'E€0E'E G6'c0E'e sdiysiaquialy @ sang 08'602'¥6¢2 5% LE'66.°L2E YA pajesyiuad

sassoln j09[qng 1ejol 19hojdwig aakojdwy SNOILONa3a 7 _mow>o_n_Em_ sjewag adA] uosiad SONINYY3
0sziz'vee 0s'0Ly 2oL 00°Z08'L9 Iviolans 002 90°0.£°LSY 1viol
99'120'L 99°'L20'l sbuines |eolpaly xa|4
98'8¢8 98'8€8 ueunsu| |eyuswa|ddng
00'0Ck 00°0Z!L a1e) Juspuadaq LGV9E'E Aed uoedep
08'Lv€'28 08'/69'¢L 00'0S9'€l alejioM g UleeH ov'aLL'ol sensqns
00°0S6'9 00°056'9 Hnuuy pasa)ays xel 0S'2.€'81 spuedns

0€'2S5L'9s S¥'SSY'9l olL'szl'ol GE'0EL'S Z9/s4uls 002 snosue||a2sIy

0¥'LeL'2ET G2°90€'89 GLLSY'vY 00'5G8'€T 09/Syls £€8'82.'8 Aing enx3

2€9€2'e8 8.'6£0'6¢2 98'0v€'ce 76'869'9 29/ S¥3d YTErL'LL 3000

12°096' LY 0z'2eL'v) 66'v6L L1 122€6'C Sy3d 00°'62S'eey Aed sseg

| sessoup josfans  jeror 1ofoidw3 aakoldw3 SNOILONAIY | [ sweunsnipy awoou| dnoio Aq SONINYYI

01'022'08 16706522 68'629'2S JvioLlans 00°L 90°0LE'LSY Tviol

$5'6€L'GEY 2695021 26'950¢1 dwog SsisdIop

¥S'6E€L'SEY 96'LlT 96°/LC INs

¥S'6EL'GEY 8y'9e8'Cl ¥Z'8LE9 $2'8LE'9 sJedlpaiy

€0'6LL'SYL 8Lv66'LL 6€°/66'8 6€°.66'8 Ajunoag |eog

90'896'68¢ 99°861'6 99'861'6 Buiployyim ajeis 90'0LE'LSY legnbay

90'895'68¢ 09'5L1'82 09'Gl1'82 Butployyian (eieped 00, Aed sso0I9) ON

sassolo Joalqng lejol 19fojdwz aako|dwg SAXVL g 4 sjuaunsnipy awoou| apog shuiuieg Ag SONINYYI _

2/EC0C 1BIA |BOS! ]

eL0Aed

Bio Aq Aewwing |jolAed

¥202/1£/50 ubnoay $20z/01/50

ajeq Aed




WdS0:CL

20z Lz unr (07114 VYOA) SeleS-0||ueD BSSUBA 10 pajeIausy 1oH3s1g [ooyds Atejuawa|g usnng - 600
! z4o g abed
_ DiRineD ol JH3 & (pzoz/1e/s = 21eq Aed Buipuz ‘$zaz/L/S = 918Q Aed BuLelS 'pz0Z = e84 B9sId '6 = BIO) Aq palayid ‘610 Aq padnoin  uomajes
901 917160262 IvioL
18N 0187
SPIOH 98y2
18N aAnebap L0°650'VP9 20'650'vP9
HOV 18N [elled SUOHNQUIUOD | 06926 10'689'Z61 Auirger yomsig
4 Z6'S1T'0 s¥8YD suononped 06°8.Z'vS1 90°0LE'LSY sbujuies ssoio
12 ¥2'G/8'95¢ sysodaq 108.1Q Aed 1oN 91'160'262
1aN]| | V.V ONIONV v |

|

V2/€202 1e3A [eds!q

¥202/1€/S0 Ybnoiy £202/01/50 31eq Aed

B610 Aq Atewiwing |joifeyd eL0Aed



RegPay12a Board Report

. Checks Dated 05/01/2024 through 05/31/2024

| Check Check Pay to the Order of ’ ' : Expensed = Check
| Number Date : Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000239062  05/02/2024 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-9540 707
DEPT
3000239470  05/06/2024 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 256.75
HARDWARE
3000239471 05/06/2024 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 319.95
3000239472  05/06/2024 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 3,225.87
3000239473 05/06/2024 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 40.00
WATER
01-5623 14.00 54.00
3000239474  05/06/2024 Department of General ServiOff ice of 21-6210 8,934.81
Fiscal Serv
3000239475 05/06/2024 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 221.76
3000239476 05/06/2024 James Marta & Company LLP 01-5822 3.810.00
3000239477 05/06/2024 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000239478 05/06/2024 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 4,397.73
3000239479  05/06/2024 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 - 532.12.
3000239480 05/06/2024 PG & E 01-5520 34.64
3000239481 05/06/2024 Park Associates Inc 01-6400 34,678.67
3000239482 05/06/2024 Simcha Mendle 01-5800 1,750.00
3000239483  05/06/2024 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 1,859.48 :
13-4710 13,494 .17 15,353.65
3000239484  05/06/2024 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,596.00
3000239485 05/06/2024 Verizon Wireless ) 01-5921 292.10
3000239838  05/09/2024 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201 103.85
3000239839 05/09/2024 Code, Jennifer K 01-5800 50.00
3000239840 05/09/2024 Seeger, Justin D 01-4400 1,454.62
3000239841 05/09/2024 Standish, Christina J 01-5210 34.84
3000239842 05/08/2024 Gabbert, Stacey E 01-4310 . 96.55
3000240322 05/13/2024 MURPHY'S MARKET 13-4710 127.91
3000240323 05/13/2024 U.S. BANK 01-4310 1,543.53
01-5800 345.00 1,888.53
3000240991 05/20/2024 CALIFORNIA HEATING 01-5635 i 14,743.00
3000240992 05/20/2024 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 858.37
3000240993 05/20/2024 PG &E 01-5520 6,227.63
3000240934 05/20/2024 Quattrocchi Kwok Architects 01-6210 7,363.25
3000240995  05/20/2024 SCHOOLWISE TECHNOLOGIES 01-5800 10,306.00
3000240996 05/20/2024 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-4381 43.10
3000240997  05/20/2024 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS 21-6271 6,880.00
3000240998 05/20/2024} STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 650.73
3000240999  05/20/2024 Ubeo West,LLC 01-4351 12892
01-5637 1,207.18 1,336.10
3000241000 05/20/2024 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 259.29
01-4365 1,090.73 1,350.02
3000241001 05/20/2024 CASTO CH. 18 01-5210 125.00
3000241002 05/20/2024 Code, Jennifer K 01-4310 45.97
3000241003 05/20/2024 Cunningham, Marissa M 01-5210 583.32
2000241004 05/20/2024 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-5210 215.00
The precedin-g_Ciwecks have been issued in accordance with _tﬁe_lji-égiét's"lgolicy and authorization - “
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. . B e _ Pagetof2 |
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 21 2024

12:06PM



ReqgPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2024 through 05/31/2024

[Cﬁecﬁ:' " Check éay to the Order of Expensed Check :
‘Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000241005 05/20/2024  Luciani, Ashly C o 01-4310 85.73
01-5201 88.22 173.95
3000241006 05/20/2024 Vodden, Jared D 01-4710 11.98
3000241320 05/23/2024 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5886 1.00
13-4710 815.26 816.26
3000241941 05/30/2024 Claudia Gonzalez 01-5800 150.00
3000241942 05/30/2024 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 4,074.39
3000244243 05/30/2024 CRYSTAL SPRINGSBOTTLED 01-5531 80.00
: . WATER
01-5623 14.00 94.00
3000241944 05/30/2024 ENERGY RESOURCES 01-7439 5,962.93

CONSERVATION AND
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSICN

3000241945 05/30/2024 EUREKA OXYGEN CO. 01-5635 310.09
3000241946 =~ 05/30/2024 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 268.80
3000241947  05/30/2024 GREEN LOT NURSERY 01-4310 45.19
3000241948 05/30/2024 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,074.79
3000241848 05/30/2024 MAC'S REFRIGERATION SERVICE 13-5800 136.94
3000241850 05/30/2024 PG&E - ) 01-5511 167.56
01-5520 33.82 201.38
3000241951 05/30/2024 Recology 01-5560 794.91
3000241952  05/30/2024 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-4381 25.32
13 BTN L1008 01-5804 185.00 210,32
3100654877 05/31/2024 Emilie Bishop Cancelled 415.57 =
Cancelled on 06/13/2024, Cancel Register # PM240615
Total Number of Checks 54 145,546.87
Count Amount
Cancel 1 415.57
Net Issue 145,131.30
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 43 104,946.45
13 CAFETERIA FUND 8 24,224 .58
21 BUILDING FUND 3 15,960.27
Total Number of Checks 53 145,131.30
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 145,131.30

:'Tpmame_diﬁ-g_cﬁeé—ks have been issued in accordance with the District's PE)Iicy and authorization
__of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

_Pagezofz

009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 21 2024
12:06PM




TEMPORARY CONTRACT FOR SUMMER SCHOOL PRINCIPAL
DATED JUNE 24, 2024.

The following is an agreement between the Governing Board of the Cutten School District and
Mike Richards.

1. Summer School Principal will work June 24,2024 - August 2,2024.

2. Summer School Principal will work 22 days. The daily pay rate shall be $315.00 for a total
of $6,930.

3. District expects Summer School Principal to fulfill the duties assigned to the Cutten School
District Principal including oversight of the academic program, student discipline, teacher
support, parent communication and attendance collection.

Executed at Cutten, California on June 24, 2024.

President of the Board of Trustees

Summer School Principal: Mike Richards




TEMPORARY CONTRACT FOR SUMMER SCHOOL PRINCIPAL
DATED JUNE 24, 2024.

The following is an agreement between the Governing Board of the Cutten School District and
Tina Standish.

1. Summer School Principal Sub will work various days June 24,2024 - August 2,2024.

2. Summer School Principal Sub will work 7 days. The daily pay rate shall be $315.00 for a
total of $2,205.

3. District expects Summer School Principal to fulfill the duties assigned to the Cutten School

District Principal including oversight of the academic program, student discipline, teacher
support, parent communication and attendance collection.

Executed at Cutten, California on June 24, 2024.

President of the Board of Trustees

Summer School Principal: Tina Standish




RN ETHIAJE | EI'A Departman! aof

7 EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM {(CARS)
Cutten Elementary (12 62745 0000000)

[ Hona[ Data Entry Farms H Certification Preview H Reports ” Users ” Contacts}[ FAQs ]

2024-25 Application for Funding

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

Data Entry Instructions

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections
with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that (]
the Local Board has approved the

Application for Funding for the listed fiscal

year:

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners, then the
LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and advise on the
development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that d
parent input has been received from the

District English Learner Committee (if
applicable) regarding the spending of Title

Il funds for the listed fiscal year:

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. Only the
categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

* Title I, Part A {(Basic Grant): ONo @ Yes
ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.

SACS 3010

* Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective ONo @®@vYes

Instruction):
ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

* Title Il English Learner: ®No Oves
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

* Title Il Immigrant: ®No Oves
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

* Title IV, Part A (Student and School ONo ®Yes
Support):

ESSA Sec. 4101

SACS 4127

Last Saved: Jennifer Burger (jburger), 5/22/2024 7:34 AM, Draft

[Save I IReturn to List J

Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office | ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov | 916-319-0297
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.gov | 916-319-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814



09 North Coast School of Education é‘

Memorandum of Understanding NORTH COAST
Between 3CHOOL OF EDUCATION
Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools as the Local Educational Agency
For the North Coast School of Education Teacher Induction Program,
and
Participating School Districts and Employing Agencies within
Del Norte, Humboldt, Mendocinoe Counties

A. General

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between the Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools, serving as the
Local Education, Agency (LEA) for the North Coast Teacher Induction Program and districts, schools, employing
agencies, independent charter schools, and non-public schools (collectively “District” within Del Norte, Humboldt or
Mendocino County) signing below. The term of this MOU commences on July 1, 2024, and terminates on June 30, 2025.

B. Purpose

The purpose of the MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties. The Program will provide and
coordinate services and support to guide Candidates in meeting California credential requirements through the state-
accredited Teacher Induction Credential Programs: Clear General Education Credential and Clear Education Specialist
Credential. Throughout this document, new teachers are referred to as “Candidates” and experienced teachers are referred
to as “Mentors.”

C. Eligibility
Eligible “Candidates™ are those hired within the following credential and program categories;

o Clear Credential Program: Candidates holding Preliminary Multiple Subject, Single Subject, or Education
Specialist Credential (Preliminary & Level 1), Out of State and Out of Country trained teachers. Candidates must
hold the CA Preliminary Credential by the close of the enrollment period.

D. LEA Responsibilities

1. Employ an NCSOE Director whose primary duty is to administer the Program and employ Support Staff whose
primary duty is to support the administration of the Program.

2. Provide sufficient and appropriate workspace for the NCSOE Director, Program Support Staff, Project Leads,
Curriculum Specialist, Registrar and Credential Advisors.

3. Provide office support services for the Consortium, including, but not limited to, mail service, phone, fax, Internet
services, technology support, and meeting space for Program activities.

Provide business and legal services required for Program implementation for the region.

Develop and establish procedures for Program evaluation through the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (CCTC) Accreditation Cycle. Submit Preconditions, Common Standards, Program Review state
reports, and required fees in a timely manner.

6. Provide a process for equitable distribution of mentoring, support, formative assessment, and credential services to
Candidates and Mentors in all participating Districts within the county.

7. Convene Program Regional Advisory Board meetings a minimum of two times per year, District Coordinators’
meetings two times per year, and Regional Leadership Team meetings a minimum of five times per year.

8. Develop and provide personalized, professional learning for Candidates and their Mentors to be held in multiple
locations within the geographical region served by the parties.

9. Assume overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the Program budget, including submission of year-end
expenditure reports and any other documentation required by CCTC and/or CDE in relation to the Program.

10. Establish a Budget Agreement and reporting requirements.

E. County Offices of Education/Lead Districts

1. Appoint a liaison to serve on the Program Regional Advisory Board. The liaison should be a designee authorized by
the County Superintendent of Schools, and/or the District Superintendent to fulfill the roles and responsibilities

NCSOE - District MOU DN-Hum-Mendo- County TIP — 2024-25 | page 1



~  Serve as a role model for the teaching profession.

11. Provide Mentors compensated time to participate in the Program Mentor trainings on observation protocol, learning-

focused conversations, “just-in-time” coaching and one-to-one consultations with Candidates(s) as described in the
District Roles and Responsibilities.

12. Participate in the Program evaluation and the CCTC Accreditation Cycle, as needed.

G. Districts Fiscal Responsibilities and Terms

1.

4.

Credential Services are provided on a Fee-for-Service basis. In 2024/2025, the Fee will be $2,800.00 per clear
credential Candidate enrolled in the Program. Refer to the current Fee-for-Service schedule for additional
credentialing services provided. Districts will be invoiced for each individual request for credential services. It is
expected that invoices be paid promptly upon receipt or as agreed upon by both parties. No funds are returned to the
distinct or employing agency.

The District is responsible to facilitate the compensation of funds to Mentors (and District Coordinators) except when
Virtual Mentor services are used.

Program Delay Requests must be submitted by the semester’s program enrollment deadline (typically September 30th
for Fall and January 3 1st for Spring) in order for sites/districts not to incur a fee. After semester’s enrollment deadline
has passed, NCSOE staff will review the circumstances regarding the delay and charge a non-refundable fee, unless
other arrangements had previously been made. This fee will range from a minimum charge of $350 to the total
semester program fee.

Virtual Mentor services are available for an additional cost to the district.

H. Other Terms and Conditions

All products and materials developed by the Program are the exclusive property of the LEA. District and COE employees,
staff, and subcontractors shall not have the right to disseminate, market, or otherwise use the products or materials without
the expressed written permission of the LEA designee.

As between the Parties hereto, it is understood and agreed that:

l.

7.

Candidates Employment Status:
Candidates are and shall remain District employees for any and all purposes throughout the term of this Agreement.
Candidates shall not be considered an employee, agent, representative, nor independent contractor of LEA for any

purpose whatsoever.

Indemnification:

District shall assume full responsibility for its employees. District agrees to hold and save LEA harmless from and
against any claim, demand, action or cause of action that may be asserted by any District Program participant arising
out of injury or death suffered by any District employee Program participants, including, but not limited to, third
party actions for injury or death otherwise covered under applicable workers’ compensation laws and regardless of
the sole or concurring negligence of LEA.

Maintenance of Records:

District agrees to keep and maintain adequate and current written records in accordance with Program requirements
during the term of this Agreement. The records will be in any format that may be specified by the State of California.
The records will be available to LEA at all times.

Assignment:

This Agreement shall not be assigned by District. Any such assignment shall be null and void.

Severability:

The provisions of this Agreement are divisible; if any such provisions shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, that
provision shall be deemed limited to the extent necessary to render it valid and enforceable and the remaining
provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way.
Waiver:

No delay or omission by either party in exercising any right under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver of that or
any other right. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement, or consent to any departure by either party from any

provision shall be effective in any event unless it is in writing, designated a waiver and signed by the party waiving
the breach. Such a waiver shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the purpose of which it is given.

Constructions and Governing Law:

NCSOE - District MOU DN-Hum-Mendo- County TIP — 2024-25 | page 3



‘%e North Coast School of Education éb
Spama oy Credentialing Services 2024-25 HomH consy

e 3 Tk 1z

Overview of Programs

Building and Supporting Relationships, Equitv and Student Success through Personalized Professional Learning

* North Coast Teacher Induction Program ¢ Career Technical Education (CTE) Program
* “Be A Teacher” Intern Program < Permit Holder Professional Development

Accredited with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, the North Coast School of Education (NCSOE) provides:

» Training and Support for district selected Mentor’s, who supports the professional growth of a new teacher through weekly meetings
and coaching sessions.

* NCSOE offers Virtual Mentors to districts/schools who are having difficulty finding Mentors on site to support their new teachers. Learn more by
contacting NCSOE at (707) 524-2818 or ncsoe@scoe.org.

* Professional learning opportunities that provide tools and skills that enhance and deepen the participant’s understanding with “take aways”
that can be imimediately applied to the classroom and mentoring setting

* Program materials and resources that guide best practices for teacher success

¢ Acredential recommendation for Intern, Preliminary, or Clear credentials upon successful program and credential requirement completion

NCSOE’s Mentoring-Based System
Mentors play a critical role in guiding beginning teachers through the process of deepening their teaching practice. To support each Mentor’s
professional growth, NCSOE provides required standards-based sessions throughout the year that is grounded in theoretical research. NCSOE
guides Mentors through the process of developing and refining their mentoring and coaching skills.

Fee for Service

North Coast Teacher Induction Other Services

Two-Year Induction Program
) ) ‘BAT’ Intern Mentor Support Program, Permit Holder Professional
Sonoma County Teacher Induction Candidate: $2,500* per year Development Series, Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave (TPSL full

. . program) Candidates employed within Sonoma County: $2,500* per year
Del Norte/Humboldt/Mendocino County Teacher Induction

Candidate: 2,800% per year ‘BAT’ Intern Mentor Support Program, Permit Holder Professional
Development Series, Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave (TPSL full

SELPA Charter Year 2 Candidate (previously enrolled as Year | in program) Candidates employed outside of Sonoma County: $2,800* per
2023/2024), please contact ncsoe.org for program fee. year

Career Technical Education Credential Program TPSL Foundational Course (only): $300

For New and Existing Credential Holder.
°© rha Holaers Virtual Mentor Services: $2,000 per candidate

Initial program non-refundable application fee: $125 .
Ed. Specialist Level IT Program (only): $400

New credential holder with an offer of employment: $2,250* per year

(Additional fees may apply (i.e. CPR & U.S. Constitution)) Early Completion Option Review: $400

New credential holder without an offer of employment: $4,250* per Request to Delay Program: $350 min. up to

year Plus 5% semester $1,000 (Additional fees may apply (i.e. CPR & full p.rogram fee (If delay request is received after program enrollment
U.S. Constitution) deadline).

Existing credential holder: $1,000 Subject Matter Competency Review: $100

Adding Industry Sector to Clear CTE Credential: $300

Pre-CTE Program (a Candidate who is required to obtain a CTE
credential but has missed the enrollment deadline.): $300

Business & Industry Partnership Teacher (BIPT)
Auth. Program/Credential: $300

~VEPTT

* Program fee DOES NOT include the Mentor stipend. It is the responsibility of the emploving agency to provide compensation loithe Menioy: unless Virtual |

Mentor Services are contracted through NCSOE at an additional cost.

Sonoma County Office of Education | North Coast School of Education
5340 Skylane Boulevard, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
(707) 524-2818 | ncsoe@scoe.org | Www.ncsoe.org



LormmR  PeRe s gl A R L ol victig U Wb

AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

This agreement is by and between Cutten Elementary School District (“Client”) and the law firm of Fagen
Friedman & Fulfrost LLP (F3 Law) (“Attorney”). In consideration of the promises and the mutual
agreements hereinafter contained, Attorney agrees to provide legal services to Client on the terms set forth
below effective June 3, 2024

1. CONDITIONS. This Agreement will not take effect, and Attorney will have no obligation to provide
legal services, until Client returns a signed copy of this Agreement.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. Client hires Attorney as its legal representative/counsel with respect to matters
Client specifically refers to Attorney. Attorney will provide those legal services reasonably required to
represent Client. Attorney will take reasonable steps to keep Client informed of progress and to respond to
Client’s inquiries.

3. CLIENT’S DUTIES. Client agrees to cooperate with Attorney and to communicate with candor while
keeping the Attorney apprised of any information or developments which may come to Client’s attention,
to abide by this Agreement, to pay Attorney’s bills on time and to keep Aftorney advised of Client’s address
and telephone number. Client will assist Attorney in providing information and documents necessary for
the representation in the described matter.

4. CONSULTANT SERVICES. Attorney may provide consulting services, which may be referred to as
Next Level Client Services, in addition to or in support of the legal services provided pursuant to this
Agreement, through qualified non-attorney consultants, including but not limited to: governance (raining
and assistance; communications services; education program planning and implementation; mentoring,
coaching, and leadership; strategic planning and solutions; and advocacy at the local and state level.

5. EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS/CLOUD-BASED COMPUTING. Attorney will protect Client data in a
manner that is compliant with state and federal law. In order to provide Client with efficient and convenient
legal services, Attorney will frequently communicate and transmit documents using e-mail. In addition,
Attorney uses a cloud computing service. Most of Attorney’s electronic data, including emails and
documents, are stored in this manner. Attorney will take reasonable precautions to keep email and other
electronic data confidential and secure.

6. LEGAL FEES AND BILLING PRACTICES. Client agrees to pay by the hour, in minimum units of one
tenth (.1) of an hour, at Attorney’s prevailing rates for all time spent on Client’s matter by Attorney’s legal
personnel. Current hourly rates are noted in an attached rate schedule and the actual rate billed is based on
the attorney’s number of years of experience.

The rates on this schedule, as well as the current job title designations/ classifications listed hereon, are
subject to change on 30 days’ written notice to client. If Client declines to pay any increased rates, Attorney
will have the right to withdraw as Attorney for Client. The time charged will include the time Attorney
spends on telephone calls relating to Client’s matter, including calls with Client and other parties and
attorneys. The legal personnel assigned to Client’s matter may confer among themselves about the matter,
as required and appropriate. When they do confer, each person will charge for the time expended, as long
as the work done is reasonably necessary and not duplicative. Likewise, if more than one of the legal
personnel attends a meeting or other proceeding, each will charge for the time spent.

7. COSTS AND OTHER CHARGES. (a) Attorney will incur various costs and expenses in performing
legal services under this Agreement. Except as otherwise stated, Client agrees to pay for all costs,
disbursements and expenses in addition to the hourly fees. These include fees fixed by law or assessed by
public agencies, messenger and other delivery fees, out of office copying/reproduction costs, and travel
costs (including mileage charged at the standard IRS rate, parking, transportation, meals and hotel costs, if
applicable), and other similar items. The following costs shall not be charged:




In office Photocopying No Charge

Facsimile Charges No Charge
Postage No Charge
On-line Legal Research Subscriptions No Charge
Administrative Overhead No Charge

(b) Out of town travel. Client agrees to pay transportation, meals, lodging and all other costs of any
necessary out-of-town travel by law firm personnel. Client will also be charged the hourly rates for the
time legal personnel spend traveling.

(c) Consultants and Investigators. To aid in the representation in Client’s matter, it may become necessary
to hire consultants or investigators. Client agrees to pay such fees and charges.

(d) Other fees and costs. Client understands that if a case proceeds to court action, arbitration or
administrative hearing, the court, arbitrator or reviewing agency may award attorney fees and costs to the
other party or parties. Payment of such attorney fees and costs shall be the sole responsibility of
Client. Similarly, other parties may be required to pay some or all of the fees and costs incurred by
Client. Client acknowledges that any such determination does not in and of itself affect the amount of the
fees and costs to be paid by Client to Attorney pursuant to this agreement.

8. BILLING STATEMENTS. Attorney will send Client monthly statements for fees and costs incurred.
Each statement will be payable within thirty (30) days of its mailing date. An interest charge of one percent
(1%) per month shall be assessed on balances that are more than thirty (30) days past due. Client may
request a statement at intervals of less than 30 days. If Client requests a bill, Attorney will provide one
within 10 days. The statements shall include the amount, rate, basis of calculation or other method of
determination of the fees and costs, which costs will be clearly identified by item and amount.

9. CLIENT APPROVAL NECESSARY FOR SETTLEMENT
Attorney will not make any settlement or compromise of any nature of any of Client’s claims without
Client’s prior approval. Client retains the absolute right to accept or reject any settlement.

10. DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL. Client may discharge Attorney at any time. Attorney may
withdraw with Client’s consent, for good cause or as allowed or required by law upon ten (10) days written
notice. Good cause includes Client’s breach of this Agreement, refusal to cooperate or to follow Attorney’s
advice on a material matter or any fact or circumstance that would render Attorney’s continuing
representation unlawful or unethical. When Attorney’s services conclude, all unpaid charges will
immediately become due and payable. Following the conclusion of Attorney's representation of Client,
Attorney will, upon Client's request, deliver to Client the Client file(s) and property in Attorney's
possession, whether or not Client has paid for all services. If Client has not requested delivery of the files,
Attorney may destroy all such files in its possession seven (7) years after the conclusion of the
representation.

11. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE AND ESTIMATES. Nothing in this Agreement and nothing in
Attorney’s statements to Client will be construed as a promise or guarantee about the outcome of the matter.
Attorney makes no such promises or guarantees. Attorney’s comments about the outcome of the matter are
expressions of opinion only. Actual fees may vary from estimates given.

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. No other
agreement, statement, or promise made on or before the effective date of this Agreement will be binding
on the parties.

13. MODIFICATION BY SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENT. This Agreement may be modified by
subsequent agreement of the parties only by an instrument in writing signed by both of them or an oral
agreement only to the extent that the parties carry it out.

14. SEVERABILITY IN EVENT OF PARTIAL INVALIDITY. If any provision of this Agreement is held
in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of that provision and of the entire
Agreement will be severable and remain in effect.




Please Return
Professional Rate
Schedule With Contract

PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE

Cutten Elementary School District
June 3, 2024

HOURLY PROFESSIONAL RATES

Client agrees to pay Attorney by the following standard hourly rate;

Associate $285 - $315 per hour
Partner $335 - $370 per hour
Senior Partner* $395 per hour
Senior Counsel/Of-Counsel $350 - $370 per hour
Paralegal $195 - $280 per hour
Law Clerk $280 per hour

Next Level Client Services $180 per hour
Education Consultant $290 per hour
Communications Services Consultant $310 per hour
Communications Services Associate $100 per hour
Technology Discovery Associate $50 per hour

*Partners with 25+ years of experience.

Travel time shall be charged only from the Attorney's nearest office to the destination and shall be
prorated if the assigned Attorney travels for two or more clients on the same trip. If Client requests
a specific Attorney, Client agrees to pay for all travel time of that specific Attorney in connection
with the matter. For matters concerning compliance with state and federal voting rights laws and/or
related subjects, Client agrees to pay for all travel time of assigned Attorney in connection with
those matters.

ON-SITE LEGAL SERVICES

At Client's discretion and by prior arrangement of Client and Attorney, Attormey may provide
regularly scheduled on-site legal services ("Office Hours") to address legal issues that may arise in
Client's day-to-day operations. Office Hours, which include time Attormey spends at Client's
facility as well as travel time, shall be provided at a reduced hourly rate of 90% of the Attorney's
standard hourly rate.

COSTS AND EXPENSES
In office Photocopying No Charge
Facsimile Charges No Charge
Postage No Charge
On-line Legal Research Subscriptions No Charge
Administrative Overhead No Charge
Mileage IRS Standard Rate

Other costs, such as messenger, meals, and lodging shall be charged on an actual and necessary
basis.



15. MEDIATION CLAUSE. If a dispute arises out of or relating to any aspect of this Agreement between
the Client and Attorney, or the breach thereof, and if the dispute cannot be settled through negotiation,
Attorney and Client agree to use mediation before resorting to arbitration, litigation, or any other dispute
resolution procedure.

16. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement will govern all legal services performed by Attorney on behalf
of Client commencing with the date Attorney first performed services. The date at the beginning of this
Agreement is for reference only. Even if this Agreement does not take effect, Client will be obligated to
pay Attorney the reasonable value of any services Attorney may have performed for Client.

THE PARTIES HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE FOREGOING TERMS AND AGREE
TO THEM AS OF THE DATE ATTORNEY FIRST PROVIDED SERVICES. THE CLIENT
SHALL RECEIVE A FULLY EXECUTED DUPLICATE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement for Legal Services.

Cutten Elementary School District Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP
6/&&{/{ M{& Uryeé Namita S. Brown
I) pe or P:::[Name Nanie
( g 1_,,&2@{‘ ﬁ?\J[WVLZL Managing Partner
Type OI Print Title Title
Nt B
District Authovrized Signature Signature

DATE: DATE: June 3, 2024




2024-2025 Enroliment & Staffing
w/SDC in totals gen ed

SDC Tom Veeh 9
SbC Taylor Jones 12
Amy Chastain 16 39
TK Nadine Seghetti 16
TK/IK Melissa Seymour 7/8
Stacey Gabbert 20
Katrin Lemmon 20 67
K Liz Escutia 19
Jamie Felmee 20
Dani Hinrichs 19 78
CharaTroyer 19
1 Joe Kencke 20
Mike Richards 20
Bethany Ibbitson 20
Suzanne Rice 20 79
2 Coach Bon 19
Harriet Watson 22
Lindsay Watkins 23 67
3 Tina Standish 22
Emily Cudahy 22
Jaime Hague 22 65
4 Tracy Benbow 21
Jen Code 27
Shandi Ashmore 26 94
Marybeth Stokes 27
2 Kaycee Cook 184
Brandee Mitchell 27 62
6 Andrea Yip 27
PROJECTED TOTAL 551




Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

April 30, 2024

MEMORANDUM
To: LEA Superintendents, Directors and Business Managers
From: Angela West, Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA) PROJECTIONS

Pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution, school districts, county
offices of education, and community college districts are required to determine how the moneys
received from the Education Protection Account (EPA) are spent in the school or schools within
its jurisdiction, provided that the governing board makes the spending determinations in an open
session of a public meeting. The language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds
shall not be used for the salaries and benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs.
We have enclosed a sample resolution that your district may utilize to fulfill the spending
determinations requirement. There is also a requirement that districts must annually post on its
website an accounting of how much money was received from EPA and how that money was
spent.

For 2024-2025, please plan on including the requirement for a public hearing and board
action as part of your June board meeting. Thus, both the budget and EPA need to be
listed as a public hearing item on your agenda, with separate actions for the adoption of
each. The projected 2024-2025 EPA revenue can be found on the “EPA” tab of the LCFF
Calculator. The spending plan should be approved by the Board at the same time the budget is
adopted, but as an action separate from the actions taken to adopt the budget.

For your convenience, we have included a sample format in Excel that can be used for meeting
this requirement, as well as the requirement to post the final use of EPA funds for 2023-2024
once the fiscal year is closed. The sample exhibit mirrors the Program by Resource Report from
the CDE’s Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) software. Please note that in the
sample exhibit, expenditures are displayed by function code and not by object code.

If you have any questions or concerns about EPA reporting requirements, please call me at
(707) 445-7033.

AW:ts

Attachments

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 707.4457000 . hcoeorg




CUTTEN RESOLUTION REGARDING
THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT
Resolution #24- &

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(¢) create in the state General
Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(t);

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;,

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter

schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state

government;



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money
will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing

board of the Cutten School District.

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California

Constitution, the ~ governing board of the Cutten School District has

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: 2024.
Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

C:\Users\bmacquarrie\Downloads\EPA Attachment Sample Resolution Regarding The




Building a
better world,
one student at
a time.

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cutten Elementary School District
CDS Code: 62745000000

School Year: 2024-25

LEA contact information:

Becky MacQuarrie

Superintendent

bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

7074413900

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based
on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2024-25 School Year




Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Total LCFF funds

LCFF supplemental-&
ctoncentration grants,

$528,965 , 6%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Cutten Elementary School District expects to receive
in the coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Cutten Elementary
School District is $8,191,310, of which $6,399,651 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $1,109,508
is other state funds, $360,689 is local funds, and $321,462 is federal funds. Of the $6,399,651 in LCFF

Funds, $528,965 is generated based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English
learner, and low-income students).




The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school
districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

$ 10,000,000
$ 9.000,000
$ 8,000,000
$ 7,000,000
$ 6,000,000
$ 5.000,000
$ 4,000,000
$ 3,000,000
$ 2,000,000
$ 1,000,000

$0

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP

Total Budgeted
General Fund
Expenditures,

$9,129,019

Total Budgeted
Expenditures in
the LCAP
$4,725,990

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend for
2024-25. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend
$9,129,019 for the 2024-25 school year. Of that amount, $4,725,990 is tied to actions/services in the
LCAP and $4,403,029 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the

LCAP will be used for the following:

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2024-25

In 2024-25, Cutten Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $528,965 based on the
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Cutten Elementary School District
must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Cutten
Elementary School District plans to spend $794,352 towards meeting this requirement, as described in

the LCAP.

School Year




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2023-24

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

O Total Budgeted Expenditures for =

High Needs Students in the $698,195

LCAP
O Actual Expenditures for High

Needs Students in LCAP ' $612,230

$0 $ 200,000 $ 400,000 $ 600,000 $ 800,000

This chart compares what Cutten Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions
and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Cutten
Elementary School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or

improving services for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2023-24, Cutten Elementary School District's
LCAP budgeted $698,195 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students.
Cutten Elementary School District actually spent $612,230 for actions to increase or improve services for
high needs students in 2023-24.



0€ Jo T 98ed

12U351@ [00YdS Aseluswa|3 uslInd Joj dvd1 ¥Z-£20T @Yl Jo4 aiepdn [enuuy dvd1 ¥Z0T

006€L¥¥.L0L
B10 psuspno@®@siienboewq

uspusuuadng
alenpoe Ayoeg

101181 jooyoS Aleluswia|g uanng

[ea8y auoyd pue jrew3 Jasuj]

[ea9y o)L pue swep joejuo) uasul]

[a1ay sweN v37 Hasuj]

suoyd pue |lewg

8|1l pue swep J0ejuoD

swepN (y37) Aouaby jeuonesnpy |eoo

‘ajejdwia) ay3 mojjo) ajepdn jenuuy (dyD1) ueld AMjigejunooady pue |o4juo) [eooT $Z—£20Z 94} Bunejdwos yoy suononisul ayl

ajepdn |enuuy ue|d

"OUIL] D

1D JUAPNYS U0
‘Priom {2])ag
v ouipng

A1qejunod9y pue [013u0) |BI07 ¥Z2—£202




0€ 40 g @3ed

ay} ‘aousIos .woco_ow_ 9y} ‘@ouslos ‘@ouslIos

|e1oos/AIolsiy ‘Yyiew
‘v13:Apnis Jo seale
[le ul ‘saiijigesip ypm
SjuUapNIS pue sjuUBpNnis
paleoldnpun Buipnjoul
‘uonedioiued pue
$S8008 UapNIS %001

|e1oos/Al0)s1y ‘yiew
‘v13 :Apnjs jo seale
|Ie ui ‘senijigesip yim
sjuspnjs pue sjuapnis
pajes|dnpun Buipnjoul
‘uonjedioiped pue
SS9008. JUspNIS %001}

11ISIQ [00Yds Adeluswiall UsNnD 104 41 vZ-£207 243 Joj 31epdn [enuuy dvD1 720¢

9y} ‘@ousIos ‘aousios
[eroos/Aios1y ‘yiew
‘v13 :Apnis jo seale
|le ul ‘sanjigesip yum
sjuspni}s pue sjuspnis
pajes|idnpun Buipnjoul
‘uonedioiued pue
SS8208 JuUspnis %001}

8y} ‘9ousIos ‘9ousIos |
|e1oos/AlolsIy ‘Yrew |
‘v13 :Apnis Jo seale
le ul ‘sanijigesip ypm
S)UapnN)s pue sjUspNs
pajeoldnpun Buipnjoul
‘uonjedioiued vcmi
$S829. JUBpPNIS %001

B} ‘90UBI0S ‘BoUBIOS |
|eroos/Aioisiy ‘yrew
‘V13 “\AUJU\W JO seale
[|e ul ‘ssijigesip yum
SjUapNIs pue sjuspn]s
pajeolidnpun Buipnjoul
‘uonedioiped pue
S$S8%08. Juapnis %001

2 Aoud

sjuapn)s

lie 01 papinoid Apnis jo
9S4N02 peolq vV € LIN

%6/ ‘solewayie
utejuleln

%0/ ‘Buiipn esesuou|
%€L

‘Buipeay ulUIRH|
Jow, 1o
Jpuissaiboud, - synseu
J8)sawl] puooeg

%8 ‘Ue

%1/ ‘BUIAA

%99 ‘Buipesy

Jaw, Jo
JBuissaiboud, -synsai
Jg)sewin] puodag

%18 ‘Yeny

%89 ‘Bulip

%Y. ‘Buipesy

Jaw, Jo
Jbuissaiboud, -synse.
I9)SaWll| puooeg

%E8 ‘U

%] L ‘BunlIAn

%12 ‘Buipesy

Jauwl, 10
.mc_www‘_mok_a._uwu_swm._
J9]saWlll] puooesg

%6/ ‘sonewaulen
%L9 ‘BUBLAN

%L ‘Buipesy

Jaw, Jo

Puissaiboud, - synse.
Jaisawl} puoodag

8 Ayond
juswanasiyoe
Juapn}s Jo sainsesw
a|dninw 1007 Z'LIN

sjuswubisse
Jayoea) ajeudoidde

‘paienb Alybiy %001

"sjuswlubisse
Jayoea) ajelidoidde

‘paienb Alybiy %4001

"Sjuswubisse
Jayoes} ajeudoidde

‘payienb Alybiy %001

"Ssjuswiubisse
Jayoeao) ajendoldde

‘pauienb Alybiy %001

syjuawiubisse
Jayoea) areudoidde

‘paiyienb Alybiy %001

Z ‘1 Aoud
sjuswubisse
Jayoea) sjeldoisdde
pue slayoeay |
pauiienb Alybiy

O IBqUINN L"LIN

¥¢—€20¢
Jloj swoolnQ paldiseq

awo9NQ € Jes A

BaWooINQ 7 Iea A

aWOo2INQ | Jea A

auljeseg

INEIN

spinsay Bunioday pue burinseap

$S900NS 10} sjuapn)s buliedald pue ssaulpeal

l1aa.1e0 pue 869|090 Joj uonepunoj sy} Buirosdw ‘dnolb Juspnis yoes pue SJUSPN]S ||B 10} S|9AS| JUSWOASIYIE 9SeaIou| b 7
| |

uonduiosaqg

SUOI}OY puk s|eox



O€ Jo € 38ed

1213813 [00Y2S AIRIUSWIF UBIIND 10} dYIT bZ-E20T BY) 40} 31epdn [BNUUY d¥)1 £20T

€ “BUUM
9'gz-oluedsiH
L'¢9- :AMS
L'€¢-:d3as

€ g--sjuspnis ||y
:sbuneu
JuswanaIyoe €202

G'8~ ‘BHUYAM

9'Gz- :oluedsiH
€LL-:AMS

¥ LlL-:Ad3S

¢~ sjuspnis ||y
:sBupel
JusweAaIyoe €202

8- ‘BlIUM

L'9Z- oluedsiH
¥9¢- :AMS

l'G¢- -A3s

G'0L- -sjuspnis ||y
:sbunel
juswaAaIyoe zz0oz

LN W

BJEp [BO0] 838G "L.20¢
Jo Buudg ay} ul Bunse)
ON "©|qe|ieAE JoU Ble(

L' 1= BUYAM

9'p¢- oluedsiH

1 '89- :AMS
l'6¢-:A3sS

€'l L- sjuspnis ||
:sbune.
JUBWBALBIYDE 10T

_
_

 Aold

9-¢ sapeub

‘Buney uswanalIyoy
sojjewsyiey
pieoqyseq vO 9'LIN

1"0C “SHUM

2 - oluedsiH
Ly -AMS

¥ v-:Aa3s

80l suspnis ||y
:sbuneu
JuswaAsIyoe £z0z

6" :BUYM
" 0¢- :oluedsiy
6'92- :AMS
2'91-:a3s

6°G- :sluepnIs ||y
:sbuneu
JuswiaAslyoe €202

/1°6 “®NYAA

G Z- :oluedsiH
6'8%- -AMS
L'€-:d3s

9’y -syuapnis ||v
:sbuyjel
1UBWBASIYIR 2207

KA R

Blep [BO0] @3S "1 20¢
Jo Bundg ayy ul Bunse)
ON "9|gejleAe jou eleq

L' SHUAA

Z2'Gl- :oluedsiy
/1'9G- :AMS
v'0L-:d3S

8% :Sjuepnis [
:sbunel
JuswsAsIyoe 6102

¥ Aond |

sjulod

¢ 1se9| je Aq eseauoul
:0-¢ sopesb ‘Buney
juswieAsIyaY 13
pJ/eoqysed vO G'LIN

%ES BUYM

%/€ :oluedsiHy
%6¢ -AMS

%9¢ -adds

%9t -sjuspnis [y
SOILVIWN3IHLVIN

%€ES BHUM

%Lt :oluedsiy

%42 \AMS

%9¥% -d3s

%GG Sluspnis ||y
v13

1¥20Z Ul pPeeox3/jes |

%¥0° 9% -OUUM
%61°9¢ :olueds|H
%06'¥¥ :AMS

%2 Ly :a3s
%66'CY ‘Sjuepns ||y
SOILVIWIHLYIN

%ES LY "ONUM
%60°8€ oluedsiH |
%VE (AMS

%be ey :a3S
%1EEY [SIUBPNIS (Y
V13

202 Ul POSOXINBIN |

%<cCS BUYM

%0v oluedsiy
%€9°8¢ ‘AMS
%1€'0¥ -:a3ds

%6G Ly ‘siuspnis ||
SOILVINTGHLVIN

%1809 “OUYM

%/.G 8% :oluedsiH
%.Z ‘AMS

%LG'9% :Q3S
%€/’ 9G Su8pnis |y
VAE

NAA AN CE ENETN

TN u

E}ep |Bd0| 98§ "} ¢0¢
4o Budg ayy ul Bunse)
ON "©|gejleAe Jou ejeQ

%0S -SUUAA

%¥¢ oluedsiH
%9¢C ‘AMS

%EE :a3as

%E ‘SuBpnIs Iy
SOILVWIHLVYIN

%9S -SHUM

%8¢ :oluedsiH
%¥Z :AMS

%et :d3S

%ZS SIuepnis ||y
v13

6102

ul UOUmmoxm\ym_\/_

|
_
[
[

7 Aoud
"JUsWansiyoe
Ul sdeb ayy sonpal -

uoneonpa |eoisAyd
pue ‘yjjesy ‘sue

cosmosbo. jeaisAyd
pue ‘yjesy ‘spe

¥Z—€c0¢
| 4o} swooINQ padlseq |

BWO2INO € IBBA

uoneosnpe _mo_JmEQ
pue ‘yjesy ‘sue

uoneonpa _mo_m\fql

pue ‘yjesy ‘sue

8WI00INQ Z Jea A

BWOdINO | 1B A

uoieonps |eolsAyd
pue ‘yyesy ‘sue

S8100§ ddSVVO ' LIN

suljeseg

|
INETNY
B |




0¢ Jo 7 aBed

%0°88 Angixal4 |

%L 6%

‘pBuang Apog teddn
(ureyurew)

%SG 96 :Uibusng
UOISUSIXT und]

%S 6

:yjbual)g [eulwiopqy
%9°€9

LIS [00YDS AlRJUBWS|3 UBIIND 10} dYDT ¥Z-E207 BY3 Jof 33epdn [enuLY 4D £202

:uomsodwon Apog|
%€89)|

:Ajoeden oiqolsy
-Z4H sluepnig

%08 ANligixa|

%9%

:yibuang Apog Jeddn
%E6 Uibuans
uoIsuaIxXy v_cEL

%SZ |

‘ybusans [eulwopqy
Jeah sy} ueye) JoN |
:uomisodwo)) Apog
%¥9

:Ayoede) oiqoiay
uonedpijed

% 00} (€20z

-2¢02) Z4H siuepmig

%08 ANIqIXs]d.

%9Y

:ybuass Apog Jaddn
%€E6 :yibuaig

UoISUa)X3 Jund |
%G1 |

y}buang [euiopqy
Jeah siyy uayel 10N |
:uoiusodwo) Apog
%¥9

:Ayoede) oiqoliey
uonedionied

% 00} (€202

-220Z) Z4H suepnis

%% 16 Auaixe|4
%1799

:yibusng Apog Jeddn
%001 :Yibuaig
UoISUaIX3 yunua

%€ 06

:yibuaing jeuiwopqy
Jeak sy} usyel JoN
:uonisodwon Apog
%L°18

:Ayoede) oiqossy

(zzoz|

-1Z02) Z4H Siuspnis

%0798 Ayjiaixa|4

Y AVA

:yiBuang Apog Jeddn
%G 96 :Uibuangs
uolisuaix3g yuhi

%G 68

:yibussig |euiwopqy
%9°19

:uopisodwo) Apog
%€ 99

:Aoeden) oiqoloy
(61

| -8102) Z4H siuspnig

8 Ayold
$8109s ssauyl jeaisAyd
G opeio 0L LN

"¢ oo 1e bunsel isuly
JO sieak omy ulypm
juany|j se palisseoal
8q |IM DV d13 3y}

uo ¢ oA je bunse)
SJuspnlS SMO||0)

Se 9 [|Im awoo)no
palisap pue ‘papodas
aq |IIm elep ‘sasealoui
uone|ndod juapnss J|

"Jeak |00Yos £202
-¢¢0¢ Ul pa1sa] siam
SJUSPN}S JaMa} I0 Q|
asneosq pessalddns

S| ejep pleoq a1els
Aq Buiodal Ovd13

1eak |jooyds zzoz
-1 ¢0¢ Ul paiss] aiam
SIUBPNIS Joma} 1o (|
asneosq passalddns
S| ejep pieoq a)e)s
Aq Buiodal 9y413

Jesh

|00Y3s ¢¢0¢c-120¢c
9y} 0} 120¢-020¢
ay} wol} paaosdul
sjuspnis 8yl Jo %L .
SMoys eiep Jvdi3

_ "s)uspnIs gl ‘ze
| -LZ0g w pue weiboid
. ut sjuspnis G|
| 1202-020Z Ul "020Z
-6102 Ul po1Sa) 8lom
sjuspns Jama} 1o Q)
asneoaq passalddns

S| ejep pJeoq a)e1s
Aq Buipodal Q413

¥ Ajlioud

Kousioyoid

yst|bu3 piemo)
ssalbo.d Bupew
sjidnd Jsules| ysi|6ug
Jo abejusaled 6°LIN

9-¥ 'SS®| 10 8T ‘E-ML
sopelb ‘ssa| 40 |:pZ
97|S SSe|[o ujejulep

9-f ‘sseo| Jo
82 -€-M1 sopelb ‘sso)
10 |:pZ 921S sse|D)

9-1 'ss®8| Jo
8Z ‘€-M1 sapelb ‘ss9)
10 |:yg 8zIs sse)n

9- ‘ss9| 10
Q7 ‘€)1 sepeib ‘sso|
10 |z ezIs sse|)

9-¥ ‘ss9) o

82 ‘€-M1 sepelb ‘ssg
10 |:{Z ©zIs sse|D

v Aoud
9zIs sse|D 8 LIN

%0G:OHUM

%S¢ :oluedsiH
%6L:AMS

%€€:a3s

%2t [SIUSPNIS ||y
16202 Ul pooox3/jeay

%Z48°0G “BHYAA

V/N :oluedsiH

% 9€°9¢ :AMS
%99'9% :d3s

%9G" Ly sjuspnis |y
RNAN

Ul papasox3/1oN

%S i BHUM
%928 :oeds|H
%9¢°'8 :AMS
%0S°8} :a3Ss
%St 6 SUepnis |1y
12202

uj pepaaox3/1eA

1c0c
jo Buudg ayy ul Bupsey
ON "9|ge|leAE jou ejeq]

%ET VY BUUM

%.G 8¢ :oluedsiH
%P el :AMS
%¢€0'L¢ :d3S
%V 1 9€ sjuspnis ||y
61L0¢

Ul popasdX3 /1o

t Aond

$8.100S8 1S9 | 3aJU3I0g
EILLIOJIIED 8dUBI0g
apeib yis L' LIN

yZ—€20¢
Joj swoonQ padised

SWOIINYD ¢ 1B A

BWIOdINQ ¢ Jea A

QWIodINQ | Jes A

oul|leseg

MBI




0€ 40 5 93eq

12141510 [00YaS AJBIUBLIB|T UBNIND 40} dYD YZ-E20T BY3 404 338pdn [BNULY dvD 1207

dl3g pue SSOO 8y}
0} SS8208 [N} UlgjUIB

adnd pue SSOO 8yl
0} sseooe aAey sjidnd

Jauwses| ysiibug v

d13 pue SSOO syl
0} ssa22e aAey sjidnd

Jauwies| ysibug ||y

a3 pue SSOO |yl
0} ssao9oe aAey sjidnd

Jaules| ysybug ||y

a3 pue gSOO 8y}
0} ssao0e aAey sjidnd

Jaules| ysijbug |1y

1o spJepueis 013 pue
gSDD oY) 0] ssedde
Jauies|ysybug 1L N

uononJISUl o1snw
Buinleoal sjuspn)s
10 %001 ulejuiey

uoponsul
oIsnw Buinaleoal
sjuapnis %001

uononJsul
a1snw Buiaieoel
sjuspnis %001

uononsul
oIsnw Buinieoal
sjuspnis %001

uononJsul
o1snw Buiniedal
sjuspnis %001

L 'z Aoud
saijlunyoddo
oIsnw Ui sajel

uonedioied g1°LIN

‘paulwIB)ep

S| suljeseq

uaym paynuspl

aq |IMm Z-£202

1o} 8Wo9IN0 paliseq

L9°€ VdVA

:S8)edIpul spiepuels
By) Jo uonejusws|dw|
a|geulelsng

‘in4 sa8jes|pul

G 8J9Yym G-0 JO 9|eOS B
uo Asnuns teyoesj (‘e

€G°C VdVA

IS8)eoIpUl SpiepurlS
8y} Jo uonejuswe|dw
slgeulelsng

‘In4 sajedipu

G aJaym G-Q JO B|eos e
uo Aeans Jeyoes (e

89°C YdVA

:S8)B2IpUI SpiEpUR]S
8y} Jo uoneusws|dwi
a|qeulelsng

‘in4 sajedipul

G 8Jaym G-Q JO 9|eos B
uo Asnuns Jayoes] (e

paulwlsiap
9( 0} S8J00S auljeseyg

. ‘T Auoud

Aanins

JJe)s pspodal Jjos
uonelbajul spy gL LI

Jayoes)

yoes 10} Juawdojarsp
|leuoissojold Jo sAep
lIn} omy ureuiely (q

BaJe JUSJU0D |

yoesa Ul jeak yoes

01" Ag uonejuswajdwy
aseaJsou| (e

¥c—c0c
JoJ 8WooINQ paldiseQ

layoesy]
yoes Aq uswdojansp
|leuolssejouid

Jjoshep ny g (q

L9°¢ 9JUBIDG 20G/1SIH
L1°€ SOUBIDSSON
‘8L Y Yien

‘v6'z Aegbuebug
S0y :suybuebug
:Se}eo|pu) splepuelg
8y} Jo uonejuawa|dwi|
sjgeulelsng

lind sejesdipul

G aJoym G-0 Jo 9jeos e
uo Aeauns Jayoes] ‘(e

Jayoea)
yoes Aq juswdojensp
|leuolssajoud

joshep |nj g '(q

€1'¢ 9JUBIDS D0g/1SIH
'€6'C 80UBSSON
9p'v Ulein

‘ce’e negbue1bug
£6'¢ :SHybuebuz
'S91BJIpUI SpJepue)S
8y} Jo uonejuswa|dwi
8|geuleIsng

‘lInd sejedipu

G aJeym G-0 Jo gJeos e
uo Aenuns Jeyoea | (e

layoeoy
yoes Aq juswdojonsp
[euolssajold

jo shep |iny G *(q

€¢'¢ ddusldg oombm__.__
‘9E"t @OUBISSON
'98'Y Uiein

‘g1°¢ Anegbuebug
‘T€ ¥ ‘suybuebug
'S9)e0|Ipul Spiepuels
8y} Jo uopeuswa|duw)
s|geuleIsng

‘lind se)eodipul

G 8Jaym G- JO ojeos e
uo Aenuns Jayoes| (e

Jayoee)

yoee Aqg juswdojonap
|euoissajolid

jo shep |iny om1 (q

8€"€ 99USI0G 90S/ASIH
‘01" 90UBIOSSON

‘0L Yien |

‘29z negbuebug
‘v1'¥ [sHybueqbuz
'Sejealpul spJepues
8y} Jo uoneuswa|dw|
9|geulelsng

iNn4 ssjedipul

G 8Jaym G-0 Jo ajeos e
uo Aaauns Jayoes) (e

'z Aold

JJels pajeoyieo

Aqg juswdojensg
jeuolssajold pue
splepuelg a1e1s Jo
uonejuswajdw| | LN

BWO2INQO € Jeo L

aWONINQ Z Jea A

awoonQ | leap |

auljeseg

SN




0€ j0 9 838ed

1DUISIQ (00425 AleIUBWS|T UBNND 10} 4D 1Z-E20T 343 10} 31epdn [enuuy dvd1 ¥20T

seple sse|D Aeq [eroads 314 620°) 9

layoes] sse|n AeQ |eoadg e
'looyog poomeBpry 1e ssel] Aeq [e199dS Z - M1 @Y} Ulgjulew 0} PapUaIUI JoLISIP 8y

(£71 uonoy) -seainosal Jayjo Buisn usyng 18 Jsyoes | 47S 8wl [jn} puooss e pakojdwg ‘pally 10U Jue)sISSyY d1s|
s[eualew WNNJLIND pue JUSWSSasSSY 9|
sjuejsissy uoneonpd [e1oads 314 95°€ .v__
juejsisse jsibojoyied abenbue| pue yossads 314 0°L 9|
1s16ojoyied abenbuel pue yosaads 314 0L .%_
Alejes Jayoea)} 904n0sal 31 4 0°Z e/

"s90IAI8S abenbue| pue yosads pue uoneonps |eioads apiaold 0} papusiul }oSIP 8yl

(z°1 uonoy) "sweiboid uonuaAIBlUl INO OJUl Jeak |00YDS GZ0Z-720Z 2U JO) WN|NDLLIND |
V13 mau Juswaejdwi o} sued welboid sy ‘spuny 8y} [|B 8zijN Jou pIp g ‘sa)is Y1oq je weibid 4|1 Jno 4o} S|eLISIEW [BUOIONIISUIUSUSSSSSE |

uolonJsul 30a4ip dnolb fjews Jo |1} 1o} sapie [euoionaisul Gz X Ajlep Jnoy 0G0 "0
[ooyog poomabpry - Jojeulploo) payisse|) 314 09°0 g

|O0YIS uany - 10jeulpJoo] paisse[) 314 05°0 '
"JUSWISSASSE pue WN|NoLIND paseq--yoleasal aseyaind pue ‘Buluiesy pue 1ybisieno
" wesboud Buipnjoul ‘(dyIN) welboid aoueisissy Ui\ pue (d]1) wedbold uonusaisiu| peyabie] /1LY z 4811 apiaoid 0} papuslul 1oL)sIp 8yl

aseyoind pIp 8AA “Spasau Juapnis pajedlidnpun Jno uo Buisnoo) wielboid uonuaAlsiul ylew e pajuswa|dwi pue ‘ieak |ooyos|
$202-£20¢ 91 ul weiboid aiedtsye INO Ul UoHUBAISIUI Yle\ papoddns yels weibold [00yosialy 8yl puB I0]euipioo) Ajlunuwwo) mc_Emm.;
| pepuedx3 ay] "sweiboid Ino [jnd sjdynw Buynpayos joo ouoiedldwoo 0} enp Aep |0oyss syl Buuinp uonusAlaluf e e jusws|dwi jou pig,

|

s|eliglell [BUOI}ONIISUIUSWSSOSSY .1

"suoloe 8sauy} Jo uonjeyusweldwi [enjoe pue suoljoe pauueld ul saoualayip aAjueisgns Aue Jo uonduosep v
"JeaA snojaald ay] ul 1o palled sem [eob S|yl moy Jo sisAjeue uy

s|idnd Jaules|
ysi|bug 1oy spiepuels

sisAjeuy [eog

"2U0lS "BU01S "2U01S
"BIX9T pUB ‘||sulld| BpResoy pue ‘|j|puuld| enssoy pue ‘||suuld| Bpesoy pue ‘j|euuld Z Alold
Q SEJUNO4 ‘Y13 Q SBJUNOS ‘Y13 ¥ SBJUNO4 ‘Y13 ¥ SEJUNOA ‘Y13 Kouaioyold

olydelboan) jeuoneN
abebuz :wnnowINo
pajdope juaLnd

0} paubie ‘splepuels

olydelboacn) jeuonepn
abebug :wnnoluno
pajdope juannd

0} paubije ‘spiepue)s

olydesboag) jeuoneN
abebuz :wnnoLIND
pejdope jualnod

0} paublje ‘spiepuels

olydeiboac) |euoieN
abebu3l :wnnNoInNo
psajdope jusiind

0} paubije ‘spiepuels

abenbue| ysibu
pue abpajmouy
1US1U09 Dlulapedke
Buiuieb jo sasodind

¥¢—€20¢
10J 8wooNQ paliseq

aWOooINQ € JBs A

aWwooINO 7 iea

awooINQ | Jes

aulsseg

IHET




0€ 40 £ 38ed 1LISIA [00Y2S AleIUBWS|T USNIND 404 dVD] bZ-€207 3Y3 J0j 81epdn [enuuy dvd1 ¥20T

*$824n0s Bulpun) aw auo Jaylo paziin Juadsiepun £9z°v1$ (97 uonoy) Hoddng aply jeuoionisu|

"JUBSQE 8JoM JJBIS USUM JOAOD 0} SapIe gns [euoljippe uo juadsiano Gzg'ov$ (G | uoioy) saply |euolionisu|

‘uoddns epiaoid 0 jJe1S 81N)IISgNs pue Yels 1ualsisuod aly o) Alljgeul ayy 0} anp juadsiapun 69 GzS ('L uonoy) ‘sse|D Aeq |etoeds
"UONREBOLIPOW 82IN0S

Buipuny pue uopejuswejdwi 0} enp juadsiapun ZgG'991$ (gL uonoy) seoinlag abenbue B yosads B welbold eoinosay uoleonp3 [eoadsg
‘uonoe uonejuswaldwi |eited o) enp juadsiepun g/8°/8¢$ (Z° | uonoy) uonuaAIsiul Yie pue 13

*9]eWIISa JBA0 0} 8NP Z/0'Sy 1§ wuadsiapun ()"} uonoy) Juswubissy Jayoes |

:SMOJ|0} SB palou S| suoloe

BWIOoS Jo uoljeuswadwi Jo oe| Jo pajiwif 01 enp salnjipuadx3 |enjoy pelewiisg pue salnypuadx3y pajebpng usamiaq seousialip [eusleln

'S901AI19G penosdul] JO sebejusdiad |BNJOY pajew}sg pue saoiAeg paroldu
jo sebejusniad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadxg |en}oy pejewnsg pue sainjpusdxg pajebpng usemjeq seouasoylp [Busjew Jo uoljeue|dxs uy

_ _
|
(71"} uonoy) weiboid poddns|

0} s|eusjew Buipesy Jo sousiog palepdn a|qissod Buiienjea “1esA snoinaid ay) $82.N0sal J8Y)o pazyjin "seinjipusdxs [e}0] pa1ewsaIan0
seg] uonessibal pue ‘suonduosqns ‘s|eudjew ‘ses) Jojussald JuswdojeAsp [BuUOISSBj0Id O

(‘018 ‘Yre\ pue Buipesy MV1S ‘Sibf Yiewyousq [|auuld ¥ Sejuno4) s|00) Juswssessy ‘g

puadng wesa] diysiepesa ‘e

"JuUsWBAsIyoe Juspn)s pue Buiyoes) aAoaje Uoddns 0) UONONIISUI PUB WN(NOLIND SPJepue)s 9)e}s yoleasas pue Juswdojarsp |euolsssjolid
Alrenb yBiy ejeyijioe] (s[00) JUBLUSSASSE SalnNseaWwa|dinw SARWWNS PUB SAljEW.0) AJipow pue ‘Iojiuow ‘sjen|eA o) papusa)ul JoLIsIp 8y

(L1} uopoy) spasu wesboud ueluiew o) saljddns uo JusdsianQ |

Jayoea) yoes Aq juswdojoasp |euoissajold Jo sAep |nj om] q|

8€'C 90UBI0S 00S/ISIH ‘01" 0UBIDSSON ‘0Lt Ul ‘29°¢ Ae@buefus|

‘v ¥ :suyBuebug :sejedipul spiepuels sy} Jo uoieiuswaduwl| a)qeuieisng ‘|jn4 selesipul § alsym G- JO 9|eds e uo AsAIns Jayoes] ‘e
;jje1s pareolnteo Ag juswdojaaa( |BUOISSS)0.d PUE SpJepuUB)S S)e)S JO uoljejusws|dw] ayj ulejuiew o) papusiul JoL)sip ay| |

(9'| uonay) 'jeob siyj Joy sedinoses Bulpuny J8ujo U@N_ED_

seple jeuononisu| 314 G/ e
sdnoib juspmys pejealjdnpun Joj Ajjeayioads poddns spirosd o) seple jeuoponisul Buiily psjedionue JoLysip sy |

(G'1 uonoy) 1802 INO 0] PEPPE YOIYM ‘JUSSOE SJaM JB)S USUM JSA0D 0} Seple gns pazijiin

SopIe [euoljoniisul 314 G/E'6 "8
AjlEp SINOY G'Z S1Uapns [|e uoddns 0) WOoO0JSSE[O AI9AS Ul SapIe |BUORONSUl UIBJUIBW O} PepUSiul JOMISIP 8y |

(] uonoy) 'woddns spinoid 01 JjBIS 81N}IISGNS PUB JElS JusisIsuod auiy 0} Aljijgeul 0} enp jusdsiepun



0€ Jo g a8eq PHISIQ |00YdS Aseauswa|a uBNIND 4oy dVDT 1Z-€207 3Y3 10y 33epdn [enuuy 4y $Z07

‘a|qel
ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Bunnquiuo ayj ul punoy aq Aew suopoe s 1eah yse| 10 sedinleg parosdwy jo sebejuasiad [enjoy pajewnysy

3y} Jo podal v a|qe L sjepdn [enuuy 8y} uj punoy aq Aew suopoe s JesA jse| 1oy seunyipuadxy [enjoy pajewnsy |e10] ayj jo Jodal y

"aINOD 03 enp sso| Buiuies| ssaippe [[B18A0 0} pue weiboud siy) poddns o) pepssu si Bujures |euolssajoideled |
pue Jayoes} aloj\ “padolarsp A||nj Jou sem UOHOE SIY | “JUSWISSOSSE PUE WNNDLIND paseq--yolessal sseyoind pue ‘Bujuiel; pue jybisiono
welbouid Buipnpour ‘(dyn) welboiy SouelsSISSY Yie pue (d]1) weiboig uonuaAielu| peyeblie] /|1y g 1a1] epiroid 0y papus)ul JousIp ay |

"(Z'L uonoy) uonuanalul Yie pue y13 JusLusA0IdWI 10} UO SND0J 0} SBBIE SE Yjew pue ‘Bunim Buipeal ssalppe 0] snupuo [jIM Jousip Syl |

"80110e.d Jod uo suonos|je.
Loy paynsau jey) JeaA Bulwod sy 1o} sUONOE Jo ‘SawooINo paiisep 'SolawW ‘|eob pauueld sy o) spew ssBueyd Aue jo uopduosep v

‘SSAeNIUl S|gd/swes) ajewl|o|
|ooyos Bupuswis|dwi pue ‘swelbold jooyos Jowwins Buiziuebio ‘seoiniss Jolneyaq pue slexlom |eroos |ooyos Bulhojdap ‘seoinies mcm_mwc:oo_
_ Buliayo ‘'seounosai ABojouyosy Buioueyus ‘sepie |euonippe buipiroid ‘suopusateul Wen/v13 buuswe|dwi ‘sezis ssejo Buronpai papnoul
W suoyoe 9say | “Jayuny Buluiosp wo.y s9100s pajusaaid Aoy L [BOD JBpun use} suoioe aAlje|nwing auy) ‘sajoe)sqo esay) sydsa( ‘sjuapn)s
._ asoy} Bunosye Aueinonied ‘Juswsasiyoe dlwepeode pue ‘Buiuies| [euoljows-|ejoos ‘uonedolpied ‘eouepualie uo QIAOD Jo 1oedwi jueoubis

9y} 0} anp sabus|ieyo pesod JeaA sy} 1o} elep ay) Buimeiney 1188} ddSYVD OouBIdg ay} ul Juswaroidw pakeldsip sdnoiBgns |y “eous|og

Ul %81 JO 9Sll B UM ‘s8100s apelb-yig Ino ul asealoul Jueayiubis e sem a19} 'A|qejoN “Ajsnoineid pauonuaw sjuspnis d3S pue gpns

9} Joj }deoxa sdnolbgns |je ssoioe peAlasqo sem OSE8.08p SIUL "YIe\ Ul %S PUB W13 Ul %G| AQ pesesosp splepuels Buipesoxa/bunsaw
SJUBPNIS ‘||BJOAO ‘JIOABMOH *S8100S PapPaRIXI /19| ddSVVD Ui d1ay} ul esealoul 9,¢ | B paousiedxe os|e (g3s)pebejueapesiq
A|E21WIOU00801008 Y| ‘SB100S ddSVYVD €¢0¢-2¢c0¢ 84} uo peseq 'Yiey ul %9 pue i3 ul o, Aq siaquinu papa8ox3 /1o Ul 8sealou|

ue mes (QA\S)saNIgesIg Yim sjuepnis ‘Alleoyioads *sse00ns oy syuspn)s Bulteds.d pue ssauipesl Joaieo pue 863|102 Jo} UolEpPUNO}

oy} Buroueyus Agassyy ‘dnoib Juspnis yoes pue sjuepns |[€ 10} S[9AS] JusWaASIYOe Bulseslou) 1| |BOL) Ul opew alom sjuawsAoldw| [BJBASS

|
'910A0 4y Jeak-saiy) ay) BuLnp |eob ey psemoy sselboid Bujew uy ssem suonoe oyioads eyy dAl108)J8UI 10 9A)OBYS MOY JO uoleue|dxs Uy

|

| "sainjipuedxa |10} pajewnsalapun o} snp Juadsiano 29t's$ (g1} uonoy) Buiyers Ateiqiq
‘wesbold poddns 0y sjeusyew Buipesy Jo eousiog pejepdn s|qissod Bunenjeag

"1ea/ snolaeud sy seaunosal Jaylo pazi|in ‘sainypusdxs |e}0) pajewiisaiepun o) anp Jusdsiapun Loz‘zy$ ((2)°L) wes| diysiepesT!
sa||ddnsal Juswpedxs welboid aousios voddns 0} }o6pnq o} peppe 686'GS (11" UoNOY)SpIepuUelS 89UsI0S UofelauUsS) IXaN _”




0€ Jo 6 a3ed

LIS [00YRS AJBIUSWIS| UBHND 0§ dVDT ¥Z-E20T aY3 J0) alepdn [enuuY dv1 20T

UQomw SS3uUpojoauu0d
looyos

%0/ 03 Sjel
asuodsal asealou|

'%@/ SSaUP80BUU0D
|o0YdS

(syuspnis

opeJB yyi /9 jo Ge)
djel esuodsal %¢g

%6/ SSOUPS)IBUU0D
|0O0Yyog

(syuepnis

opeJb uyl 68 o gg)
9)el asuodsal 9,89

"Jeak Jayjo

Kisns pa109)|09 eleQ
Bio:pejsem@erep
Aenins sousisjoy

‘94,19 SS8UPSIDBULOD
|00Yyos

(syuspnys

opelb uyy £/ Jo zg)
ajel asuodsal 9,z

9 Ayond

sjualed

pue ‘Jejs ‘sjuspnis |

JO SsaupajIsuu0)
pue Ajajeg |00Yd9S 2°2

auljeseq woJ} paulpep
Jo psulejulew

9)eJ uolsuadsns
sdnoub yuspnis ||y
"%,Q" WoJj ajel
uojsuadsns juspnis ||e
8SBaJ08p JO Ulejule|y

%0 = ®)el uoisindx3

%0

'SOOBJ 9J0W 10 OM |
%6°C “BUYM |

%EY |

‘UBIpuU| UediaWY
%7V} oluedsiy

%€ 7-AMS

% Y/N :a3s

% ¢’ | ‘sluspnis Iy
€96 JO Juswijjolud
ue Jo ‘pspuadsns
sjuepnis /

Zd

1e ejep uoisuadsns
¥20¢-€¢0¢

%0 = 9)el uois|ndxg

%0

1S9oel 2I0W IO OM |
%8°C SHUM

%8¢

:UBIpU] UBDLIBWY/
%0 :oluedsiH

%6} :aMS

%61 -a3s|

%L SUspnis |1y

1 9G JO juswijjoius |
ue jo ‘peapuadsns|
Sjuspnis ¥

-¢d

1B Blep uoisuadsns
€¢0¢-2¢e0¢

%0 = @)eJ uoisindx3

%00

S90BJ 910W 10 OM |
%L'S BUUAM

%Vl

‘UB[puU| uesuBWY
%6°Z ‘oluedsiH
%Vl {AMS

%¢€’¢ :d3s

%€ | ‘sjuspnis Iy
L GG JO JuswWj|oJus
ue Jo ‘papuadsns
sjuapnis /

‘Bejep uoisuadsns
¢¢0¢-1¢0¢

%0 = @1eJ uois|indx7 |

%C’L

:S80BJ 9IJ0W JO OM |
%€°0 BHYM

%0°0

“uelpu| ueouaWy
%¢Z’Z ‘oluedsiy
%6°C :AMS

%01 :d3s

%8 ‘sjuspnis ||
"9Z9 Jo Juswjjoius
ue Jo ‘papuadsns
SjuUspN}s dAI4
‘ejep

uolsuedsns g10Z

9 floud
sojes uoisindxe
/ uoisuadsng '/

¥é—€c0c
10J swooINQ paliseq

2WO2INQ ¢ 1es A

BWO0JINQ Z Jea A

awooINQ | Jes

auljeseg “

_

SINETI

synsay buniodey pue Burinseapy

spoddns Jo we)sAs|
paJen-inw e ybnoiyy paziseydwse siuspnis yoes o) Buleq |[om [EUOHOWS/|EIO0S PUE DIWSPERIE BU) 8J8YM JUSWUOIAUS |
Buiuiee| Buiwoojem pue ‘8AISN[oUl ‘9JeS B Ul JUSWUSAJOAU] AJUNWIWOD pue ‘Ajiwe) ‘Juepns Jo [9As] ybiy e ainsug | z

:o_u.n__._owoo“ 4 [e0D)

SUonoYy pue sfjeos)



0€ 40 0T @8ed

%001
'SSaUpP8}oBUU0Y)
%96 :A18jES [00YDS
:Buimoyjoy

ay} 01 Ajaanisod
Buipuodsal yejs

%86 :SSaupaloBuUU0))
%6 ‘Alojes j0oyog |
”mc_>>o__ou~_

ay} 0} Ajpanisod
Buipuodsa. sjuaied
%,96 109dsal

UM pajeal) sjuspnig
%0/ s9|n

[O0OYDS yealq usym
Alie} payeal; syjuepnls
-%0. paAeyeq

[IoMm sjuspnls

%26

|00Y0S Je ajes |99
1%G/ uopedoned
[njBuiues|y

‘%06

suoneadxa YbiH
‘94,08 sdiysuonelal

%00 :SSoUpa108UU0D
[O0Y2S |

%96 :A1oses |ooyos
:Buimoyjo}

ay) 0} A|aaisod
Buipuodsal yeig

%096 SSaupa}IBuUu0D
%/.6 :A1ejes |ooyog
‘Roanins dvn]

9y} UO SSaUPS81OdUU0D
pue A18)es |0oyos 0}
Ajeanisod Buipuodsal
Jeljslusied
¥¢0¢c-£20¢
Bi1o'paisem@eiep
Konins aoualeoy
%88 108dsal

Ulim psjesd) sjuspnis
%19 so|ni

[00Y9S Meauq usym
Auiej pajeas; sjuepns
‘%cCS paAeyaq

[[om sjuapmIS

%16

[O0YOS 1B ajes |89
9, 2G uonedioiued
[njBuiuesy

-%88

suoljejoadxa ybiH
‘%28 sdiysuone|al

1DLISIQ [00YS AJelUBWa|F UBIIND JO) 4D bZ-£20T 341 40 @1epdn [enuuy dvD1 vZ0T

%£ 88
'SSaUPSJOBUL0D
|ooyos

:Buimol|oy

8y} 0} Ajaaisod
Buipuodssl Je1g
‘AoAINs v

3y} UO SSBUpPa}OsuUu0d
pue Ajsjes

jooyos 0} Ajeaiisod
Buipuodsa. sjuaied
¢c¢0c-lcoc
Bi10'paysem@erep
Aanns aouslaley
9%£Q 10adsal

Yim pajeal) sjuspnis
%P9 so|nl

|[O0Y0S Yealq uaym
Apre) pajeal sjuepng
%0S paAeyaq

[[om sjuspnis

%98

[O0OYOS 1B ajes |o04
‘%t¥ uojedioned
[nybuiuesiy

:%98

suojpeloadxa ybiH
%6/ sdiysuoijels.

%001
1SSaUpPS}OBUL0YD
%96 :KA19jes |ooyos
:Buimo||oy

ay} 01 AjpAaisod
Buipuodsau yeis
%86 :SSeuUpPajdaUU0D)
%¥6 ‘Alojes |ooyos
:Buimoljoy

ay} 01 Alaaiusod
Buipuodsal sjusied
610" payjsam@ejep
Aenins aouaisjoy
%96 100dsau

Ylim pajeal) sjuspnig
%19 sojni

[00YDS Mealq usym
Alliey pajeal; syuspnis
-%<CS paneyesq

[lem sjuspnig

‘%C6

|[O0YDS Je ajes |99
‘%6¢ uonedioiled
|[niBulues|y

%06

suoneyadxa ybiH
‘9.4 sdiysuone|al

}npe Bulen }npe buue)n ynpe bule) 1npe Buuen

-%08 %98 -%98 %SG

UOIIBAIJOW DIWBPEDY | UOIBAIJOW O|WSPEDY | UONBAROW JIWSPEDY UOlJBAIJOW DlILLIBPEIY
¥Z—€20¢

10} 8WooNQ palise(

BWOINQO € 1BB A

BWO2INQ 7 Jes A

BWOooINQ | Jes

auljeseq

IIEIN




0£ 40 1T o8ed

121151Q [00Y2S AJejuawal3 uslIND o) d¥D1 Z-E20T dY1 40} 21epdn [enuuy dyd1 20T

%S.
(U19-pJg) sesuodsal

Aanins juepnis

G/l :sasuodsau
induiy/AsAins jualed
%86 :9lel 80uUsIBU0D
Jayoesyjuaied
:sdnoub ||e ‘sejel
uoljedioiued ueipienc)
/ Juaied uiejuiey

(%0¥)L0€/v21
((Y19-pig) sesuodssl

Aanuns jJuspn)s
Konuns Induj v
uo 2/ :sesuodsal
induiyAenins jualed
%86:81el 92UdIDLUO0D
Jayoeayusied
:sdnoub

[|e ‘sejel uonedoled
uelpiens / juaied

(%99) 11T
(y9-plg) sesuodsal

AaAIns jJuapnig
Kanuns 1ndu| 4y
uo 9, |7 :sesuodsal
induyAenins Juaied

%86:9)e 90UBIBJUOD |
Jayoeajusied |
:sdnoub |

(e ‘sejel uonedoued
uelpienc) /1ualed |

Aenins

Jndup 1] Y3SS3

uo gy :sasuodsal
indui/Aenins yusied
%86:9]B] 90UBI8JU0D
Jayoea)uaied
:sdnoub

lle ‘sajes uonedonied
uelpJens / juaied

(%1 2) 822
:(y19-pJg) sesuodsal

AaAIns juepnis

LG| :sasuodsal
indui/Aenins jualed
%86 :9)eJ 90UBIBJU0D
Jayoea)judled
:sdnoub

||le ‘sejel uonedoiued
uelpJens / juaied

¢ Aold

9]Is [00Y0S

[ENPIAIPUI Yyoes pue
JoLISIp [O0YOs 8y} Jo}
‘sjuapnys pajeoiidnpun
Buipniour ‘syuapnis

[|e 40} sapiunpoddo
Buew uolsioap

pue uonedpiued
ueipJtenb /justed g7

|

%402 :AO3 mmowm

%L'cl ‘AO3 ¢c0c

asealoul 10 ueule|N

le ajel OOCMUCOHH<_

1B 8]l 8oUEBpUB)Y

1e @)l aouBpuUS)Y

%/ Zd 1e o} Blep pa)os.ion 10} B]EP PB108.II0D) G Aougd
o)el 90UIsge 2IUCIYD %E9'S 2d ¥20Z 1| %G1:2d €202 18|  %/[8'/2diTZ0ZIB|  %EE L :2d 020 18 olel Wslavjuasqe
©SE8.109p IO UJBUIE|\ | 9}eJ SOUSSTE OUOIYD | Sjes S0USSAE JIUCIYD | BJEl SOUSSTE DJUIYD | BJel SDUBSGE OJUCIYD ooy £z

%96 _
¢d 1E @}kl aduepusye %V6 ¢d €202 %187¢6 :¢d €20¢ %1¥S'66:¢d €20 %.€'96 ‘¢d 0¢0¢ G ‘c Ajold

1e 81kl aouepuany

Sajel aduepuany 9'¢

‘sjens| Buiyels
¢¢-1¢0¢ UIEJUIEIN

314 Z6°¢ 1e S|oAns] |
Buiyels edoueusiulew |
pue |elpojsny |

314 26°C e S|oA9)
Buileis asueusjulew

pue |eipoisny

314 ¢26°¢ 1e S|SA3|
Bulye)s soueUSIUIEW

pue [elpoisny

314 26°¢ 1e S|9A3|
Builels soueUsiUIBW
pue |elpoisn)

9 Ajuoud
S|SA9|
Buiyels ueipoisnd G'g

OV SWE|IAN

Jad snieys | siuiejdwood
ou, pue syidnd |je 4o}
sjelIs)eW |BUONONIISUI

‘sjuredwon |

1OV SWEI[JIM ON |
‘S|EMS}BW [BUONDNJISUI
paublje-spiepue)ls

0} SS90 JUBIDINS
sey JoU1sIp |00Yos

‘sjule|dwoo

10V SWElIM ON
‘s|elslew [BUOONJISUl
paubije-spiepuels

0} SS8098 JUaloIyNS
Sey 1011SIp |o0YoSs

‘sjule|dwod

1OV SWEN|IIM ON |
"s|elgjew [euononisul |
paubije-spiepuels

0} SS90 JUSIOIYNS
sey 1014sIp jooyos

"sjule|dwon

10V SWeIljIM ON
"S|ela)BW |BUONONIISUI
paubije-spiepuels

0} SS820k JUaloIyNs
sey 10L3SIp [00yos

| Aonud

S|ela}ew |euojonisul
paubije-splepuels

0} SS920B JUBIOILNS
sey |idnd A1en]

JusIoIINS ulejule 8y} ul jildnd Aian] ay} ut ldnd Asang ay1 ul 1ldnd AisA3 ay} ul idnd Asaag 10V SWel|IM ¥’ T
‘'seale N
l|e ||e ul ,ud||9oXx3, suodal spodal syodal syuodal | Alioud
1o ,poob, 1e 114 ted spiepuess 114 18d spiepuess 114 Jod spiepue)s 114 Jed spiepuels |0o] |
spodals | |4 ulejuleN | JUS||9oXs, 0 p0o0B, |  JUs||80Xs, 4o pooB,  JU9||9OXd, JO Pp0O0b, | ,IU8||99Xd, J0 POOB,

v¢—¢c0c _
10J 8WOOINO paLisaq |

BWOINQ € JBdA

BWO00INO 7 Jes A

BUWOdINQO | JBSA

ouljesed

uonoadsu| Ajoed ¢z |

OLIBIN




0€ 40 2T 23ed

"UOI1B|IJUBA

pue buijesy
ajenbape pue ajes
aABY S|O0OYDS Yjoq
Je sadoeds uowwod
pue SWooISSe|D ||

suowwlon poomabpiy
9y "poomabpry

je pajelsut

AlIny syBYSowlay) pue
SwielsAs uoieiusA

6 "100YydS usunyH

le €1 pue |ooydog
poomabpiy 1e sisjesy
jyun g paoe|day

1UISIA [0042S AlRIuaWa|3 UaNINd 10} d¥IT vZ-€20T 943 104 31epdn [enuuy dvd1 ¥20T

suowwioD poomabpiy
3y "poomabpry

e pafjeisul

AJIn) sie1SOWLIBY) puR
SWIa)SAs uole|(ljuaA

6 100YOS usjiny

je €L pue|ooyog
poomabply ie sisjeay
jun g peoe|day

e Uo__ﬁmc__

Aj|n} s1EISOWLIBY]

pue SwalsAs
UOREIHUSA 6 "|O0YOS
uspng je ¢ buljjeisul
10 $s8004d BY1 Ul pue
|ooyoS poomabpiy 1e
sJa1eay Hun g aoe|doy

‘sjejsowlsyy pue
Swa1sAs uone|luaa
[leysuj "jooyos

uspno Je g pue|

|[ooyos poomabpry je
sJaleay 1un g aoe|dey

swooJsse|o ul bunesy
pue uonejiusA 0lL'¢

820'9 " "sjsepeaiq
|E10L
£82'9z""""""sayoun|
[eloL
¢die
paAlas s|ealW |00Yos
9sealoul 1o ulejuIB

L22'01""™Moeus
weibold |ooyosIaNy
LPS L2 sisepiesiq

[eloL

LES LY sayoun|
[e10L

‘¢d v20c e

PaAISS S|eaW |00yoS

L0G'L "¥deuSg
welb0o.ld [00yosIaly
618°8L " sisepieaiq

[ejol

G8e’LG T sayoun|
[eloL

-¢d €¢0c 1e

PBAJISS s|eaw |00YoS

169°" " 'sisepealq
[BloL
sayoun|
|elol
-¢d ¢c0c ie

paAles s[eaW |00Yos

v_\.vnNm -----

8209 " 'sIsepeslq
|BlO L

mwanN ........ wmcocj—
[eloL

:¢d 0¢0¢ e

PaAISS S|BaW |00YoS

G Ajold
paAIas
S|eaw |[o0YdS 6°¢

[idnd pajesldnpun

J0 Jualed auo jse9||

18 yum (uonejuasaidal
[In4) syussed

G :diysiequaw
[louno) 8}ig |ooYdSs
sjuedinled oG
:9ouepuaje buissw
AUNWILIOd 4y

%001
'Sd3| ul uoljedioped

[idnd pajeardnpun
Jo Jualed auo

ypm (uonejusesalidal
IIny) syualed

G :diyslaquiawl
[PUNOJ 8IS |00YOg
"Jeak

siy} sbupzesw jndul se
sbunesw pJeoq pue
[IOUNOD BYS |00YIS
‘sbunesw oyoads
dvO1 ¢ :Bunesw
Ajunwwios 4yo

%004
:s43| Ut uonedionied

ndnd pajeandnpun
Jo Jualed suo

yum (uonejussaldas
IIny) siuased

G :diyslequuiawl
[IoUNoY 8IS [00UdS
Jeak

S|y} sbupesw ndur se
sbBunssw pieoq pue
[IDUNOD 8IS |00YDS
‘Bunesw aoads

dVvD1 L pasnh :Bunsswi
Aunwwos 4v97

%001
:sd3| U uonedioied

[idnd pajeoaijdnpun

J0 1ueied suo

yum (uonejuasaidal
[ny) sjyusied

G :diystequawl
[IOUN0YH 8IS [00YdS
"1eaA siy) sbunssw
indui se sbuneaw
pJeoq pue |IDuUNnod a)Is
|ooyos pasn :Bunssw
Aunwiwod 4y
%001

'sd3] ut uojedidied
(%99) L12

(U19-pig) sesuodsal
ABAINS BpnIS

[idnd pajeoldnpun
J0 Juated suo

ypm (uoneluasalidal
|Iny) sjuesed

G :diysiequaw
[IOUNOD B} |00YdS
sjuedionled

0z :bunesw
Anunwwod 4y

%001
'sd31 ui uonedioned

| {fa A V4
JoJ 8woonNQ paliseQ

2WwooIny ¢ les A\

aWO0INQ Z JBBA

swodINQ | Jes A

auleseq

OINEIN




0€ 40 €T a8ed PL3SIA |00YOS AlRIUBWIB|T UBKIND 104 VD] HZ-E20Z Y3 J0§ 33epd() [BNULY dvI1 $Z0Z

(" uonoy) “1eak |ooyss 6z0z-7z0z oY

ul peja|dwod aq 0} pajosfoid si [ooyog usnng je spefdn [EOL109|3 8Y) pue ¢ Jed jooyos uspng ¢ aseyd ‘sbopyoeq 3 » 94 pue 61-QINOD
0} pejejal senss uleyo Ajddns o} enp ‘Jeremoy ‘peje|dwos siem sposfoid | ped |00Yog usnn) z aseyd ‘|ooyos poomabpry | eseyd sy
[00y2g usnny je spelbdn [eolosg p

Z Wed ‘jooyog uspny ¢ eseyd o

| Hed ‘looyog uspny g eseyd 'q

|[ooyog poomoabpry | oseyd e

"PazIjIIN a49M Spuny Joy)o

puE s90IASp UonEZIUO| IBj0d-Iq [[E}SU| O} PUB ‘S}UN UOKE[USA PUB |e21I)08|9 Jids-luiw yym siejeey 1jun aoe[dal 0} UOKUSIUI SJOLISIP Y} SEM |

| (¢’ uonoy) pelewnse uey) sse| Sem aliy MU 8} Jo AIBES ING “JOYOAN [B100S mau e Bully Ag s801AI8s YIOAA [EI00S BSEBIOUl PIP JOLISIP By |
| I9MIONN [E100S |00YDS pajeouINe) 314 0L B

"SJUBPNIS JUNOS pajedldnpun UO SSOIAISS HJOM [BID0S [00YDS SND0
SIUSPNIS JUNOJ pajedlidnpun 0} SeOIAIBS YIOAA [BID0S SSESIOU| O} UORUSIUI SJOLISIP B} SEM |

(1°"z uonoy ) wesboud Jo 1809 pajewnsalsnQ

193IOAA |BID0S |00YdS J14 08" B

"S8OIAIBS |eJOIABYS] JO/PUE YIOM |BIO0S |00YOS 9PIAOI |

SOOINIBS [eJoireyag JO/pUE JIOA [EIO0G 8SBaIOUl 0] UORUSIUI SIOLISIP 8} SEM J|

‘Suonoe ssay) Jo uonejuswe|duwi [enjoe pue suoljoe pauueld Ul SeouslayIp aAjuelsgns Aue jo uopdiossep vy
"1eaf snojre.d ey} ul Jno palued sem [eob siy) moy JO sisAjeue uy

sisAjeuy jeoo
"obuno| yeis
usynNg Ul swaisAs
uone|ijusA/isieay mau
panpayog *epe.ibdn
KAoLy09)d mau ojul ‘opelbdn
payooy aq 0} Buniem Ayou09|8 mau ojul
UsiNy je swelshs| pexooy aq o) Buijiem
Buiieay/uone|iusa uslny e swelsAs
¢ pue a19|dwod Buneay,/uoneuaa
1sowlje we)shs €1 pue woisAs uaunn
Buljesyjuone|usa Buljeay/uoneuea| je ¢ pue poomsbpry
vc—Ec0c BWO02INQ € JBBA _ 8WO2INQ Z Jes A | BWOdINQ | Jes A auljeseg _ INETY, |

10} 8WOIINQ paJisaq |




0€ Jo $T 98ed 12113510 [00Y2S AJeIUBWS|T US1IND 40} d¥D1 $2-€20T Y1 JoJ 33epdn {enuuy dvd1 7202

‘shanins pue saiiunyioddo yoeqpes) Eo_ma_
- woy uonedionied sl AleA pey am Se Jeak $20Z-202Z 2Y) J10j ssalbold moys 03 eyep BulAyjuapl ynoyip sem}f ‘passalppe aq jsnu jey) onss,
| OlwelsAs e se S|y} paljjuapl saey S\ “SIUBpNIs ||e Jo Jey} pulyeq sbe| dnoib juspnis pajesjidnpun au) JO JUSWSAJOAUL pue uonedioped jusied |

('z ‘2'Z'1 Z uonoy) suoddns Ajunwwod pue jooyds Ul spiaocid 0} sjuspnis|
. pue sjuaied 0} 1IN0 Yoeal 0] UONBJISIUILIPE PUB ‘SI010NJISUl JlWapede pazijeioads syl ‘SIaXJOom |BI00S AQ apell alem SHOYD Pasealdul aiow
uang "pajosye JSoW Usaq aAey Jeyl dnoif gns e aue senljigesip Yim Sjuspnis “Moj AJeA st Yoium %z’ | ¥e s} $202-€20Z Wi 2d 1e pue "%/
| 0] suolsuadsns Ul 8Ul0BP B MBS 8M £Z02-2202 Ul ‘Janamoy(t%e L ‘2202-1202Z ‘%8 ‘02-6102) dn juam sjes uoisuadsns inQO "swll} ey} aiojeq
| wislesjussqe o1UoIyD Mo AjaAle[al pue ‘sajel aouepusne Ybly pey 1ousIp INo se §1-pIA0D) JO Ss1oayse oyl Aq psoedw uesq sey aduepuspe
|95} OPp S "UMOP BUIOB SI UOIUM %E£9°G e S Il $20Z-EZ0Z 8Uh 10} Zd 18 ING (%2°0Z ‘€202-220Z ‘%L €1 2202-120T ‘%EE L 1202-0202) |
| Buisu usaq os|e sey 814 99]1Ussge dIUoJYD JNQ “dn ebejusoiad siy) dsey 0] piey BuiyIom B1e oM PUB %46 1. SiJl 98S am Jeak j00Yds 20T |
. ~€¢0¢ 8y Joigdieing (%18°26 ‘€202-2202 ‘%¥S'S6 ‘2202-120T ‘%.E"96 :1.202-0202) Alojoalel) plemumop e uo ussq sey sjel sduepusye
_ Jno ‘Ajsreunuojun |
i “spoddns [eioineyaq aplrold 0] pajuswa[dull SEM JONIOM [BIS0S SWH [N} J14 0'L V 'SPoau asay} papunodwod aAey olwspued o£_
i Aq pesned siojoe} ajgeplioAeUn ay | -Buluies| 0} SislLBq 9AOWSI O] JOpIO Ul pasu [2oiud e si Bulad-||om [euopows-{eioos sjuapnis 1o} poddng

‘919A0 40T Jeshk-saiy) ay; Buunp [eob sy} piemo) ssaiboid Bupjew Ul aiem suonoe oyloads suj) 8AROBYSUI 10 BAIJOSS MOY JO uojeue|dxe Uy

'Po]BLUIISBIaA0 aM Sk Juadsun 605201 $ ((6°Z UooYy) sjuaied Yim uolieosiunwwo)

‘uopjoe uoneyuaws|dwi jensed o) enp juadsun £97'cy 1 ¢ (2 uonoy) epelbdn uonejuap pue bunesy

19)I0A\A [BID0S PUODSS BU) JO 1S0D POJRWIISS JOAD oM Se Juadsun $+/°911$ (g Z Uoioy) sjuapnis Juno) pajesljdnpun 0} S82IAISS YO [BID0S
"PAIBWIISAIOA0 M SE Juadsun OGE'peS ((1°2) SO0INIS [eioiABYSY JO/pUB HIOAA [BI00S

m :SMOJ|O} SE pajou S| suoljoe
" awos Jo uoleluswa|duwl Jo Yoe| 1o palilllj 01 8np sainypuadxg [enjoy pajewnsg pue sainypuadxy pajebpng usemiaq seouslayip |elsien

"$921A10S poaAolduwi Jo sebejuadlad [BnjoY pajewisg pue seoiAles parosdul
Jo sebejuaniad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjpusadxg [enjoy palewnss pue seinyipuadxg pejabpng usomiag SaoualayIp [Blslew Jo uojeueldxs uy




0€ J0 GT 98ed 1214351 [00Y2S AJRIUBWS|T USNIND 10} d¥IT bZ-E207 243 Joj 33epdn [BNULY dyDT 1Z0Z

‘a|qeL
sjepdn [enuuy suoldy Buingliuo ay} ul punoy agq Aew suonoe s Jeak Jse| 10§ SaoiAI9S paroadwy Jo sebejuadsiad [en}oY pajewi}sy

8y3 jo podal v "o|qe L ajepdn |enuuy ayj ul punoy aq Aew suopoe s desk jse| o) saunyipuadxs |enjoy pejewnsy |10 ay} jo podas

..._mlmw sIy) 1o} m.omcmco pauue|d ou ale mzo_fl

"goljoeud Jold uo suooajial
woJ paj|nsal jey; Jeak Builod sy} Joj sUOHOR IO 'SaW02)N0 palisep ‘soujew ‘|eob psauue|d sy) 0} spew sebueyo Aue 10 uonduosep v



0€ 40 9T 28ed 1013510 (00425 AlRIUBWB|T USIND 10} dVDT bZ-€20Z 941 10 31epdN [ENUUY dYDT £20T

“9o110e.d Jo1d uo suolo9|ja.
wouj paynsa. jey} Jeak Buiwod By} J0) SUOHOE JO ‘SBWOIN0 PaIISaP ‘SoujewW ‘|eob pauue|d sy} 0} apew sabueyd Aue Jo uonduossp v

"910A0 dyD Jesh-aa.y) ay) Buinp |eob ay) psemo) ssaibold Bupjew Uy s1em suonoe oynads auy) BAl1098Ul JO BAI10818 MOY JO uoljeue|dxs uy

"S90IAIES panoldul] Jo sabejuadlad |enjoy pelewiisg pue seoialag pasoldu)
jo sebejusdiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipusdx3 [en)oy pejewnsg pue sainjpuadxg pajebpng ussmaq SeousiayIp [elojew Jo uoheue|dxe uy

"SUOIJOB 8s8Y] JO UolelUswWweldwl [enjoe pue suojoe pauue|d ul seoualallp sAnuUBIsqns Aue jo uonduosep vy
"JeaA snoiaald ey} Ul INo pallieo sem |eob siyl moy Jo sisAjeue uy

sisfAjeuy |eoo

yc—€c0¢
10} BWIOANG PoIISE] BawooINQ ¢ Jes\ Balo2INQ 7 s A awooINQ | Jes auljeseg o8N

s)insay bunioday pue burinseapyy

] | e

uonduosag # [0S _

/0D

SUO0I)oY pue sjeos



0€ 40 /T 98ed 113SIQ [00YdS Alejuswa| usnIND Joy d¥IT ¥Z-EZ0T BY3 404 33epdn [BNUUY dvD1 ¥Z0T

‘a|qe]
ajepdn jenuuy suoloy Buinguo) ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoloe s.Jeak jse| 10} S80IALI9G panosduwy Jo sebejusoiad [eN)OY pojewi}sy
ayj jo podau y "a|qel ajepdn |enuuy ayj ul punoj aq Aew suoijoe s aeak ise| 1o} sainyipuadxy |enjoy pajewi}sy [elo] ay) jo Modaa v



0€ Jo 8T a8ed 1013810 (00YIS Aleluswa|g usnng 104 dvI1 #Z-£207 @Y1 Jo) 21epdn |Bnuuy v 20T

"9onoeld Jold uo suonossyel
Wwolj paynsad jey) Jeak Buiwod 8y} 10} SUOHOE JO ‘SWODINO PalIsep ‘soljaw ‘|eob pauueld ay) 0} apew sabueyo Aue jo uondiosep v

"8]0hd 07 Jeak-ea4y) ay) Buunp [ob ay) piemo} ssaBboud Buiyew Ul slem suonoe o1j19ads 8y} SAIOBYBUI 10 BAIODYS MOY JO uojeueldxs uy

"S90IM9G panoidw) Jo sebejusoiad [enjoy pejewisg pue sediAIeg panosdu)
Jo sebejusoiad pauueld Jo/pue sainjpusdx3 [ENOY pejewns3 pue sainyipusdxg pajebpng Usemiaq Saousiayip [eLSIEW 4O Uoleue|dxs uy

‘suoljoe ssay) jo uonejuswseidwi [enjoe pue suofoe pauue|d Ul SeouBlalIp sAljUBISgNS Aue Jo uonduosep v
"JeaA snojaaid 8y} Ul Jno pallled sem [Bob siy) moy Jo sisAeue uy

sisAjeuy jeos

v¢—€¢0¢
10} SWOANG PoIISaq BWOo2INQ ¢ Jes A BWOoINQ Z Jes A BWooINQ | JesA auljeseg ILEETN

sy nsay bunioday pue Burinsespyy

14
uondiosag # |[eoo _

\momu

Suo0j}oy pue Sjeoo



O€ Jo 6T d3ed 31351a Jooyds Alejuswa|3 uslInD 40} dvI1 ¥2-€20T Y3 Joj 31epdn [enuuy 4y 10T

‘a|qel
a)epdn [enuuy suoidy Bunnguiuo) oy ul punoy aq Aew suoroe s.eak jse| 10} sad1ALag parosdu] jo sebejuasiad [enjoy pojewsy
ay3 jo Jodau v "a|qe ] ajepdn |enuuy ayj Ul punoy aq Aew suojoe sJeak 1se| oy saunypuadx3y [en}oy pajewijsy [e10] oY) Jo Jodal v



0€ 40 0 @8ed 10143s1Q JOoYIS Aleuswa|3 usninD 40} 41 #2-€20Z @Y1 104 d1epdn [enuuy dv)1 t20e

"aop10e4d Joud uo suonos)ial
WwoJ pajinsal jey) Jeak Buiwod sy} 10} SUORIE JO ‘SBWODIN0 palIsep ‘souisw ‘|eob pauue|d ayj 0} apew sabueyd Aue jo uonduossap vy

"8]0Ao 4D Jeah-aaiy) sy) Buunp [eob ay) piemo) ssaiboud Buijew ul sism suonoe oyoads ay) BAIKOBLBUI JO SAII9B)S MOY JO uoieue|dxs Uy

_ |

"S9DIAIDS paAoidul| Jo sebejusadiad [BNoY palewnsy pue seoiAeg parocidu)
Jo sabejusolad pauue|d Jo/pue sainypuadx3 [enjoy pajewnsy pue senypuadxy paeBbpng UsemM}aq SEoUSIOYIP [ELSIEW 4O UojeuRdxe Uy

|
A
‘suonoe essy) JO uonejuswsidwl [enjoe pue suoloe pauue|d Ul seouBIBYIP sAlUBISANS Aue Jo uonduosap

*1e8A snoinaid oy} ul Ino paiiied sem [2oB sIyy moy Jo SIsAjeue uy

sisAjeuy jeoo

¥¢—£20c |
10} BWOdNQ padiseq | O THONNO € 1ESA SWOINQ ¢ Jed A SWOJINQ | JBBA oujjeseq OB

sjnsey Bunioday pue burinsespy

S
uoiydiiosaq # _momu.

/0D

SUOI}OY pue S[eox)



0€ 40 Tz 98ed 12143510 [00YdS AJeIuaLUa|3 USKIND 10} dVDT ¥Z-EZ0T Y3 Joy S1epdn [enuuy dvd1 720z

‘s|qel
ajepdn [enuuy suondy Builnguuos ayj} ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s jeak 1se| .10} SadIAIRS panoiduw] Jo sabejuaaiad [en}oy pajewilsy
8y} Jo uodal v "ajqe ] slepdn [enuuy ayj ui punoj aq Aew suoloe sdeak 3se| 10j sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewsy [ejo] ay} jo Jodaa vy



0€ 40 7T 93ed 12143510 |0oyds Aleuawia|3 usInd 104 dvD1 ¥Z-£20¢T 241 o) 31epdn |enuUY d¥IT $20¢

¥8°09€'28 00°€86°18% SOA uoneonp3 alsniy 6l L
oney eply
9v'€0Z'2S | 00°0ve‘ZSL$ S9A [EuoHonisu|/ieyoes | O} juspmg 8L }
oL'gel’Le 00'0vL'Lz$ ON S92IMBS J1VO L'l I
6lL6LECL 00285°2¢$ S8A Hoddng eply [BuORONISU| 9l l
¥1°119°26v 00'982'G¥1$ ON S8pIY |BUONONIISU| S'I I
cL-oez'ele 00'965'8€2$ ON sse|Q Ae( |eoadg vl }
S90IAIDS
abenBueT % yosedg pue weiboid
v1°80€'CEY 00°098'865% ON 80Inosay uopednp3 |epedg el l
€eLLL LS 00°050'Gv1$ ON uopusAIBUl YiB pUB Y13 (A" 2
L1°9¢€1'86€°¢ 00812 LvS'cS ON Juswubissy layoea | o A I

‘Pappe aq ueo bulpuny/suoloe [euoippe g ‘pabueyd aq jou pinoys Jusjuos Bulsixg ‘dvdT €20z oUl woly patejndod Ajjesnewoine sem a|ge} siyL
spun{ jejo] jnduj
sainjipuadxy sainjipuadxg £5991A198 paAoiduwy 1o # # |0

|en)oY pojewn}sy pauueid s eaA iseq pasealsu| 0} pajngLuod 3J}IL 2IIAIBS/UONIY JOLId uonaY SJBIA JSeT | SJeap iseT

LO'SLE'69E'9$  00°09€'PCL LS s|ejol
[@3ivinoivd  [@3alvinoivo
-0.1Nv] -0.1Nvi

CGEREE

(spund 1B101) = 00, Badxey

sain)ipuadxgy
pojewns3 jejo)

sjejol

pauue|d jejo L
S,1e9 A )SET

a|qe] ajepdn |enuuy yZ-£202



0€ 40 €7 28ed 1013sIq [00YIS AsRluBWB|] UBIIND U0} dYIT ¥Z-£20T Y1 Joj R1epdn |enuuy dyd1 bzZoT

6V'7.6'€6¢ 00°059'6€€$ ON epelbdn uoyejus pue Bunesy e rA
0000} 00°020°01$ ON Sl9d pue wes] ajewl|d [00YoS £C rA
SJUSpPNIS JUNOY pajesldnpun
¥6°505'66 00'6¥Z'9L2$ SOA 0} S9I|AIBS YO [e100S rAYA rA
STl VETS
LY ¥ye'0L 00'¥69'¥0L$ SOA [eJOIABYSG JO/PUB HIOAN |EIO0S 1'e z
00°000'62 00°000's2$ ON spun4 woo.sse) 0z} }
€0'z6E'0L 0050001 $ SOA Hoddng juswdojaasq ebenbue 6L°L A
€6°12£€0l 00'606'£6% SOA Buiyers Aueuqr 8Ll }
GLZLY'6Y 00°cL9'L6$ ON wes ] diysiepes] 'L I
00'00L'02 00°00L'02% ON sdnolo) juspnis Joj sedlaeQg GL'L 3
G8'88G'OF 00°085'St$ SOA |o0UOS JBLIWNG L'l I
90'16€'6S1 00'960'651$ ON alnjonliselyu] pue ABojouyos | cLL I
00'0€€'0L 00°0€€'0L$ ON uoneonp3 suy rANM} L
00'68%'S1 00°005'6$ ON SpJepuels 80UsIog Uojjeiauss) IXaN Lt L

88'960'9C 00'¥€0'9¢$ SOA uoneonp3 JIsniN oL’ I
spungijejojgnduj =
sain)ipuadxy sainypuadx3y £.S921A198 panoidu) o # jeoo

lenjdoy pajewnsy pauuelds,ieajjse] | paseaidu] 0] pajngujuod 2311 SJIAISS/UONDY Jolid UoNnOY SJesp ser] | SJeap Ise]




0¢€ 40 ¢ a8ed

LO'€20°CO1

80916

9€°06ECYY

spund |ejo] jnduj
sainypuadxy

1eN}OY pajewiisy

000%

00°0%

00991%

00'0$

00°0%

000%

00°08€°L0OL$

000%

00'6Z¥'80L$

00°00L$

00°'%99'81$

00'¥0¥'G$

00'8.¢'02¥$

saln)ipuadxy

pauue|d s.eap 3se

12113510 (00425 AlRIUBWIB|F UBNND 40} dVD ¥Z-E20Z dY) 40§ d1epdn [enuuy dvd1 20T

SOA

ON

ON

SO\

SOA

ON

ON

ON

ON

SO A

ON

ON

ON

£S921AIaG panolduw| 10
pasealou] 0} payngu3Lon

poddng
uojjeonp3 Jusied pue ssuepuany

SUO[}O8ULOY |00YdS PlINg 0) SJUSA]
[esnyno pue uonelojdx3 Jeslie)

louNoY JUspnIS

S]JUapNIS aWooU

-MO7 JO} B0IAIBG Uolepodsuel] sng

WISI198]UasqYy 2IU0JYD) asesIna(

sjey uoisuadsng ssealos(

uopepodsuel] sng

juswaoueyug

welboud [espy |0oYy2S

sjualed Yim UoieouNWWoD

sjusled o} seolAI9g Hoddng

soueuBUIB|\ paiialaq Aloe

WwNNoLINg uey
18y seiddng pue juswdinbg

$901n0S8Y
pue Yejs [eipojsny/eoueusiueiy

3311 89IAI8S/UONOY Jolid

L'e

] A4

] A4

vie

ele

(A4

| 4

ol'e

8¢

9°C

§'c

#
uonoYy S,JeaA jseT

# B0
s,1B9 A 1s€ET]




O€ 40 Sz 93ed 1LISIQ |00YdS Aeiuswia|3 usnIng 4oy dyDT #Z-E20T Y3 Joj 8iepdn [enuuy dvI1 ¥Z0T

658'02 00'658'02$ ON s@oInleg Bulesunod 8L'C [4

spunzijeojgnau]
sainypuadxy sainjipuadxy £.S931A188 panoiduwi].Jo # #|eon

|enjoy pajewiysy pauueldis Jesi 1se7] pasealau] 03 pajnqgLiuod 9} 831A188/UO1DY JOld uondYy. Saeafl3ser] | saeapise;



0€ Jo 9¢ a8ed 18I (00425 AlRIUBWB|T UBIIND JO) d¥D YZ-£20T U 103 21epdn [eNUUY dYDT 1207

wslesjussqy

0 00'0$ SOA olosyp eseanag gL'z z

0 00001$ SEIN Sjussed 0} saolAleg Hoddng 8¢ Z
SJUSpNIS 1UNoD pajesldnpun

6.°CGS L0} 00°6%2'912$ SOA 0} S801AI8G }IOAA |BI00S rAA r4
SO0JAISS

LY vye0L 00'€66'G8% SaA [BJOIABYSY JO/PUB YIOAA |BIDOS (A4 rA
yoddng

£0°26E'01L 00°500'0L$ SOA juswdojeasq ebenbue] L1 L

€6'L2£'€01 00'606'26$ S9A Buiyeys Aeuqr1 - gL'} L

G8'88G'9Y SOA [ooydos Jawwing {1 L

88'960'9Z 00'¥£0'92$ SOA uoneonp3 oIsNN L'} I

¥8'09¢'28 00°€86'L8$ SOA uoieonp3 oSN 6l A
oley
sply |euolonJisuj/isyoes |

9¥'€0Z'zG L 00°0%£'251$ SaA 0} JuepMs 8L b

Bl'6LE'EL 00'285°22$ SOA Hoddng spiy |euoljonisu 9L I

‘Peppe aq ued Bulpunj/suoloe [euonippe Ing ‘pabueyd aq jou pnoys Jusiuod Bunsixg "dy9 ZZ0Z Ui woly payejndod Ajjesnewolne sem a|qe} SiyL

(sbejuaaiad nduj)
TR VETS suoljy 44971) suonoy £,5991A198 paaoiduy # UoNdYy | # jeoo
S89IA188 paroldu)
panaoadu jo Bunnqiuogn punngruon 10 paseaudu| 931 92IAI9G/UO1}IY 10Ud

Jo abejuaaiad

S PR abejuadiad pauueld | Joj sainjipuadxy 10} sainjipuadxg o} Bupnqujuodn

[enjoy pajewnsy | pauue|d SJeap iseT

%0000 %000°0 %0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°G61‘869% LY6'GYS

woij G Joenqng) (%) woJiy / joenqns) Jejjo@ nduy)
sy s991 N.m suondy (spund 4497) sjueln
panoaduwy _oo>n.: o_em_ Bunngqriuon (spund 4491) sainypuadx3y uolje.juasuo)
40 abejuaDIayg (%) seo1A108 10} sainjipuadxy suoljdy Buiznquuo) l10/pue

Jo afejuaoiad
peojewjisg pue pajewns3 (e300 ‘g paaoiduwyj pajeuwsy pue Bunnquiyuon pauue|d |ej0] b jejuawsiddng

pauue|d uaam)ag Jo abejusaoiad pauue)d usamiag | Joj sainjipuadxg 4491
CLIETET g pauuejd [e10] 'S aoualapIq pajewnsg [ejol -/ pajewns3y ‘g

ajqel ayepdn jenuuy suonoy Bunngiyuod $Z-£20Z



0€ 40 £Z @8k LIS [00YdS Aleuswa|3 UsNIND 10} d¥D1 ¥Z-E20T dY3 Joj 31epdn [enuuy dyd1 v20T

poddng uojjeonp3

0 00°0% SOA Jusled pue sauepuspy  LL'T (4
SIUBPNIS BWOJU-MOT
0 00°0% SeA 10} 80IAJ8G UOleUOdsuURL| SN dL°Z rA

(abejuasiad gnduj) Spunyig3973ndyj
S92IAIBg suonoy 4427) suondy. | ¢sed1a1ag panoadui] 4 uonoy | #|eoo

panoiduwy Jo Bunnguon Sunnginuon 10 paseatou] 3Ll 22IAIBG/UOI)DY 10kd

S991A19G paroiduy)
_mﬂﬂ%WﬂMuMHme afejuadiad pauuejd/| 103) ssamjipuadxgy Jojsaimpuadxsg o) bunngiiuos
R e o i _ |eEMOy psjewinsy . | pauue]d s, Jea 3ses




0€ Jo 8¢ @3ed 1213s1@ |ooyds Alejuswa|g UsHND 10} dvI1 ¥2-£202 Y1 404 31epdn [enuUyY dvd1 ¥20T

%000°0 00°0$ %000°0 %0000 00°0$ %000°0 L¥6'SPS
[s1qeL e1epdn
jenuuy suonoy
[@3LyInOvO  [@3LvIn0ivo  [a3aLvyINoIvo  [a3lvindoTvo  [a3Lvinoivo  [@aLvinoivo [LAdNI] BURNGLIUCA [LAdNI]
-01nvl -01nv] -0LNV] -0.Lnvl -01nv] -0.1nv] v7-6202
UM paseyg]

(g snid o, JOAOALIRY) +
(6 Aq Aidnyinw | ‘g Aq pepiap 2) (%) (spung 3497) | 6 Aq papiaip g9) sjueis
(6 Aq pepinIp ZL) | pue o Wwouy CELTPNEY SESIAI0S SLOBAY el

(Junowy
(10X JOLI4 WOJ} | UOHEIUIDIUO0Y
BRIy L1 30B1gNS) panosdu] panoidw Bunnqiiuo) Joy | jooyos Jualing

abejuadiag) J10/pue Jejjoq induy)
— sonokue) | junowyiejlog | o paseasoy; | 0 3PEIUSdIAd | sainypuadxy | ayj o) sadinlag

abejuaoiad |euaws|ddng Loy G |
. [enjoy lenjoy aaodduj 44971 [enjoy
4491 °€1 hw>o>.._._mo Jo abejuasiag pojewnsg pajewnsg 10 aseaiou| dnrohued 4491 23491 _mzuo.< P3jEWNST 6
449121 lenjoy a : pajewns3y ‘g
. Iejol ‘g |elol 2 03} abejuaoiag
pajewnsy *LL c
lejol 0l

ajqeL Jarohued 4497 ¥2-£202



0€ Jo 67 95ed 10111513 |00YdS AJeIUBWS|3 USNIND 10} dVDT ¥Z-E20T Y3 J0j d3epdn |BNUUY dVDT 4202
"SUOljoB 8s8y) Jo uonejuswsidwi [enjoe pue suoloe pauueld ul sedustaylp eAluelsqns Aue Jo uonduosep v

‘parongisul se sydwoud ay) 0} puodsay ‘|eob sy} Buirsiyoe

Ul 8AlI08Y® aJem suoljoe pauueld sy Jayiaym azAjeue ‘pieoquseq ayy woly eyep Buipnjoul ‘elep awoono ajgelnseaw [enuue [enyoe Suisn
sisA[euy jeoo

‘elepdn |enuuy |

'dVvO1 ¥¢-€20¢ dvO1 ¥¢—€20¢ | 'dVO1 ¢—€20¢ 'dVvO1 ¥¢—€¢0¢c 'dvO1 vZ—€c0¢c 'dVO1 ¥Z2—€c0c

ay) WoJ wnegqlan ay} bunejdwod | 9y} WO} WNBQIOA | 8y} WO} WNBGIBA | 8y} WO} WIBQISA | BY) WOy WNeqaA |
a)sed pue AdoH uaym xoq siyy ur | aysed pue AdoH a1sed pue Ado) aised pue Ado) a1sed pue Adon _

uofewJloul Jeyug _
¥ S | = |

(bz-€202) |
¢ Jea A Joy | BWO0INO € JBBA | SWOOIND ZJBSA | Swo2NQ | JeoA auljeseq SNET
awooInNQ paJisaq |

‘|eoo) auj jo ped  synsay bunioday pue Bunnsesyy, syl buns|dwod 1o suldwil |
"dvO1 $#2—€¢0z 8y} woyj wieqian aised pue Adoy e
‘PZ—€20¢ 104 dW02INQ palisa(
‘sal|dde ejep sy Yolym o} Jeak |00Yds 8y} 81edIpu| "S|ge|IBAR BJEP JUS28 JSOW Ui ejus ‘ayepdn [enuuy dvD1 #2-520Z oY) Bunsjdwoo usypy e
18W0921NQ € JedA
"dVvOT ¥Z—£20Z oy} woil wieqgiaa sjsed pue Adoy e
lawooInQ Z JeaA
"dVO1 #2-€202 @4} wol wieglaa eysed pue AdoD e
:BWOoNQ | I1B9A
"dvO1 ¥2—€20Z 8y} Wioly wieqson sised pue Adoy e
:auljaseyg
"dVvO1 #2—€20¢ 89U} Wolj wieqlan sised pue Adod e
OLIIBN
"dVOT ¥2—€20¢ dU) wol} wieqglon a)sed pue AdoD e
sjinsoy Bunioday pue Burinses|y
'dvO1 ¥2—£20¢ du} wolj wireqlan sjsed pue AdoD
:uondiiosag
(s)ieoo
SUoOI}OyY pue sjeox)
'dVO1 G2—120Z dU} UM papnjoul 8q isnwi sjepdn
[enuUY 4O #2—€20¢ dYL "Papaau se sa|qe} ay} a1eolldng "dvOT #2—£20Z 94} Ul papnjoul [eob yoes o} pejondisul se sjdwosd sy sjeidwio)
"A0D"BD"B8PIWIHI] JE [lews Aq 10 6080-614€-9 16 j& suoyd Aq 9140
poddng swejsAS Aousby (8007 (S,30D) S,U0EINPT JO JUBWIBdEd BIUIOYIRD 8Y] 10 ‘(F(OD) U0EINPS JO 92140 AJUNOD |BO0] BY) 10BIU0D 8Sses|d
‘sjeldwo) (4vD7) ueld Auj1qejunoady pue [0JjU0D [BO0T 8yl JO U0I8|dLLI0D 8y} 0] pojejo] 8oUBISISSE |BDILULYD8] JO Suojisanb jeuonippe 10
SUGoONIISuUf




0€ 40 0€ 98ed 1INISIAQ [00yDS Ateuawa|3 UBRIND 104 dVIT ¥Z-E20T 241 104 d1epdn [BNULY VDT 7707

€207 J8quBaAoN
uoleonp3 Jo juswuedaq eluioyen
"yoeoidde psusyjbuai)s 10 mau e ul Jnsal fjIm uonoe sy} 0 sebueyo moH -
pue ‘SSOUBAIIOaY U] BU) 10} SUOSEAI BY] =
:Buimol|o} sy} Jo uopduosap
B 8pNnjoul 1SNl pue uonoe sAdaysul 8yl AJiuspl 1snw 37 ay) ‘Alj0ayaul Se payiusp] usaq aAeY ey Suoioe Jo4 “pouad Jeak-aa1y)
B J9A0 9A1j08)J8 UaA0Id Jou aAeY Jey suoloe sbueyd 1snW 3T 8y} ‘dvDT SZ—¥z0gZ ou Jo Juswdojansp ayy yim BuluuibBag ‘enoge psjou sy ©
"o|qeo|jdde se ‘ejep |eoo} JOY)0 JO pleoquse( 8yl ul papiaold ejep ay) Jo siskjeue
pue sisAjeue siy} Jo }nsal e se [eob siy} aASIYOE O} SUOIO. IO ‘S8 ‘SaW0o}N0 pajoadxs ‘|eob siy) 0) apew sabueyo Aue aquoseg e

"9oyjoeud Joud uo suonos|ial
wol} pajjnsail jey) Jeak Butwod sy} 10} SUOHOE IO ‘S8WEIN0 palisap ‘soljew ‘|eob peuued ay) 0) spew sabueyd Aue Jo uonduosep v

‘ponad
Jeak-aa.y} B JOAO0 BA108YS UBA0I Jou aAey Jey) suoloe SBUBYD JSNW 3T 8y} ‘dvDT SZ—7Z0Z 3y} jo Juswdolarsp ay} yum Buluuibag o
‘pajeroosse Ajeso|o Jou ale Jey) SoU}aW pue suonoe a(dinw apnjoul sjeob usym
yoeoidde ue yons ash o} pabeinoous ele sy37 ‘sieuped [euoleonps Joy Aousiedsuel) aseasoul pue BUIOM SI SOLIBW JO }OS
payoads e joedwl o} Buisn st 37 ey) ABajess ay) Jauyjaym Jo SISAJEUR 1SNCOJ SJ0W O} MOJ|E [[IM SOL}OW yym suonoe buidnoio
(s)uonoe ayj 0} eqeoyidde aie jey) [eob sy} UIyIM sotmaWw aads jo dnoib Jo olllow ajbuls e uo ssuewiopad Jo 1x8juod
aU ul Jeob Uy} ulylm suopoe Jo dnolb 1o uonoe s|buls e Jo SSaUBAROBYS 8y} ssesse Aew sygT dwioid S|y} 0} Buipuodsal usypp ©
'[eoB 8y} Yum psieldosse solew sy} Jo ||e uo aouewopad aaoidwi O} papusiul 8q ||IM [20B B Ul SUOIOE [|B JOU ‘SOSED SWOS U] O
"Hinsal paJisep 4o juesyiubis Aue aonpoud Jou pip suoloe ay) 18y} sueaw
SS8UBAIOBY8UI, PUB JNSaJ palisap 8y} Buonpoud Ul [nysseoons aJem suofjoe syl Yyolym o) saiBap oY) SUBOW ,SSOUBANIaYT, "8|0ko
dvO1 Jeak-aa1y} ay) Bunnp jeob ayy premo) ssaiboud Buiyew ui suonoe ayioeds sy Jo SSBUBAIJ08)JaUl JO SSOUBAIJOBYD By} aquUossq e
91940 4y Jeak-aaiy) 8y} Buunp [eob eay; psemo) sseiboid Buiyew ul stem suonoe oyvads B} 9Al08YJ8Ul 1O BAIJOaYS Moy 40 uolieuejdxs uy
"palinbai jou s Builunoooe ejjop-10j-Jejop B pue ‘passalppe aq o) pasu Jou op sabejuasiad Jo sainypuadxe
ul seouelIeA Jouly “s|qedjjdde se ‘seoinleg peroldul] Jo sebejusdlad |enjoy pajewi)sg pue seojales paoidul) Jo sabejusolad
pauueld 8y} usemiaq pue sainyipusdx3 [ENJOY pejewilsy pue sainjipusdx] pejebpng usamieq saousIaYIp [ELISleW ue(dx] e
"S90IAIBS paAoiduw| Jo sebejuadlad [Bnjoy pajewlsg pue s9oiAeg paroidu)
jo sebejusalad pauue|d Jo/pue sainyipusdx3 [enjoy pajewns3 pue sainypuadxg pajebpng usamiaq SeoUBISYLIP [BISIEW JO uoijeue|dxe uy
"dvO7 paydope sy} Ul paquosap Sem 3 MOY W) A|DAUBISNS SIoYIP 1BY} JSUUBW B Ul Uoloe pauueld e pajuswa|dwl o Uojoe
pauue|d e justusjdwl Jou pIp Y37 8y} alsym aoueisul Aue apnjoul jsnw siy ‘ssesoid uopejuswajdill aY; Yim peousuadxs sessedons
pue sabusjjeyd JueAs|as Jo UOISSNOSIP e spnjou| “|eob paje|ndiye oy} SASIYDE 0) SUOHOE By} JO UoieuaWa|dwl [[8JoA0 U} aquosa(q e



6. j0 | ebed 1usIg jooyos Alejusius|3 using Joj ueld A)igejunoddy pue [04U0d (B0 SZ-#202
‘s|el?)ew ‘uolonJisul Snooj 0] sn Buimoj|e ‘uoienbiuod JUaLINd 8y} OJUl S|ooyos apelb yixis — uapeblapuly om] s Jo1)SIp oy} abueyd o) apew
SeM uoIsioap ay) ‘oBe sieak Op INOQY " L6 82Uls uaip|iyo Buneonpa ui Alljigels pue adusjjaoxa paplaoid sey JouIsIq [00YdS uapng ayL

" Aiweq poomabpry-uspng, oyl jo siaquisw pajoadsad aie Aay) smouy auoAlans aiaym ‘Saousios pue spe auj ul you
JuswuoIIAUS Bulules] Aepio pue ‘palsjuso-juspns ‘iAol e Buneslo AQ siy) op apA “Ajunwiwod [eqo|b e jo siequiawl Bulnguiuod swooseq 0}
AJessaoau sj|IMs |BID0S pue dlwapeoe sy} Yjim spuspnys sapiaold ‘Ajunwiwios no yum diysisuped ul ‘ou3sig |00yoS usind ay] uolssiw InQ

"ol B 1B JUSPN]S U0 ‘pPlOM Ja)jaq B Bulp|ing :UoISIA INQ

V37 8y} o} s|qeoijdde se ‘g | —usuebiepuny jeUOnISURI) Sepeif Ul sjuspn)s sil pue ‘sjooyos sy ‘37 8y} jo uonduosep v
uoljewLiojuj jelauas)

[6Z-¥202] Alewwing ue|d

006ELYYLOL juapusuedng
auenpoep MHpeg 1011SIQ |ooyos Alejuswie|g uspng

Bio"psuspno@suienboewq
auoyd pue [lew3 3IlL pue sweN JoejoD sweN (y37) Aousby |euoneonp3 |e207

-ajejdwal ayj mojjo) (dvo1) ueld AJjigeunoody pue [oJjuo) jesoT ayj Bunsjdwos o} suoponiysul ay g

ue|d A}1[1geIUNO2DY pue |[043U0) [BD07]

U] D

IV JUIPINYS oUO
‘DiLoMm A2])]ag
D ?&E,:Ew




6. Jo ¢ obed 1oLIsIg 100yoSs Auejuswa|z using Joj ueld Al|IGejuNoddy pue |0juo) [BO0T GZ-20T

sanioe) buibe Jo jusweoueyus pue JuswaAoidw e

ajewlo

Alunwiwiog; Ajlwey B 81280 0} 9ALIIS OUYM LB)S Pajedljied pue palisselo ajeuoissedwod ‘Bunpiompley ‘|euolissajold ‘pajeoipsp o

. sa1ousedw oo AiNuad 15|z dojaasp 0y sentunpoddo
| apinoid Jey) seoinep 0} ainjonuiselul sjqel|al ‘pljos wouy ‘ABojouyos) 0) sse0oe a|ge)Iinbe aAkeY jsnw sJULpNIS “s|iXs ebenbue|
” pue Buiyesds ‘Bulusisy ‘Buium ‘Buipes.s soueyus oy ABojouyosy Jo 8sh ay) yim Buiuies| pue Bulyoes) aAljeAouul AINUSD 1S|LZ
| SjusA® [00Yyos Jo Ajuolew jsea ay) je Jusasald ale oym pue Aojjod 10op usdo Ue UlBlUIBW OYM SIOJRSIUILPE 0] SS900E a|dwe e _
Aem s|geyinba pue Ajpwiy 1sow ayj Ul S804N0Sal 81eJ0|e 0] Jdwane oym pue Juspnis AIAS JO Spaau au) Mmalnel |
AlejnBai oym ‘siojesisiuiupe pue ‘wes} uoeonpa jeloads ay} ‘SIaXJOM [BI00S jooUos Bulpnjoul wies) sadiaies poddns aaisuodsal e _
4S5S40 pue ‘Vid ._
‘sdnoJb Anunwiwod ypm sdiysuonelas buons Aq psuoddns pue ‘dsyoes) oisnw swin-|in) e Buipnjour semunuoddo sue sul Aljenb ybiy e ‘_
Aep A1aas sinoy 9a1y) 1SB9| 1B 10} WooIsSe|D AI9AS Ul SJUB]SISSE _
sdiuy pja1 uo pue
‘SjuaA® ‘sWwoossSE(D Ul Juasaid suelpienby sjuated Jo Jequinu ybiy ay) pue ‘ysed sy Ut S|ooyds 8y} 1o} 000 00¥$ Alerewixoidde pastes (4SHD)

uolepuno4 Juspnis poomabpry uspng au) ‘v.1d Buluuim--pieme ay) Ag paouspias se ‘suelpienb / sjuaied ypim sdiysuoie|el 8so0 e
:9pNJouUl Sapeoap 994y} 1sed ay) JaA0 101SIP By} Jo) Salioud

sanljigesig Ypm spuspnms %8'Gl
_ pabeiueapesiq A||BoILou0220i00S %Z S
SSO|OWOH %/'€

UINOA 181804 %

slouJtea ys)bug oz

S90BY 9I0J\ 1O OM] %8'GL

:UBdLBWY UBOIY %t

SNUM %8°C9

Japue|s| oloed 10 UBISY % /¢

:9AlBN UBYSe|y JO UBIPU| UBDUBWY %E'Z

aoey Auy Jo ouleT] Jo oluedsiH Qom.v:

1£202 AB|N Ul sjuspn)s Z9g Jo Juswijolus ue jo ‘Ajjeonsiels

"uSJp|Iy9 JIay} 4o} uoneonps jooys |jlews Aljenb uoddns AjaAnoe pue anjea Asy)

‘@sodind paJeys e 8Aey saljlwe) iNQ "S)USPN}S JaySuel) J1oLISIpIB)ul JO PasLIdWOoD S| JUSW||0IUS 1IN0 JO %8¢ INOGE 1.yl Si ISE0D) YLON 8y] uo
paJlisep }SOW 8y} 10 BUO PalapISUOD S| JOLISIP JNO Jey) uoledlpul uy "1ayjo ay} uodn juspuadap sI 8lis Yoes JO $S829Ns 8y} ‘p|Iyd sjoym ay} JO
Juswdo|aAsp ayj 0} JusW}IWWOoD pajess--desp B pue ‘UoISIA UOWWOD B AQ paulof aie apA "UOIIBSISALOD Sy} Ul 8)iS Jayjo ay) Buipnjoul So£_>>%
9]IS BUO JO SPadU pue sjuUsWBASIYoe 8y} Jnoge ¥je} 0} ajgissodwil AlJeau si )l ‘yels aAieloge|joo Alybily eyl pue ‘sals Yyiog je aouepuajie |

_ ul seljiwe) swes sy} ‘Ajunwwod salpoddns Ajswalxa pue nuy--Apybiy syl Ag pepoddns pue ‘siy) Jo 1yby Ul ‘peo. Jo yoeas ejiw 9'Z e Aq Ajuo
Joylo yoee wolj pajeledss ‘Se)is oM} LY)Im |O0YIS BUO SBABSINO JOPISUOD 8M ‘S8p0d SO0 OM) ssessod am ybBnoy)y jooyos uspng puspe
sjuapnys apelb yixis ybnouy piiy) pue jooyos poomabply pusne sjuspnis spelb puoses ybnoay) uspebispury [BUOHISURI| "WNWIUIW &

0} uoie2l|dnp s|eusieW PUB S8DIAISS PUEB SOSSE[D Uoljeulquiod Buidesy sajiym ‘ueds apelB yoes jo spesu oloeds ay) uo Bulje)s pue ‘seljioe)

|
|
|




6. o ¢ ebed

1olisIg Jooyos Aejuswia|g uspng Joy ueld Aljigejunoddy pue [0JU0D [B90T SZ-420Z

%61 °9¢ :oluedsiy

%06 vy :aAMS

%LC° Ly :A3S

%66°CY ‘Sjuspnis ||y
SOILVINIHLVIA ddSSVYO

%ESG LY BUYM
%60°8¢ oluedsiy
%Y :AMS

%¥E ey :a3S
%LE P ‘sjuspnis ||
v13 ddSSVD

-€¢0c¢ Ul pe30Xd/1SIN |

{
‘L Wed|

"Bjep |e00| pue (pieoqyseq) pJeoqyuse( |00YoS BIUIOED BY) JO MBIASI B U0 paseq asuellouad [BEnuu. Uuo uonos|al
90UeBWL.IOLIDd |[enuuy -SUOI}O9|}9Yy

'sejeb pue Buious) mau ‘sndwed |ooyos 8y} 0} sselbul 8jes :papn|oul |00YydS uang Joj uejd ay] "uononlisuod ay) Bulinp ajqeleae spew
Buipuny uonezspow sy} ‘se |j|am Se ‘sjsod pue ‘Ajjige|ieae ‘uieyo Ajddns 1onpold pajoaye umop INYs 61-AIAOD 24Ul Aq pasneo sAejep ay|
pue {1 Joj Buipuny ajow |1}uUN pioy uo aJe sjuswsnosdwi bupped ayy pue Buip|ing jeuonippe ay] * (syeb/buious) mau pue ‘sepelbdn yQy

|eojos|e pepelBbdn ue ‘wJeje aJly ‘sodo Jeql ‘swoolyleq jJuspnis ‘sWooIyleq yels ‘wool ges ‘OyAH) ‘epelsbdn/epowal suowwon syl

'g10g Wolj sjeob puog |euibuo sy} 819|dwoo 0} 10j|eq +Z0zZ ‘JequaAoN
8y} uo ainsesw puog suonebijqo
[elouas) e a2e|d 0} psemio Buianow Buuapisuod S| 1ousIa [00Y0S 8y "£Z0zZ JO aunpe ul palsjdwos sem josfoid Siy| ‘|epowal usyoyy

pue ‘juswadse|dal MOpUIM
10U Sem 3Je)S Y] woly
‘paJdinboe aq ued sa|ioe}

10 AsleA ‘Ajoeded ABlsus

pspnioul Yalum 20e

Jo Ay 8y} ul peje|dwod SEm | 8SEUd ‘SWOOJYIEq }NPE pUE Juspn}s ||e Jo Buljgpowal pue ‘eale suowwod ay) jo Buljepowal ‘'sjuswsaolduwl

101 Bupjied ‘swoo.sse|o |

Z-1 pue eoeds 99140 sapnjoul yolym Buipjing [euonippe ue ‘sndweo jooyos sy} 0} ssalbul ajes :pepnjoul [00yog poomabpry Jo) ue|d sy |
"$Z0¢ 40 Buudg ey} Ul paye|dwos sem S8)IS Ujoq 4o HIOM 8y | ‘ainsesw puog suonebijqo |eJeusos) e passed Ajjnisseoons 1011sIq 84l ‘8107 U|



6L 40 ¥ abed 1oHIsIq [00yog Atejuaiuslg using 10} ueld ANiqeunoo0y pue |04U0D [BO0T §Z-1202

%9 71 "SHUM

%9'vZ ‘senliigesiq Yyum sjuspnis

oL 2 ‘Sooey QIO Jo OM] |

%1€ ‘pabejueapesiq Ajea1Wou0290100g |

| %c 8l ‘oluedsiH|
m %E /L1 ‘sjuspms |IY |
_ [O0YOS Uspny |

f
Em_mmycmmn,qo_cofo. “
(lone7 [00YoS BoUBULIONS ANOJD JUSPN]S) [9AST] BOUBLLIOLS 1SOMOT |
| %18 ‘SHUM
“ %1°CE ‘senljigesiq Yum syuspnis
| %8¢ ‘Sooey BI0\ 10 oM |
| %G /€ ‘SSs|oWoH
M %/ 0¢€ ‘pabejueapesiq Ajjeoiwouoda0100g
“ %2 6¢ ‘oluedsiH
m_ %Z° 0T ‘Ile4dn0 1ousIa
|

|

_

_

:WISI99uUasqy JIUoIyD) e
(1ane7 Y37 9douewWIOUSd dnolS) JUspN)S) [9AST] 8oUBLIOLSd 1SOMOT

%/ vz ‘Aeyusws|g poomabpry
%E" /L1 ‘Aejuswa|g usyn)
%4°0¢ PUIsId [00Yyog uspngd
:WISI99)Uasqy JIUoIyD o
(@ouBWIOLBD |00YOS) [9AST] SOUBWIIOLS Y 1SBMOT
pleoqyseq £20c¢
2 Ued

L9V S EL ‘2L L LuswisAlsyoe ojwepede 104 sdnolb Buiwiopsd 188M0] N0 JO Spaau sy} Buisselppe Suonoy

%Z8 ‘e

%] ‘Bupn |

%99 ‘Buipesy |

Jauw, 1o Buisselbold,-s)nsal Js)sewli] puodaS JUSWSAIBYIE JUSPN]S JO JI0AISIC |O0YDS US)IND sainsesw (800 |

%1 0" 9 UM |




6. 40 G abed 1oLIsIq jooyos Alejuswus|3 UsHND 10} Ue|d AY|IGRIUNCODY PUE [0.JU0D |BOOT GZ-4Z0T

VIN

Juswanoidwii jooyos pue Juspnys Hoddns o} ued 8y} sjenjeAs pue JojUoWw [IIM 37 8uj moy jo uonduosep v
ssauaAosy g bunenjeag pue Burioyiuoyy

VIN

'sue(d Juswanoidw pue poddns aaisusysiduwios BuidojeAsp ul sjooyos a|qibije s)t poddns |im Jo sey 37 eyi moy jo uonduosap
sjooyas paynuspy Joj yioddng

VIN|

Juswieno.idwi pue poddns eaisuayaidwod Joj 8|qiblje 84e jeyl Y3 aY) Ul S|ooyYos oy} 103181V

paynuep| sjooyss

"sjdulold Buimo||o) ay) 0) puodsal jsnwl Jusiwarcsdwi pue poddns SAIsusysaldwoo 10} 8|qiblje Sjooyos Jo [00Yos B YlIm Y3 Uy

Juswanoidwi pue 1ioddng aAisusyaidwon

VIN|
'SoUE)sISSE [BO]UYD8) Jo Jed se Aemuspun yiom sy} jo Alewwns e ‘siqesdde sy
oduejlsissy [ediuydoj -SUOI1I9]}9Yy

8'C'L'C'9T ST e 'eT T L g wsivvjussqe oluolyo Joj sdnoif Buiwiopad 3semof 1no Jo spesu oy Buisselppe suonoy

%" CZ ‘SUUM

%2y 'senijiqesiqg yim suspnig |

%90 seoey 2I0}\ 10 OM |

%% 6¢ ‘Pebejueapes|q A||eolwouods0100g
%9°8¢ ‘OluedsiH

%L ¥¢ ‘SluepnIs |V

|ooYyog poomabpy



6. Jo 9 abed Jolsig |ooyds Auejuswis|g UsPNY 1o} Ueld A)JIGeIUN0odY pue [043U0D [BO0T §2-¥20C
(Ajuo si1ayoesl) AeAing spuepuels ajels Jo uoneyuswaldw] ayy ‘$z2oz
‘Budg ur panquisip sem AsAing ajewi|D |ooyds ay] “uonejuswajdwl
pUB WN[NJLIND SPIEPUR)S 9)B)S BlUIO)|BD pue ‘Sjewl|d [00Yds ‘spasu
dV¥D1 uo pasnooj shkeains ay "a3ajdwod 0} yels ||e oy shkeains
JuaJaIp 931y} pPaINqUIsIp SN "sABAINS dDT U} pue ajewl|D |00YoS
ay} eIn Apog juepnig uapng syl 0} pue sbunssw |1DuUno) JuapnIS

1e paJsayieb arem suojuldo Juspnis “yoeqpas; uiejqo o} palayleb

alam sAaains aako|dwas Juanbal -Ajyjuow joaw sapie pue ‘AlesA

-1q 10w saahojdwa paiisse|) "Ajyiuow sbunssw ajewi|D [00YdS pue
swypedap se |jom se ‘Ajyjuow sbBunssw a)Is Jayoea) ale aIsy | ‘uun
Buiurebieq payisseo e aAeY JOU S0P 1o11SI BYL “SaAljejuasaldal
uolun Bujuiebieq pareoyiuad v gH UM sul-3oayo Ajqiuow ale alay |
"SBIOJINO PUB SOUJBW MBIABI PUB dyDT 8yl Jo suonoe pue sjeob

8y} ssalppe 0} Apjoem sjesw wes ) diysiapes ay] "A|buipiodoe sueld
dojansp pue ejep ps}o9||00 ozAjeue 0} Ajiejnbal 198w siojelSIUILPY
‘popaau se sjuaied 0] 10 1USS ale SIeys| pue pamalnal s Blep
8ouepusyy "Siauped [BUOREONPS ||B YliM UOIIBOIUNWILIOD UlBjulew O}
SIN020 pulway el Buibesssw Jeinbay suisjng Yels pue sisya|smau
JuaJsed sapn|ou; sisuped [euoljeoNpa ||e YIM UOIBIUNWWIOD

Apjaspn “suonsabbns pue yoeqpaes) Jayjeb 03 anusaA e apinoid 0}

pue 4D 8y} INOge Saj|Ie) WIoUl 0} BUIINOJ UOIIBDIUNWWOD S}OLISIp
|O0Y2S 4NOo jo ped |ewdou e aie jey; sAemyied uoledIUNWIWIOD Pazijin

M "dVOT siul Buidojaasp a|iym jo1sIq 8y} 1o Bunjew-uoisiosp aALp 'dvO
0} sieuped jeuolieonpa Yypm paiediunuilod Ajjuanbaly pue yoeaino ay) Jo juswdojeAsp ayj Ul sjuapnls pue ‘spuated ‘syun Buiuiebieq
uesliubIs pajell|ioe) 1013sIq 8y} JeaA |ooyds $202-£202 2yl Bulng |e20} ‘jouuosiad jooyos Jayjo ‘siojesisiuiwpe ‘sjediound ‘siayoes |

Juswabebu] 1o} sse20.1d (s)Jeuped jeuoljeonpg

‘looyas sjgesljdde yoes 104 jeob snooy paiinbal ayj jo Juswdojeaap sy} ul ‘Ajjeaipoads ‘{dyD 8y} Jo JuswdodAap
ay} ul spuny Jaidninpy Aunb3 Bunelsusb sjooyos je sisuped [BUOBONPS Y)M JNSU0D osje isnw spuny Jalidinjniy Aiinb3 Buiniedal y37 uy

*dvD71 8u} Jo Juswdojanap
8y Uj sjuapnis pue ‘sjualed ‘[guuosiad jooyos Jayjo ‘siojelsiuiupe ‘siediould ‘siayoesl Ylim 3Jnsuoo ‘WnWIUIW B je ‘}shl S|ooyos Japeyd

"dV¥D1 @u3 Jo 1uswdolaasp ay) ul sjuapms pue ‘sjualed ‘syun Bujuieblieq [eoo)
‘louuosiad [00yas 1830 ‘siojedsiuiiupe ‘sjedioulld ‘sioyoesy Yjim JNSUoD ‘WnWiuIW e 1B ‘JSnu UonReonpa Jo s8o1i0 AJunod pue S1oLsIp Jooyos

‘dvO1 @Y1 Jo Juawdojeasp ayy Ul sieuned [euoneonps sbebus o} pasn sseoold sy} jo Alewwns v

siaulied |euoljeaonpg Buibebug



6. Jo L ebed ousIq [ooyos Alejusws|3 uspng o} ueld AHIGeIunoooY pUe [04U0)) |90 §2-4Z0T

alepdn dyDT-IoUN0D 8)iS [00YSS 6 JBN

Hodey jobpng pasodold s,Joutenos)

83U} U0 paseq 4y U0 UOHEOIUNRWIWOD PUB SJUsWWOo)) JOelSIuIWLpPY
pue s,04VyS pajepdn uo |erociddy-bunesy pieog [ooyoss || Je
V149H uim Bunespy G ey

alepdn dyQ7 JesA piw-bunesiy pieog jooyos z| ‘ged

Bunesyy Bunodey AluluoN V413S 2L "ged

Bunesy Aiosinpy 1oLIsIa 2 a4

Vv.1gH uyim Bunesiy 9 ‘ged

dvOl

pue pleoqyse VD JO malAsy Jaupusiuadng-jlounoc) a)s 9| "uep
dVD7 U0 UoHESIuUNWWO) pUE SJUSLIWOY) JOJeNSIUILPY

‘'spodal DYVYS pue |4 jo |eaoiddy-Bunesyy pleog jooyos g -uer
Bunes|y Alosinpy Dvdiusynd /) uer

Juswiwio) JousiA o) Ayunpodd-bunesy pieog |ooyos || 08
Bunesyy buiHodey Alyluo\ vd13S G "08Q

V19H yum Bupespy G 28(

Neld [00UoS 8jes aAisuayaldwo-|1ounod) 8)iS |ooydS gz “AON
SpeauU 4y WIoju| 0} w0y AIoSIApY

lualed usyny sjealo 0} |eaosddy -buijespy pleog [00Y0S €] "AON
V1gH yum Bunesy  / “AON

MSIAIBAD dVIT-[PUNno] als L1 100
dD7 Uo uolesunwwo)

puUE SjUBWIWOY JOJELISIUIWPY -BUllesiy pieog [00YssS 6 190
Bunesiy seoimeg poddns V43S L1 0

V.1gH uim Bunesiy ¢ 10
dVvO7 Uo sjuswpuswwy anolddy

pue sjuswwoy Jojessiuiwpy-Buesiy pieog |ooyss || 1deg
Bunes|y seointes Hoddng vd13S §L 1des

V1gH uim Bunes|y g ides

paleys

sjeob 407 |jeseno ueah Jo BuiuuiBag-Bunesyy ouisiq 1z Bny
dVD7 Uo uoieaIuNWWoN

pue sjuUsWWoy Jojelsiuluipy -bunjesiy pieog [ooyos ) Bny
1B9 A JO0YIS ¥202-E€C0C SIduped JOISIg Yim uoleynsuo)

Jeak
ay) Jnoybnoly Ajjusnbal) 1no Jues sispulwal pue ‘|le4 ay) ul pajeniul
sem AsAins dyOT 8yl pue ‘vzoz ‘Bulids ul painguisip j|e slem




6/ 10 g ebed

LIS [00yog Alejuawis|3 usiNg 1o} Ueld AljIqeIunoooy pue [04U0) (8O0 Ge-veoe

"S]USpPNIS ||B 10J SSW02IN0 DlISpEIE. J9118q PUE S)BWIO |00YDS aASOd alow e|
0} Buipes| Ajpjewn ‘sesseo0.d BupBW-UOISIOBP Ul JUSWBAJOAUI AUNLILIOD 9SE8JoUl pue ‘JusuiuoliAuG Bulules) [|elaA0 By aoueyus ‘sdnoub |

JUSpn}s ||e sSOJOE JusWaAsIYOe OlWepede aAoldw| O} Bige aq ||Im JoMSIg [00YoS Atejuswie|3 uapny‘sieob Jno Buisseippe Ag ‘Jsibojoyohsy
|OOYdS swp [N} B 8plAoid 0) BNUAUOD SE ||9M SB ‘SI0[8Sunod [BUOIOWS-|BI00S/SI8)I0M [B00S [00YoS Aojdwa 0} anunuoo |[im am

| ‘Wiseejuasge dluolyd pue ‘Spasu euolows/[e1oos sjuapnis Loddns 0} Loye ue uj ‘ueld (1S 1Y) uswanoidw| pue poddng pejebie] [euonppy
8yi uo sn padeld aAeY Yolym ssjes Wisiesjuasge o1uolyd ybiy ano saosdwi o) shkem pue ‘sjuspnis Ino Jo Bulag-||om [euoROWS/[BI00S

8y} Buipsebal yoeqgposy panleoal os|e sp) “sdnolb (AMS) senijgesig yym sjuspnig pue (a3s)

ay} ul asoy} Alrejnoiued ‘syuspnys Buiwiopsdiapun 1oy seoiaes poddns pue sweiboud uonusaiayul
Pappe oM sy} ssaippe 0] "swieufold uojusAisiul dlWwepede Uno Buiacidwi papnjoul am 0BqpPas) sJauped [euoneonps Jno Jo )nsal e sy

pebejueapesiq A||eoiwouoo90120g
pajabie) Bunuawaidwi 0) psjejel suonoe

‘sisuped [euoneonps Aq pspinold yoeqpas) ay Aq paouenjjul sem 4y pajdope sy} moy jo uonduosep v

uondope dv01 #2-£202 Bunesiy pieog jooyoas gz sunp
BuliesH olgnd Bunes|y pseog |ooyos ¥z sunp
suonsabbng/malney yd413s ‘gl sunp

Mainal dyOT1-bullesy (ounog eis || aunp

V.1gH yim Bupesy g sunp

sajepdn

VSdS @roiddy pue Aojjod Ssauj|apn |00YoS- JIounod als 1.z Aepy
dVvO7 Uo sjuswipuswiwy anolddy

puUE Sjuswwoy Jojensiujwpy-bulas|y pJeog |ooyos ¢| Aep
V.LEH Yim Bunssiy || Aepy

suolssas induj dyD7 esnoH uadQ poomabpry g [udy
dVD7 Uo uonesunwwo)

Pue sjuswwog Jojessiuiwpy-bunss|y pieog jooyog g udy
suolssas jndul dyD1-esnoH uedQ uspny g ude

V1gH uim Bunesiyy g |udy

g




6. 10 6 obed JolISIq [00Yog Alejuswialg UsiNg 1o} Ueld AlIGeIunod0y pue |o3Uo) (8907 GZ-7Z0Z

soljewsyiew pue y3 Joy woddns jeuononisul bujobuQ «
:J0} peau ay) paljnuapl siauped [euopeonpa ‘ssaooid Juswdoleasp 4yD1 8yl Buung

(g Auoug) "uonoss synsay Buiuodsy pue Buunses| 8y) Ul puno) aJe ssuewlopad djwspeoe 0} paje|a S8WO0d}N0 JUspnis [BUOIHPPY

‘peassaldal sem Blep 0s ‘JeaA [00YDS SIY} 10LISIP JNO Ul SJUSpN)S Jauies] ysiibug || ueyl Jams) pey ap\ «

‘PJEPURIS PEPBSIXS JO 18W SJUBPN]S oOulleT JO dluedSIH JO %G1 92 Pue ‘sjuepnis MS 10 %06 71 ‘Siuepnis 033 Jo

%L LY

AJUO ‘JoABMOH "SjUBWISSOSSE paoue|eq JoleWS 8Y) Uo Sojewsayjew Ul pJepuelS papasdxs Jo jJow g—¢ sepelb ut sjuapnis ||e JO 66 21«
‘pPJEPUEBIS POPa3OX8e JO }oW SJuUapnis

ouneT 1o oluedsiH %60°8€ PUB (QMS) SeigesIp Yim Sjuepmis Jo %p¢ ‘sjuepnis (Q3S) pebejueapesip A)|eojuiouodsoloos Jo %/g's¢ Ajuo
‘J9ABMOH

"S]UBLLISSaSSE padue|jeyg JaLEWS 8y} Uo suy abenbue ysijbug ul plepuels papasoxa Jo JoW g—¢ sepedb u] SJuspnis || 4O %2/ v «
:s|dwexs 404 "sonewsyiew pue ‘(y13) suy abenbue ysibuz Buroddns anupuod

0] podu Jes|o e pajesipul Blep (ddSSVYD) Sseib0id pue eouelIOUad JUSPNIS JO JUBWSSSSSY BIUIOHBD £Z02-2202 24} Jo sisAjeue ay |

"E]ep |e00| PUB 18]S U0 Paseq Sjuapnis Ino Jo
| speau uonisinboe abenbuej pue olspese palljuspl 8yl 0} asuodsal ul sisuped [euoneonpa Jno Yyym uonounfuod ut pedojeasp sem [eob siy|

"|eoB siyy pedojeasp sey Y37 a2y} Aym Jo uoieue|dxs uy

(sewoonQ 1dnd) sswoonQ jidnd JoayiO 8 Ajold
(Buiuiea Jo suonIpUON) $SBI2Y 8sIN0Y ) Ajiold
(sewo2InQ J1dng) JUsWaA3IyaY Idnd : Ajiold
(Buiuiea Jo suonipuo)) splepuels s1els z Ajuoud
m (BuiuieaT jo suonipuo)) aiseq :| Aylond

‘|leob siy) Aq pessalppe saNLolLd 9)elS

‘Aousioljoid ebenbue| ysibug Buidojensp|
ul ssauboud sjessuowap ||Im sisutes| ysijbug ‘Ajjleuonippy "8ousids pue ‘sonjewsyjew ‘spe |
[eoo) peodg  ebenbug| ysibug ul spiepues Buipasoxe 4O Buliesw spiemo) Ymolhb sjesisuowisp {[Im sjuspnis ||y L

|[eoo jo adA| - - uonduosseq #|e0D

|[eoo

SUOI}OY pue s|eos



White: 48%

1.4 'Math CAASPP Scores | Met/Exceed in 2022- MATHEMATICS
(P4) 2023:MATHEMATICS All students: 46%
All students: 43% SED: 44%
SED: 41% SWD: 48%
SWD: 45% Hispanic: 29%
Hispanic: 26% White: 49%
|White: 46%
1.5 |CA Science Test Scores |Met/Exceeded in 2022- All students 51%
(P4) 2023:SCIENCE SED:50%
All students 48% SWD: 39 %
SED: 47% Hispanic: 36%
SWD: 36 % White: 54%
Hispanic: N/A
White: 51%
1.6 |English Learner | The English Learner The English
Progress & English Reclassification rate Learner
|Learner Reclassification |and ELPAC proficiency Reclassification
Rate(P4) are not reported publicly | rate and ELPAC
due to the small proficiency will
population size only be reported if
the student group
meets publicly
reportable data
guidelines.
1.7 |Local ELA/Math Second Trimester Second Trimester

Assessment Data (P8)

results-"progressing' or
'met' 2022-2023
Reading, 66%

Writing, 71%

Math, 82%

results-

| "progressing' or

'met’
Reading, 69%
Writing, 74%
Math, 85%

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District

Page 11 of 79



» Ongoing need for smaller class sizes and continued need for support staff in all classrooms.

» Expanded learning opportunities for students who are SED, EL, and FY specifically in the area of the arts: music, drama, art

| After consultation with SELPA, we will employ qualified special education staff to ensure that SWD's unique needs are addressed through
'appropriate evaluations and collaborative IEP team meetings. We will prioritize timely IEPs to facilitate meaningful parent/guardian

__:<o_<m3m2 and to support progress on goals. By following these principles, we aim to create an inclusive and responsive educational __
environment that meets both legal mandates and the evolving best practices in special education. We also received feedback about parent

enagement and ways to increase parent participation.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric # Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome | Year 2 Outcome ._.mﬁ%ﬂ for Year 3 | Current D_mmﬁ.m:om
utcome from Baseline
1.1 Teachers, Instructional |100% of teachers are 100% of teachers
Materials, and Facilities |fully credentialed,all are fully
(P1) students have access to credentialed, all
standards-aligned students have
instructional materials, access to
and facilities are in standards-aligned
good repair (2023-24 instructional
Local data) materials, and
facilities are in
good repair
1.2 ~_aﬁ_mzﬁimaos of State |Academic content Academic content
Standards standards, including standards,
(P2) English learners, are including for
fully implemented English learners,
1(2023-24 Local data) are fully
__|implemented |
1.3 |ELA CAASPP Scores Met/Exceed in 2022- ELA
(P4) 2023:ELA All students: 47% _
All students: 44% SED: 46%
SED: 43% . _m<<D 37%
_ _ SWD: 34% Hispanic:41% _
| Hispanic: 38% 'White: 51% |

2024-25 Local Control and >oooc2mc__;< Plan for Cutten Elementary School District

Page 10 of 79



6. 40 ¢| abed 1oUIsIQ |ooyos Aeluswalg uspng 404 ueld AJIGRIUNCOOY PUE [0.4U0D) [B90T GZ-HZ0T

Bunnquuod spun4 [ejo

uonduosaq ~ S[L | # uonoy

suonoy

._ s|qeolddy JoN

"9oyjoe.4d Joud uo
suonos|jal woly pajnsal jeyy Jeak Buiwod ay) Joj suonoe Jo ‘sswioajno Jabie) ‘soujaw ‘[eob pauueld suy o} spew sebueyo Aue jo uonduosep v

_ S|qeoyddy 10N

‘[eob sy) psemoy sseiboud Buiew ur siep o} suonoe oioads ay; jo SSBUBAIJ08YJBUI J0 SSBUBAIIOaYS By} Jo uonduosep

8|qeol|ddy JoN

"$80IAIeS paoidul] Jo sebejusalad [enoy pajew s pue sedIAeS panoidu|
jo sabejusoiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainyipuadx3 [enjoy pajewnsy pue senypusdxg peyebpng US8aMJa(q Seoualsyip [eHa}ewW O uojeue|dxs uy

dlqeoyddy JoN |

‘uonejuswaldwl ypm peousiiadxs sasseoons pue sebus)eyo jueas|al Aue pue
‘Suoioe 8sayj} Jo uonejuswaldwi |enjoe pue suoljoe pauueld U Seduslayip sAlUelsgns Aue Buipnjour ‘uonejusweldwi |[e18A0 Jo uonduosep

"1eah snojaaid ay) uj Jno paLLed sem [eoB Siy} moy Jo sishjeue uy

[¥2-£202] sisAjeuy |eog

(elep

|e207 $2-£20¢2) 02215
9p0) p3 ul psuysp

se Apn}s JO 8sIn0d
peo.q e ul pajjolus ale
Apnis Jo 8sinoo ‘spaau |euopdooxs yym
peO.Iq B 0] SS80%%. 9SS0y} pue pajeoldnpun (2d)Apnig Jo 8sinon
aABY SIuU8pnIs ||y Buipnjoul ‘sjidnd || peoug e o0} $$900V |ldnd 8l




6. 40 €| abed 10LISIQ [00Y0S Alejusws|T USKINg 10} Ueld ANIIGEIUNCOOY PUE |04U0D [BO0T G2-HZ0T

JBayoea)} 2Isnw pajeoliya0 314 0°L ‘.
| "elge|leAe 8sIMIBy}0 JOU SIJEU} UOIBONPS JISNW $$829€ 03 Ajjunpioddo ue
SeA S'€81'901 apiAao.ld o} dnoub psieolidnpun ayy ul paiiiuapi SJUSpNIS 10} UOeoNpa JISni uoneonpg oIsN | G°L

Sple [euononisul 314 G/€°0 '
9 - sepesb |
‘1182 JO s9Z|s ssejo abesaAe ujejuiew (18yoes) Wooisse|0 314 0°L e,
‘onel|
M aple [euoponJsul pue 1ayoes) o} Juapnys Buiseasoap Aq Bulwiopadispun | oney apiy
si jeyy uopejndod juepnys 3 pue ‘YiNoA J81so} ‘8UIodUI-MO| SU) O} | [BUONONIISU|/IBYDES |
SOA Q/1'66 uonon.sul syendoidde apiaoid 0) uonenualaylp o) seljiunpoddo poddng| ojuepnis| 1 |
i e T
_
|
seple jeuononiisu| 314 G/ .mi poddng
SOA GGe'gl sdnoJb juapnis 13 Jo} Ajeoiioads toddns apiaold o) seple _mco_u\osbmc__ aply |euononiisul| €L
|
_

_ [00YyoS poomabpry - J0}eulplood payisse|d 314 09°0 'q! “ _
_ | |OOYOS usjny - JOjeuIploo) payisse|d 314 0G°0 ‘e “
! "JUSLUSSASSE puB WNNJLIIND paseqg--yodleasal aseyoind pue‘Buluies _
pue jybisieno weiboid Buipnjou; ‘yiey Joy uonusaseiu] peyeble] /114 Z uonuasial| | m

SoA 0€¥'09 181 pue (dlL) weiboid uonuanisiu] psyebiel/ 1Y Z Jeil V13 PUB epiAoid Ulen pue vya,  2°L

woousse|o Jad 0ogg 'solddns wooisse|D o
dILON ybnouy; pepesu se poddns uononpul apiacid g
wesboud jooyos
8y} poddns o} usiolyns bulyels Jorensiuiupe Aojdws ‘sjuswiubissesiw
ON IR TS OU slayoes) pajeollieo paylienb Ajybiy Ag jybne; syjuepnis (v '8 Juswubissy Jeyoea| . 'L



6. 40 | abed 1ouIsIq jooyos Alejuswialg usHng Joj ueld AJIGEIUNCOOY PUE [04U0) 8907 GZ-4Z0T

S9OIAISS
ON 19€°089 ‘Jejs uoneodnp3 [epadg Aojdwg uoneanp3 _m_ooqm_ 8’
| |
_
| S|elJajew |[euonoNnasu| °q |
_ J0jeulpio0] Dvdig e
| ‘pasu |enpiAlpul yoddng
_ Aq psujwisiep se syoyep abenbue| yum sjuspnis pue ‘Bupiesds-ysijbug uswdojansq
SOA 28/.'6 jJuen|4 pajeubisep-ay ‘sieusea ysybu3] o} sjellejew jeUONINIISUl opinoid | abenbue | 27}

OY3H Yim Joeauoo ybnoiy) saoiAIas Uelelqi peleoliued P
Juswdojars( |euoissajoid 0|
sa|ddng °q
opie / yoa) Aleuqi 314 05°L B _
SOA €v0'S01 'S8l|lwey pue ‘Jels ‘'sjuspnjs o) SSe00e Pasesloul Joy sallelql| eis Bulyels Aelail 9L




6. J0 G} abed J01SIQ |00U9S Alejusus|g using Joj ueld ANIGEIUNOoOY puE |00 (8007 §2-120T

"SOWI09IN0 BA0JdWI [[IM YDIUM |O0YDS 0} P)OSLILOD SI0W |98} O} S)UspnIs 108dxa am ‘poddns }Iom |e100S O} SS800e Buisealdul Se [|om se
Le]s jooyos || 1o) 73S Ul Juswdojeasp jeuoissajoid pue wea) sjew|D |00Y9S JNo Jo yom ay) ybnosy) "Buibuojeq pue UooaUUOD JO BSUSS B
ajowoid pue Bujuies| 0] SAIDNPUOD 8 }SNW S|O0YDS JO 8)BWIO PUB 8Jnynd 8y} ‘siealed pue a69)|00 Joj paledsald ale sjuspnis jey) sinsua o

‘Jels |[e Jo} 73S pue ‘seonoeld aAneIojsal ‘Sigd Ul luswdoljaasp |euolssajold pue ‘sjuspnis 10} Loddns [euoijows pue [eloos
apinoad 0} 19pIO Ul SWES) 8jeWID [00y2S pue diysiepes Jno Buipoddns enupuod pue ‘swesboud Buliasunos ‘sibojoyoAsd jooyos ‘poddns
YIOM [B100S dAISUsya1dwod Jno puedxs 10MSIp ay) 1eyl paisebbns sem ji ‘sseoold uswabebus Jeuped jeuoneonps s ousip ey} buung

|
_ ‘LIS1o8juUSasqe dIUoJYD JO sasned Buipes| sy JO aUo aJem awoy Aels 0} sajni yjesy aanejusaald ayy pue sjooojold 61-AIAOD 1ey|
paUILLIS)OP SBM ]| "LUSISS)USSCE 2IUOIYD JO Sales 18ybiy JO Sesneo ey} aulwlialap 0} SisA|eue asned 1004 B paloNpuod wes) aduepusjie InQ

‘pessaldns alem Blep YINOA J8)s04 pue 13

(%t 1) suepnis

(3S Joj pasealoul sajel uoisuadsns ‘JeAsmo ‘% | 03 paddolp Z|—Y sepeJb ul sjuspnis ||e 1o} ).l uoisuadsns 8y «

‘(% 1.€) syuepns (3S) pebejueapesip AjEOILIOU0DB0I00S

o) pesea.ou] Sejel WSIesIuasge OlU0IYD 8} ‘JSASMOH "% Z O} Pasealoul 9—Y sepelf ul syjuepnis || 1o} el WSI9aussqe DJUoIYd 8y ] «
:9|dwexs J04 'SSauUpPa}oauuod pue Ajsjes Jo ssuss

Sjuspns 0} peleje. sewoano Buiuoddns snunuod 0] pasu Jeso e pejedipul elep (pJeoquyse) pJieoqyseq jooyos eluloped Jo sisAjeue eyl
‘s@jel uolisuadsns pue ‘LWsIevjussge JIU0IYD Se ||[om Se ‘sAanins ajew|d Buipnjoul ‘ejep [e00] pue 9)e)s U0 paseq SSauUpPajdauuod [00Yds pue
A)aJeS JO 9SUSS IS PUB JUSPNIS JO) PeaU payiuapl 8y} 0] asuodsal ul sieupied [BUOEONPS N0 Yim uoiounfuod Ul padojersp sem [eob siyL __

‘leob siyy pedojorsp sey Y37 a8y} Aym Jo uoljeue|dxe uy

(Juswabebuz) syewid |ooyos :9 Ajiold
(uswebebug) uswabebu3] jidnd :G Aluold
(juswieBebug) JuswanA|joAujf [ejusled ¢ Ajlioud
(BuiuseaT jo suonipuo)) diseq :| Ayiold

‘|leob siyi Aq pessaippe Saijiold 8iels

| ~spoddns jo wieisAs palen-nuw e ybnoiyy paziseydws si juapnys |
yoea 10} Buiaq |jom [BUOIIOWS/|BID0S pUB JILISPEBIR 8y} aisym Justuuodirue Bulules| Buiwiodjem

[e0s) peolg pue ‘SAISN|OUI ‘BJBS B U] JUSWSAJOAUI AJIUNWIWOD pue ‘Ajjwe) ‘Juspnis Jo [aAs| ybiy e eunsug | Z
- [eoo jo adA] - - - ~ uonduosaq #[e0D
|jeoo)

SUOI}oY pue sjeoo



6. 40 9} abed

1011813 [ooyos Asejuawa|3 using 1o} ue|d AJ|IGRIUNODDY PUB |0JUOD [BD0T SZ-420Z

[iny) swuslied

G :diysiaquisw
[1I0UN0D

SJIS [00YdS

"1eah siyy sbunesw
ndul se sbunssw
pJeoq pue

|IOUN0Y 8IS |00YdS
‘sbunesw oyoads

dvO7 ¢ :Bunesw
AJUNWWod 4y
%001 :sddl

ul uonedioiued
ajeu uonedoied
urejurew (9
-pig) sasuodsal
Asnns Juspnig
Asnuns indu| dvo
uo // :sasuodsal
induyAsnuns
Jusied

%86-31el
RN ET i o))
Jayoeayualed
:sdnodb e

‘sajes uonediomed
ueipJiens) / juaied

_ _ m
7 _
_

idnd pajeondnpun

10 Jualed suo|

‘yum (uonejuasaudas [|ny) |
sjusled g “QEwLoQEmE_
[PUNOD |)IS [00YoS
"1eaA siy) sbunesw
Indul se sBupssw pieoq
puUe [12uUnod 8IS |00YoS
‘sBunesw oloads
dv01 Z :Bunesw __
Ajunwiwod gy

%001

‘'Sd3| ui uoyediiped
(%0%)208/7Z1:(W|
-pig) sesuodsal |

Kenuns juspnig |

Aenuns induj |

dvD7 uo // :sesuodsal
nduy/Asnins Jualied
%86 91kl 99UsI9IU0D
lsyoesjpualed

:sdnoub

lle ‘sejes uonedoiped
ueiplens) /aled

(ed) uswanoau ualed| 17

auleseg wodlj
souslaylq Jusling

awooIN0
¢ Jea A Joj)oblie]|

awooINQ Z Jes A

SWodINY | Jed A

auljeseg INETY # OLISIN

s}insay buiioday pue Bulnsesy

"uoneonps [eoads Ul seofoeld 1saq BuiajoAs ey pue sajepuewW [eBs| yjoq s198wW 184} JUSWUOIIAUS
[euol}eonpa aaisuodsal pue SAISN[oUl UE 8)ee.d 0} wie am ‘sa|diouud asay) Buimoljos Ag *sjeob uo ssaiboid poddns o} pue JuswaA|oAu

uelptenBbualed jnyBuiuesw sieyjioe) 0] s43| Alpwy sziuoud [jim 3M "sbupesw wes) 43| aAleloqe||00 pue suonenjeas sjendoidde
ybnoly) pesseippe aie spesu anbiun gAAS 1BY}) 84nsus o) #Els uoneonpas |eloads paijljenb Aojdwa [jim em Y413 S yum Bunnsuos Yy




6. 40 /| ebed

101SI3 100y0S Alejuswialg UsHNY U0} ueld A)IGeIUNOJY PUE [0JU0D |BI07T GEZ-120T

(uopeluasaldal |

(syuspnis (9d)
%0/ O} 9.l apelb Yyl /9 JO| $SBUPSJOBUUOYD |00YOS
asuodsal asealou| G¢) ajel asuodsal %¢g pue Ajojeg Jo ssuag| G'¢
{(p1eoquseq £202) m
%0 = aled uoisindx3
*ajel uois|ndxe passaidng 13
%0 UIBJUIBIA passaJdng 1 A4
‘ouljsseq %L1
wioJ} pauljosp :S90BJ I0W JO OM]
10 paulejuiewl %8 - ®NUM
ajel uoisuadsns 9, \//N :UBIpU| UBOLISWY
sdnoJb Juspnis |y 9%,0 :oluedsiH
%1 wou %8°¢:QMS
9)eJ uoisuadsns % ¥} :d3S
juspnis| % | suepnis (I
||e 8sea.toap 08S JO JUBWIjj0JUB U JO (9d) serey
JO urejuiep ‘popuadsns sjuspnis g| uoisindx3 g uoisuadsng| {°g
(preoqyseq €202)
o)kl WSlo9jussqe passaldng 73
2IU0IYD %G :BUYAA passaldng (A4
ajel W wsiaajuasqe
S199JU8sSqedIUCIYD 21U0JYD %81 BNUM
9%,G :oluedsiH | ojel Wslosjuasqge
ajel w oIUOIYD %6 :OluedsiH
S1991U8SqEDIUOIYD o)el wslesjussqe
%S -AMS JIUOIYD %cE ‘AMS
ajel wsleajuasqge ajel wsioajuasge
JlUoIYd %S :a3s dluoIYd % L€ :d3s
alel wslesjuasqe okl wisleajuasqe (gd) e1ey
OIUOIYD %S IV JIUOIYD %L ¢ IV wslesjuesqy JluoIyp| €°¢
- a)el a ]
soeUpULIE %96 8]l sduepusne %16 (Gd) ey @douepUaY| 2T
ndnd pajeaijdnpun
JO Jualed auo yum




6. Jo 8| abed 1o11s1Q (00Y2S Alejusaws|g uaing 10} Ueld A(Iqejunoddy pue [03U0D (B0 G220

%001 :$S8Up81ddaUUOD
|o0YoS

%96 :A}ojes [00Ydg
:Buimoljoy

_ ay} 01 Ajaanyisod
Butpuodsal yeis
%96 :SS8UPS}OaUUOD
%.6 :A12jes |ooyos

_ *Aonins 4y
8y} U0 SS8UpPa}dBUU0D
pue Ajajes

[ooyas 03 AjpAljisod
Buipuodsal yeigiusied
¥20¢-€20¢

Bio poysom@elep
Aenins adualsjey

%88 109dsal

Ylim pajead) sjuspnig

%19 s8N

|O0Y9OS Yesaiq uaym

Aaey pajealy sjuspnig

-%ZS

paAeyaq [|em sjuapnig

%16

|o0yos e ajes |99

" %¢2S

uonedoiued |njbuiuesiy
%88 suonejoadxs ybiH
'%c8 sdiysuone|a.

}npe buuen

:%98

"auljeseq wouly UOIJBAIJOW OILWIBPEDY
sasuodsas antoduwil %6/

1o urejurely| SS8UPS}08ULO0D |00YOS




6. 10 61 8bed

10181 [ooYyos \Cmucmc‘_m_m usyn) J1oj ue|d b___nmuCJOOO( pue |04juod |Bd07 GZ-¢0¢C

‘|ooyos 1e _
Burleaun|oA Ul pue ‘SjuaAd [00Yos ‘sBuljesw jeuoijewiojul ‘uoneonpa sjualed
SOA LLG'S Wuased Buipuane uelpienb/sjusied Loddns 0} sediAles Bpincld| 0} s8dlaies poddng| €2
| | |
| Sjuapn}S UNOY |
_. J9MIOAA |EIOOS |00YDS pajedyied 314 0°L .m_ pajeodyidnpun o}
SOA 0Sy'Z8 "SJUSPNIS 1UNOD Pa)edldNPUN U0 SBDIAISS HJIOM |BIDOS [00YIS SNO0 | S89IAISS MIOAA [B100S| 22
— - — |
_ |
| _
JOMIOAA [B100S |00UDS J 14 08 'B| SO2IAI8S |eloineysg |
SOA 290‘c8 "'SOOIAIDS _So_>mcmg Jo/puUB Y}JIOM |BIDOS [00UDS SPINOId|  JO/PUE MYIOAA |BIOOS 7
Bunnquuon spund |10 - co_acmw.oo_ SIIL |# co;oﬁ
SUoIPYyY

3|qeoliddy 10N

‘oo110eld Joud uo

SUOI}08|J8] WOoJ) pa)nsal 1ey) Jeak Buiwod sy Joj suooe o ‘sswoono jebie) ‘soujew ‘|eob pauueld ay) 0} spew sebueyd Aue jo uonduossp vy

s|qeoyddy 10N “

"leoB ay) pJemo) ssasboud Bupjew Ul 81ep 0] suoloe J1j109ds 8y} JO SSOUSAIDDYBUI JO SSSUSAIID8Ye 8y Jo uonduossp v

alqeoyddy 10N _

*S90IAI8S PaA0IdL| 10 sebejusolad [enioy Pajew}sT pue SadjaIas paroldw)

o sabejusalad psuue|d Jo/pue sainlipuadxg [en1oy palewsy pue sainypuadx3 pajebpng usemiag seousIaylp [eusjew Jo uoneueldxs uy

m_pmo__aa< Hoz

co;mEmEm_o_E_ £_>> Umocm:maxo $8SS800NS Ucm mmmcm__mco Jueas|al Aue pue

‘suonoe 8ssu] Jo uolejuswa|dudl [eNOR pue suoioe pauue|d Ul SeousIayIp aAluRISaNs Aue Buipnioul ‘Uoiiejusws|dwi ||es8A0 JO uondLosep

-Jeak snoiaaid ay) ul 1no paued sem [eob siy} Moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[¥Z-£z02Z] sisAjeuy [eoo



6. 40 0z 9bed 1013813 |ooyoS Alejuswa|z usRNg 10} ue|ld AHlIGeIUNODDY PUE |043U0) |890T GZ2-7202

|
| S80IAISS Bul| 7
|

10[ssunod pauisseR 314 0°'L ‘g | _mwcsoo\gm_mo_oco\ﬂwn;
SOA 062'26 | sjuapns paljuspl Lou, S90IAIBS mc__owc:oobw_mo_oco>wn_ |ooyoS m_ [ooydss 8¢
_ _ “
| |
, _
| Jojesisiuiwipy 314 0Z° e poddng
| ‘yoeoudde swa)sAs e ybnouy) JusLIBA|OAUI Jualed pue souepusye uoneonp3 jualed
SOA 19682 | anosdwi o) diysiauped [ooyos pue juaied Joj senunuoddo apincld | pue souepueRy | LT |
(IS S | o s Sida | _
[ |
|
JoAup sng 314G/ e SjUapN}S SWodUl |
*SJUBPN}S BWOOUI-MO] IO} MO 1O} 9DIAISS |
SOA eV'6. |00YOS Wiod) pue 0} uofjepodsuel) JO Sueawl ajgel|al pue ajes e aplAOld i uonepodsuel] sng| 9
SOAIUSIU| P |
S|eUd)e ‘O
uoljeonpa jualed ‘q
JOMIOAN [B100S |jo0Y2S J14 QL e wis|eajuasqy
SO\ €8e'0l "WisIasjuasge 21uoIyd asealda( dluoIy aseaload| §'Z
| |
S9AUBOU| ‘g |
18)JOAA |B120S J14 0L B ajey uoisuadsng,
S8A 28¢€'0l "ojel uolsuadsns mwm@oom_ asealsq| V¢
| o
_ _ _ _
| so||ddns Bunas|y 2|
| soojf Iajaudiayu] / Jauiel] ‘g _
| 8led pIIyo e _




6. 4o |Z obed 1ouIsIQ [00yds Alejuswis|g Using 10} Ueld ANjIqejunoddy pue |oAu0) 8207 GZ-7202

a|qeoyddy JoN 7

‘leoB sy pJemol ssalboud Bupjew ul ejep 0} suonoe ouoads By} JO SSaUBANIBYBUI JO SSaUBAD8Ye 8y} Jo uonduosep v

siqeoyddy JoN 7

'$90IAI8S paAosdul| JO sebejusolad [enjoy palewsy pue saoines pasosduwl
J0 sebejuUaIad pauuB|d Jo/pue salnjpuadxd Moy palewsy pue salnjipuadxg pejebpng usemiaq seoualaylp [Blsjew Jo uoljeue|dxs Uy

siqeoyddy 10N |

‘uoneluaWadwi Yyum paousiiadxe sassaoons pue sabusjieyo jueas|al Aue pue
‘suoo. 8say) Jo uoneuswe|dwi [en1oe pue suoioe pauue|d ul Seouslaylp aAjueisgns Aue Buipnioul ‘uonejusws|duw [[elsAo Jo uonlduosap v
-1eah snoineld ay) ul Jno paLIed sem [eob siy} moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[¥z-£20Z] sisAjeuy |eon

ouljeseg oy SWON0 | swWoonQ z A | swoonQ | Jea ouljoseg oUeN # OB
sousleylq JUsLINy | ¢ JeaA Joyjebie] |

sjinsay bBuiyioday pue BurLinses|y

|

‘leoB siyy padojeasp sey 37 au) Aym jo uoneue|dxs uy

(Bulules jo suonipuon) oiseq :| Ajuold 7

"1eob siyy Ag pessalppe sallioud 8jels

m |
uondioseq # |eon)

[eoo

[eoo) jo adA

SUOI}OY pue sjeon



6. 40 7T abed 10118Ig |00Y0S AlBluaws|3 usung 1o} ue|d AljIgeIun0d2y pue [04uUoD) [8307 §Z2-+202

| bupnquuod _ spund [gjo | coza__omon__ wz_._.._% uonoYy |

Suol}oy

a|qeoyddy 10N |

‘eo0e.d Joud uo
suonos|ial Wolj paynsal jey Jeak Builod ayy Jo) suonoe Jo ‘sawoo)no Jabie) ‘sojaw ‘jeob pauue|d ayy 0} spew sebueys Aue jo uonduossp v
L 4



6. 40 £Z obed 101151 100Y0S AlBjUSWS|T USHIND 0} UE|d ANIIGEIUNCO0Y PUE [01U0D [BO0T S2-7Z0T

8jqeoljddy JoN

"leob sy piemo) ssaiboid Buiyjews ul 8yep o) suoioe olloads 8y} JO SSBUBAIDBYBUI JO SSaUsAlloals au) Jo uondlosap v

_w 9|qeo||ddy JON

'$90INIBS paroidull Jo sebejusoiad [BNOY pajewnsg pue saoineg paroidu)
jo sebejuadlad pauue|d Jo/pue sainypuadxg [enjoy pajewnsy pue sainjipuadxg pejebpng Uusemiag seoualeplp [elalew Jo uoneur|dxe Uy

_ 9|qeoliddy joN

‘uonejuswajduil Yium peousiiadxe sessaoons pue ssbus|ieyo Jueas|al Aue pue
‘suonoe esay} Jo uoljejuswaidwi [enjoe pue suopoe pauueld Ul seoualaylp aAnueisgns Aue Buipnjoul ‘uoiejuswalduwl ||BJeA0 Jo uonduosep v
"Jeak snoinaid ay) Ul JNo pallied sem [eob siy) Moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[¥2-£202] sisAleuy |eon

auljeseg Wolj awooIN0
aouaIeyIq Jualny | ¢ Jea Joj 1ebie]

aWO2INQ Z JB8A | 8Wo2INQ | JBsA “ auljeseq SINEIN #o_:o_\,__

sjinsay Buijioday pue Bulnses|y

|

‘leob siy) padojansp sey w37 8y} Aym Jo uoleue|dxe uy

(BuiusesT Jo suonipuo)) aiseq ;| Aold

"|leoB siyy Ag pessaippe senLoLd 81els

| o

"~ Jeopjoedhy - uonduoseq #(e0o |
[eo9

SUol}oY pue s|jeos




6. 10 vz 9bed JouIsIq 00yog Alejusws|3 usHNG 1o} Ueld ANIGEIUN0D0Y PUE [04U0D) [BD0T GZ-4Z0Z

[Bupnquuoy | spund(ejol uopduoseQ OLL[# UoRdy |

sSuol}oy

| 9|qeoy|ddy JoN

"aonoeld Joud uo
suofjos|jal woly pajnsal jeyy Jeak Bujwoo ey} 1o} SUOIIOE 1o ‘SawooNo 1ebie) ‘soujew ‘|eob pauue|d sy} 0} apew sabueyd Aue jo uonduosaep v



6. o GZ ebed 1ousIq 100yds Alejusiwa| USHND Jo4 Ueld AN[IGEIUNOODY PUE [04)U0D [B90T GZ-4Z02

9|qeol|ddy JoN

|eob 8y} pJemoy ssasboud Buiyew uj syep 0} suonoe oyoeds sy} JO SSBUSARDBYSBU IO SseuUaAl}oaye oy} Jo uonduosap

8|qeolddy JoN

"S80IAJ8S paroiduwl| Jo sebejusdiad jenjoy pajewnsy pue sadiAleg parosdul
Jo sebejusalad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjpusdx3 [eNOY pajewnsy pue seinypuadxg pajebpng usemiaq SeousIayIp [BUSIEL JO UOKEUR|dXS Uy

8|qeol|ddy JoN

"uoijejuswa|dwil yum peousuadxe sassa0ons pue sebusjeyo jueas|al Aue pue
‘suoNnoe esay) Jo uolejusweldwl [enjoe pue suopoe pauue|d Ul sedusisyIp sAluB)sgns Aue Buipnpour ‘uonejusweldw [[BJaAo0 Jo uonduosep
*leaA snoinaid sy} ul 1no palIed sem [2oB siyr moy Jo sisAjeue Uy

[¥2-c202] sisAjeuy [eoo

aul@seg wolj - awooNQ

sousloNIq 1ueLND | € JBo A tojjebiey | OWOOINO ZJBOA | 8wiooinQ | JeaA suljeseyg SIETN 4# OB

s}insay buioday pue Bulinses|y

|

'leob siy) padojeasp sey 37 a8yl Aym Jo uoneue|dxe c<_

(Bujuses jo suoiipuoD) oiseq :| AloLd 7

'|eoB siyy Aq pesselppe Sallold 8JelS
- R - . S |_||m|
uonduoseg #|eo9

.-| |._ - .-i!a | 555

SUOI}oy pue sjeon

jeoo) jo adA]



6. 40 9Z abed 1o1IsI [ooyds Alejuswa|3 UsHNg 10} Ueld A}IGeIUNOS0Y PUE [04U0D [BI07 §Z-4Z0T

_ BunngLiuo) spun4 [eio1 . cozatommo_ opLL |# uonoy

sSuooy

8|qeo||ddy Hoz*

-aonoeud Jold uo
suofo8}jal Wod) pe)nsad jey) JesA Bulwod ey} Joj suonoe Jo ‘sawoono jable) ‘'souyew ‘|eob psuue|d ay) o] epew sebueyo Aue jo uonduosep vy



6. 10 /g obed 1oUSIq |00yoS Alejuslia|g USHND 1o} Ueld AJIIGeIuNoooY PUB 0AU0D (8007 §Z-4Z0T

olwespeoe Bunuswsejdwi Ag "seale dolwapeoe SJUBLUSSaSSE ddSSYD @0UaI0s _
ul Buiwiopadispun alem sjuspnys asay} pamoys| R ‘YieN ‘v13 ul Jamoj Buibelane ebejusolad _
18y} eiep 1no Jo sisAjeue ue Aq )Sli} paJapisuod uone|ndod juspn)s 13 ‘oluedsiH ‘a3s _
alem sjuapnys pajeolidnpun ino Jo spasu :poeN _
ay] ‘syuapnis pareoydnpun oy Buluies| ul sdeb _
ol10eds 1oy uoiuaaleiul pajabue) apinold 0} a|ge aq UuonRUaAIBlU| YlB pue v13 ”

8L LG YL e limem ‘suousnsiul ojwepese Bujusws|dwi Ag :uonoy cl
— o |
_ SSBUBANOBLT siseg apIm|ooydS 10 apIMm-\y3] Ue uo PaplAoid | # Uonoy |
| JONUOW O} (S)oLIOIN| 11 AUM PUE (S)PasN SseIppY (S)UOHOY 83 MOH | (S)POON PRURUSP| 5 pogy

‘(s)dnoub juepnis pajeoljdnpun

8y} JoJ sawo091no Buiaroidull Ul UOHOB Y] JO SSBUBANDRYS BU] ainseswl 0} pasn (s)oujaw ayi () pue ‘siseq apIm|ooyds Jo Y3 Ue uo papiaold
Bureq st i Aym pue (s)posu payiuapi ay) ssaippe 0} paubisap s uonoe ayy moy (z) ‘peoadip Ajjediouid st uonoe ayj woym Joj (s)dnolb juspnis
pajeoldnpun ayj jo (s)paau pauiuapl anbiun ay; (1) jo uoneue|dxa ue apianold ‘|ooOYDs 10 Y3 a4jud ue o) papiaoid Buteq uonoe yoes 1o

SUO0JJOY 8PIM|O0YIS puk BpIM-y3]
suoidiosag paJdinbay

"a|qe L suonoy Bunnguiuog ayj ul punoj aq Aew Buipnguiuos se paljijuapl suooy Joj sainypuadx3y pajabpng ayl

00°0%$$ %0000
1Ba A |00YyoS Jea A [ooyog buiwon
Builo) ayy 104 s8oIAIBS BA0IdW| lejloq — 18A0AuIR) 4407 abejuaolad — 8A0AeD 4407 8y} 10} s80IMB8g aAoldwi Jo
Jo ases.ou| 0} abeuadiad [Bjo L asealou| 0} abejuadlad paloslold

Iea ) dvVO1 Y3 10} s991A188 anoadul| 1o asealdu| o} abejuaoiad palinbay

$ $
JUBID) UOIB/USOUOD) 4407 usdiad G| [euonippy pe1osioid SjURIE) UOHEBNUSOUOY JO/pue [eluswa|ddng 4407 paioslold [elo}

[52-¥202] syuapnig awoduj
-MOT] pue ‘siauJded] ysi|bug ‘YinoA 19)}S0O 4 10j SIOIAIDG paAoIdW| 10 pasSealdU|



6/ 40 gz 8bed

uiym Ajinbs pue 9oud||99Xxa dIWBPEDE JO SIN}ND

_ B SI9}S0} 0S|e INQ $8409S dd4SYVYD SeAcidwl
' AJuo jou yoeoudde aaisusyaidwos siy | .momco__mco"
[ENPIAIPUI 10 punoubyoeq J18y) jo ssa|pieba.
‘Aljeoiwspeoe peesans o} pasu Asy) Hoddns ay)
BAI9281 SJUSPNIS ||B JBY) SBINSUS SISB( SPIM|O0YDS
10 9pim-yy37 ue uo poddns olwepeoe slow
Buipinoid Buljesunod ojwspese pue ‘saiiAoe
Buiuies| pajenuaiayip ‘uononisul dnoub jjlews |
‘Bunioiny pazijeuositad apnjoul Aew suonusAolu;
8say] ‘suojejoadxs olWspeIR 9A8IYJE 0} Japio

ut 4ejs pue wninolung eendoldde sy) 0) sseooe
dABY ||Im sjuspnis psejes|idnpun ‘suopuaAla)ul
olwapeoe bunuswe|dwi Ag "seale olwapese

ul Bulwiopadiapun aiam sjuapn)s 8sey) pamoys
Jey} ejep Ino Jo sisAjeue ue Aq isli palapISuod
dJam sjuspn)s pajeojidnpun no Jjo speau|

8] ‘sjuspnis pajeoljdnpun Ino o} co;m;cok_ot_v
aplnoid 0} 8|ge g ||IM oM ‘ SW0O0ISSED

LLSL YL ‘eL ul Joddns |euononisul aiow Buipirold Ag

SpIM-YIT
:adoog

gjep
|[BOO} puB Sjuswssasse 4SSy aousiog

® ‘YieN VY13 utJemo| BuibelaAe abejusotad
uofie|ndod juapnis 73 ‘owedsiy ‘q3s
‘paaN

olley aply [BuO)ONIISU|/I8YDES | 0] JUBpN}S

:uonoy

1o1ISIg |00YoS \CmEmEm_m uspNg 1oj ueld b___nmu.c:ooo,q PUE 010D [BO0T G2-Z0Z

"Sjuspnys palesljdnpun

10} $S920NS pUB JUSWSASIYDE JUSPN]S ||elsAo
Buroueyus Ajejewinin ‘AjUnwiwod [0oyas auy |

- uyum Aunbe pue aous||9oxs ojWspese Jo aInno |
B S19]S0} OS|e JNg $8109S d4SVVD seroidwl

| Ajuo jou yoeouidde eaisusyaidwion siy] “sebus|ieys
. |[BNPIAIPUI 1O punoibyoeq Jiay) Jo ssejpiebal
‘Alleoiwspese pesoons o) pasu Aey) poddns sy
BAI8D81 SJUBPN)S ||B 1By} SaINSUd SISeq 8pIM|ooys
JO 8pIM-\YT] UB UO SUOlUBAIS)UI dlWspeoe
Buiptrold “Buijesunoo ojwepese pue ‘seniAnoe
Buiuies| pajenusiayip ‘uononysur dnoub |jews
‘Buiioiny pezijeuosiad apnjoul Aew suouaAIS)Ul
8Say] "suopejoadxa olwapese aAsIyOR 0) JBPIO

ul Jejs pue wnjnouuns sjeudoldde ay) 0] ssedoe
aABY |Im sjuapnis psjesidnpun ‘suonuaisiul

9pIM-v3T]

:adoog |

SSBUBAI09YT siseg apim|00YDdS 10 SPIM-\y3T] UB UO PapIAC.d |
J0JUOIAl O} (S)oLBIN | I W AYM pue (S)PeaN ssalppy (S)uonoy sy) MoK

(s)peseN paynusp |

# UONOY |
| pue eo




6. 40 6z ebed

1oHISIQ Jo0yOS Alejusws|g UsND 10} Ueld AJNIIGeIUNOODY pue [0JU0D |80 GZ-#20T

"S[|IMS YyoJeasal pque Aoeus)l| sajowiold

pue ‘s)saiajul pue s|aAs| Buipeal Jusiayip

0} s191eD ‘wWnNJLUNO 8y} Hoddns 0} s8oinosal
JO A1a11eA JBpIM O} SS8008 Juapn)s apirod 0}

lopJo ul sIseq 8pIM-\y3] UB UO papeau Si 80IAISS

9pIM-yI7
:adoog

‘BlEp ddSSVD pue |eoo| Jad se
JUsWaAIsyoe olwepede aacidwl 0} sjeusjew

Buipeas ssasoe 0} Ajunuoddo ue apiaoid
dnoub pajeodnpun
Byj Ul paljiuspl sjuspnis Jo) ssaooe Aueiqi

|
|
LSy .m.tm.;
|

siy] "seolaIes Aeuq) aAIsuUsyaIdw oD 0} SS800k :peeN
Buunsua Aqg juswaAsiyoe dlwopeoe pue ‘Aoesall|
‘Buiuses)| Juspnjs asueyua ued dnoub pejeoldnpun Buiyeys Aseaqi
LLGLYLeL S} Ul paynuspl sjuapnis 1o} sseooe Aleiqi :uonody 9L _
- _ ‘sjuspn)s pajeoidnpun o _
10 spasu anbiun ay) spoddns pue sassauppe _
_ Alleoiioads osje jng aousliadxa |euoljeanps
[|BJBAO 88U} seyouue yaiym welboid uoneanpa
aisnw Ajllenb ybiy e 0] ssaaoe aAey sjuspn]s
| |IB 18U} INSUS UED JOLISIP 8y} opIM-YTT dVDT
ay} ulyum saibeiesys asay) Buippaqus Ag "ainyna ov_3-<m_._
[O0YDS pue AJUNWWOD pjing pue‘juswdojersp -adoag
jua|ey Joj saniunuoddo spiaodd ‘AjIaIsnioul
pue aoueAesg|al [BIn} N2 apiaoid ‘JuswaAlsyoe "9|ge|IBAR 8SIMIBY]O0 JOU SI By} UOIEINPa
olwepeoe anoldwi ued )l ‘sjjauaq ejuoows e|1oos 21N ss822e 0} Allunpoddo ue Buipiaoid
aABY UED ]| ‘@deuUpuUa)E puk Juswabebus aoueyus Aq dnoib psjestidnpun sy ul payiuapl
ued 1l ‘SalIAIIOB JUBWIYDIUD 0} SS800. d|gelinba Sjuspnis 11Jauaq ued uoleONpPs JISN|A _
Jo} Buipinold Ag syjuspnis pajeoldnpun Jo spasu :poeN
By} ssalppe ueo syjuapnis pajesljdnpun Joj yoddns
pejeble) yym ‘sjuepnis ||B 0] 8|qissaade wesboud uoieonp3 oIshp
uonesnpa oisnw apim-1olisip e Bunuswadw uondy| ¢y |
'syuspnys pejeolidnpun |
JOJ SS820NS PUE JUBWSASIYDE JUBPNIS [|BJSAD
Buioueyus Ajgrewiyn ‘AJUNWUIOD |00YIS 8y}
SSOUBAII08)T siseg apIM|O0YDS JO BPIM-\YJ UB UO PBpIAOId ($)posN polnuSp| # UOROY
si }l AYM pue (s)peaN ssalppy (s)uoloy ayi moH - pue (09

10JUO O} (S)oloN



6. 10 0¢ ebed

gzveeec'ee

‘sasneo j00. BuiAinuapi|

Aq sajel wisi@suasge o1uosyo ybiy womwo_vnm_
Hoddns 138 Buipiroid pue Jexiom |BI00s
|00Yos/ Jo[asunood |euonjows)|etaos e Buifojdwg

gcveeeee

SJUPN}S JUNOD
paleoljdnpun 0} S80IAI8S YIOAA |BID0S
uonoy

"spunoJlboeq pue sjpAs| epelb snouea
ssoJoe sjuspnis Jo Jaquinu Jabiej e Buniyeuaq
‘gous}edw oo |eIN}Nd pue ‘uoledo||e 80JN0Sal

Jusioie ‘uonuantsiui Ajues ‘AousisIsuoo saunsus
SIseq 8pIM|O0YOS J0 SPIM-YJ] UB UO SB2IAISS
8say) BulsyO "ss820ns ,sjuspnys pajeoldnpun
BU) 0] ppe pue Jjouad [|IM JO[BSUNOD /ISYIOM [BI00S
|[ooyos [euol)ippe ue Buiholdws ‘wsiesiuasge
0lUOJyo pue 8jed uoisuadsns Buipnjoul

‘sou)aW |00Yy9ISs JNO JO Auew Ul pajuasaldaliano
ale syjuspnis psjeoldnpun JNo asneoag
"‘8SB8J08p pjnoys ajel uolsuadsns

Ano ul syjuspnjs pajeslidnpun Jo uonejussaldsliano
8y} alojalay} ‘syuspnis e Joy Juswsbebus
Jepnis poddns o} saifejel)s pasealoul Yim Jjels
sapinold 135 ul Buluies| |euoisSe)old "SS82oNs
olwspede 118y} Ul 99.) sjuspnis pajealjdnpun

ley) susilieq oyoads sy) ssaippe 0} abpajmou|
uieb [jim yeys ano ‘selbeel)s Juswabebua

pue ajew|o ‘jeuoljowsy/|eldos ul Buiuies)
[euoissajoud Buipiaoid ‘wsiesjuasge ol1UoIYD

pue ‘sjel uojsuadsns Jno ul pajussaidallono

ale sjuspnjs psieoldnpun Jno asneosyg

"'SpP9SU [BUOIIOWS pue |e10IABYS( ,SIUSpN]S
pajeoldnpun sdjey yoddns 133 Buipiaoid

PUB JO[9SUNOY [BUOIOWS/|EID0S 8] "UO)EBIogR||0D
Bule)so) pue ‘ejewid |ooyds sAnisod

e Buowoud ‘poddns pezjeuosiad Buipiroid
‘sasned jo0s BulAjuspl

Aq sejel wisiosjuasqe oluoIyo ybiy sessalppe
Hoddns 73S Buipirnoid pue Jexiom |eioos

|O0U2s/ JO|8SUNO? jeuoilows/[e100s e buiiojdwg

101381Q jooyos Arejuswalg USHND 104 Ueld ANlIGEIUN0D0Y puE |04U0D (8007 §Z-4Z02

ze

SPIM-YIT
:adoog

"ejep Buibuojaq jo esuas pue ‘Ajajes
‘uois|ndxa uoisuadsns ‘WSiBdJUSSIE JIUCIYD
‘@ouBpUB]IE UO Paseq SJuapn]s ||e uey) saje.

uolsuadsns pue wWsIesajUasSge 21U0IYD
Jaybiy e eaey sjuapnis pajesjjdnpun inQ
:p9aN

S90IAIBS |BJOIARYDY JO/pUE YIOA |BID0S
:uonoy |

¥4

SS9UBAI08U]
JoHUOW 0} (S)oM3B|N

SISeq opiM|00YdS 10 8pIM-y3] UE UO PapIAOId

SI}I AUM PUE (s)peoN SSa.ppY (S)uoioy ay) moH

(s)peeN peynusp|

# UONOY
pue [eo9)




6. 40 L€ abed

JouISIq 1004yoS AlejusWwa|g USNY 1o} ueld AJIGEIUNOIdY PUE [0)U0D 00T SZ-HZ0T

ve'ezcee

| abpaimouy yim sjuated buuemodw uonedidnued
” Jieyy Buibe.inoosus ‘ssalbold s,usip|iyo
J1ay} pue ‘sajoljod ‘sjusas |00yos JO aleme

8. sjualed s8INSUS UOKEJIUNWWIOD BAIOSYT |
*Alunwiwiod jooyos sAlpoddns |

e Bunealo pue juswsaasiyoe Juapnys Sulpueyus |
10} [ejonuo S| sasseo0ud Bupjew-uoisiosp Ucm_
saniAlloe [ooyos ul uohedioiped jusied Buinoidw

‘B]Eep 90UBPUSIIE UO POSE( S1uspns [|e uey)
sejel uolsuadsns pue WsesuUSesge JIUoIYD
Jaybiy eAey syuspnis psajesldnpun InQp
:posN

sjualed 0] sadiAleg poddng
:uonoy

|
]

|

LA

SSBUBAID8YT
1OHUOA 0} (s)olIBIN

‘'spunoJbxoeq pue sjeAs| apelb snouea

SsolJoe sjuapnis Jo Jaquinu Jable| e bupiyeuaq
‘oou8}adwo |eln)nd pue ‘uoljedojie 824N0sal
jusioIye ‘uonuaatelul Aes ‘Aous)sisuod sainsus
SISB( SPIM[O0UDS JO SPIM-YJT] UB UO SBDIAISS
9say) Buusy "$S900NS S)uspnjs pajedldnpun ay)
0} ppe pue Jjauaq [|IM JO|aSUNOD [IONJOM [BID0SS
|ooyos |euonippe ue buifodws ‘wsiesjuasge
O{UOJIYD puUe 8)el uoisuadsns Buipnjoul

‘soljaW JooYas 1no Jo Auew Ul psjusssldaliano
ale sjuapnis pajedldnpun ino asneossg

"9SE8I00p p|noys ajed uoisuadsns

Jno ul sjuapnys pejeoljdnpun Jo uoljeyuasaldellsno
8y} alojalay) ‘sjuspn)s |je 404 Juswsbebus

uapn)s 1oddns 0] saife)en)s pasealoul Uim Jeis
sepinold 73S Ul Buiules| [BUOISSS)0Id "SS90INS
olWepeIe. Jisy} Ul 89k} Sjuspnis pajesldnpun

1ey) siaLeq ol1oads ay) ssalppe 0] abps|mouy|
uieb [im yejs uno ‘saibsjelis Juswabebus

pue 8)ewi|o ‘|euonows/jeroos ui Buiultes|

jeuoisssajoid Buipinoad ‘wsiesjussge 21U0JYD |

pue ‘sjel uoisuadsns INo Ul pajussaidelisno

ale sjuapnis pajesidnpun uno asneoaq |

"'SPeoU |_UOIOWS pue |eloiABYSq SlUDpNS |
paiedljdnpun sdjay uoddns 135 Bulpinoid

puUB J0[2SUNO0) [BUOIIOWS/|BIO0S B | "UOI}BI0qR||0D
Bulio1so) pue ‘ejewl|d |00yds annisod

e bunijowoud ‘poddns pazijeuostad Buipiaoid

siseg apIm|00YDS 10 SpIM-yJ] UB UO papInCid
st 1 AUM pue (s)pesN sselppy (S)uoioy 8yy MoH |

opIM-v37]
:adoog

‘e1ep buibuojaq jo asuas pue ‘A18les
‘uols|ndxe-uoisuadsns ‘WSIe8JUSSJE J1U0IYD
‘@oUBpUS}IE UO pPaskq Sjuapn)s |le uey) sajel

uolsuadsns pue wWsIesjuasge JluoIyo
Jaybliy e aney spuspnis pajesidnpun N
‘poaN

(s)pesN paunuep|

# UOROY:

pue |eoo)



6. 10 Z¢ abed 103813 [00UdS Alejuswa|g uslINg 1o} Ueld ANIGEIUN0o0Y PUB [043U0D) (8907 SZ-4202

ul pejussaidaliono ale syuapn)s pajeoydnpun . [

INo asneoag "asesaloap pjNoys alel uoisuadsns |

JNo Ul syuspnys pajeslidnpun JO UOIRIUSSaIdIISA0 |
ay) 210}a18Y) ‘sjuspnis ||e 1o} EoEmmmmco_

. Wuspnys Joddns 0y saibsiens pasealoul Yym yels| _
sapirold 73S Ul Buiuies| [euoissajold "SSa0ons |
DlWapEeo. 18y} Ul 9B} SjUBpN)s pajedljdnpun
18U1 SJsliIeq o10ads ay) ssaippe o] abpajmouy | _
uieb jm yeys Jno ‘soibejel;s Juswabebus

pue ajew||d ‘|euoiows/|elnos ul buiuies)
[euoissajold Buipiroid ‘wisiesjuasge 21UoIyD
pue ‘ejel uoisuadsns Ino u| pajuasaldaliano opIM-y ']

:adoog
_ ale sjuapn}s pajesiidnpun 1no asneosyg “
"'SpasU [BUOIJOWS pue [elOIABYS(] SJuapnis |
_ pejediidnpun sdjay poddns 133 Buipiaoid ‘BlEp UoIsuadsns 7
_ pue J0josSUN0d [BUOIJOWS/|BID0S 8] "UOIJBIOCe||0D| U0 pase(q Sjuapnis ||e uey) sajel uoisuadsns |
Burieyso} pue ‘eyew o jooyos aalisod e Bunowoud JlayBiy eaey sjuapnis pajeoldnpun nQ | i
‘voddns pazijeuosliad Buipiroid ‘sesned j00. :poeN _
BulAyyuapi Aq sejel uoisuadsns ybiy sassalppe _

. m yoddns 1338 Buipinold pue Jayiom |BIoos a)ey uolsuadshg asealos(]

| €'z |00oyDs/ JOjeSUN0D |euooWs/e100s e bulkojdwg ruonoy _“ Ve
"spunolboeq

pue s|aAs] apelb snoLeA SSOIOR Sjuapn]s

Jo Jequwinu Jabuej e Bugiyausq ‘@ousiadwod jeanyno
puB ‘uoljed0j||B 821N0Sal JUBIDILS ‘UOIUBAISLUI
Al1ea ‘Aous)sISU0D SaINSUd SISBQ 9PIM|O0YIS

10 9pIM-y3T] UB UOo S8dIAes asay) BuayQ
‘sjuaied |e 10} saiunuoddo uonedioied [enbe
pue Auaisnjoul seyowold isieq e jou si ebenbue] _
Buunsug -yels |ooyds pue saljiwe) usamiaq
sdiysuonejal saisod pling pue AHunwiiod |[0oyos
8y} uayjbuslis SJUBAS |BUOIIBONPS PUEB |BI00S |

,_ "SJUBWIHIWILIOD JBY]0 10 S8|NPBYIS MIOM Jiay} Jo
sso|piebal ‘ajedionied o} sjualed aiow 10} JOISBD 1 mc_\,“imm._
axew suondo a|qixa|4 “A|9Anosys alow uoneonps| -2dods|
S,ua1p|Iyo Jivy} Joddns 0} Way) S8|geus S||Xs pue|

SS8UaAI}o8)] siseg apIM|O0YOS 10 9pIM-\y3T] UB UO PapIAOId | . # UONOY |
_e_co_\,_o:wvo_%_\,_m:_é\sucﬁ%omzmweuuimvco_aiﬁzoz_ (S)PSSN POURUSPI| e teogy

— I —




6/ o ¢¢ abed

Jousiq 100yoS Alejuswial3 ushng 1o} Ueld AIGeIUN02Y PUE [0U0D [BD0T GZ-720T

A A

,Sluspn}s psieoldnpun sy} 0} ppe pue jijsuaq

||lIM JOJOSUNOD /I8XIOM |BID0S |OOYOS |BUOHIPPE |

ue Bulkojdws ‘wsigajuasge olUOLYD pue ‘elel|
uojsuadsns Buipnjoul ‘soldBWI [0OYIS INO JO AUBW
Ul pejussalidaliano ale sjuepnis pajestdnpun
Ino asnedag "9sesloap pINoys sjel uoisuadsns
ANo Ul syuspnys pajesiidnpun jo uolejuasaidaliono
8y} a10jaJ0y} ‘sjuapnis ||e Joj Juswasbebus
Juspn)s Hoddns o) salbajenls pasealoul YiIim Jels
sapinoid 73S ul Bulules| [BUOISSB}01 "SS900NS
OlWepeoE. Jjay} ul 8oe) Sjuspn)s pajeolidnpun

1ey} sualuleq ouoads ey} ssaippe 0} ebpsjmou|
uieb |im yess Jno ‘seifelens juswabebus

pue sjewd ‘feuonows/jernos ui buiuies)
[euolssajold Buipinosd ‘wisiesyuasge 21uoIyo

pue ‘sjel uoisuadsns INo uj pajussaidollono

8Je sjuapn}s pajesljdnpun Jno asneoag

"'SPasu [euoljows pue |eloineyaq sjuspnis
pejeolidnpun sdjay yoddns 13g Buipinoid

pUE JO[eSUN0I |BUOIOW/|EID0S 8] "UOIB.I0gR||0D
Bulie}so} pue ‘ejewid [0oyos alusod

e Bujjowoud ‘boddns pazieuosiad Buipiroid
‘sosneo j00l BulAliuapi

Aq sejel wisi@auasqe oluolyo ybiy sessalppe
Hoddns 735 Buipinoid pue Jeylom [e1oos

|00Yy9s/ Jojasunod jeuoljows/jeloos e Bulkojdwg |

epIM-v37]
:adoog

"BlEP

Wwisigajuasge djuoIyd ‘eduepuaiie Uo paseq
sjuspnis [|e uey) sojes Wsiasjuasqe J1UoIyo
Jaybiy aaey syuapnis pajeosldnpun InQ
:poaN

WISI98UaSqY 21UOIYD) 8seaload

uondy| 6

SSBUBAII08YT
IOJUO\ 0} (S)olIBIN

"‘spunoJbyoeq’

pue s|aA8] apelb SnoleA SSOI0B SJUapN]S

JO Jaquinu 1abue| e Buysuaq ‘eousiadwod |einjng
puE ‘uoljeo0||e 82JN0Sal JUSIDIS ‘UoljUBAIS]UI
Alies ‘Aouelsisuod sainsua siISeq apIm|ooyos o
9pPIM-\/3 UB U0 $BDIAIeS 8say) BullayO "ss8o0ns
,Sluspnjis pajeo|dnpun ay) O) ppe pue Jijeuaq

[JIM JO[OSUNOD /ISXJIOM |RIDOS |[O0YDS [RUONIPPE

ue Buikojdwa ‘wslsajuasge 21LU0JYD pue 8)el
uolsuadsns Buipnjoul ‘sou1dW {00YIS INO JO Auew

siseq opIM|O0YDS U0 8pIM-\Y3 UB UO PapIAOId
st} AUp pue (s)poaN sSelppy (S)uoioy 8yl mOH

(s)pesN paunusp)’

# UONOY
pue [eo9

0



6. 10 t¢ abed

‘sjuaJed ||e 1oy saniunpoddo uonedoiped [enba
pue AjlAIsnoul ssjowold Jauieq e jou s) abenbug)
Buunsug -Je)s |0oyds pue SoljILUB) USBMIA]
sdiysuolje|as aAlsod ping pue AJUNWWOD [00Y9S
8y} uayjbusi}s SJUSAS [BUONEONPS PUB |BIO0S

JoLISIQ |00y0S Alejuswalg using Jo) Ueld AIIGEIUNCOOY PUE |0IUOD (8907 SZ-5Z0T

"SJUSWIIWILLOD JBY]0 10 S8|Npay9ds }Iom Jiay} Jo _
- sse|piebai ‘sjedionued oy syuaied aiowl Joj JoISES | |
9ew suondo s[qixa|4 "A|]oAnoaye alow uonesnps SPIMvYI
| ' : :adoog
| s,ualpiyo J1ay) poddns 0} wiay) se|qeus s||Ms pue
abps|mouy] yum sjuased Buamodwg -uonedioiped |
18y} Buibeinoous ‘ssalboud s,usipiiyd|  “Elep SOUBPUSNE UO PSSE] SUSPNIS || UBY) |
JIay} pue ‘seioljod ‘SjusAs |00YOS JO dieme|  sBlel UOISUSdSNS pue WSI9sUSaSgE OIUoIYD
8Je sjuaied s8INSUS UOHEBIIUNWIWOD BANDBYT Jaybiy eAey syuapnis pajedljdnpun inQ
i "Alunwwios jooyos sAlpoddns :pa@aN
_ e Bunealo pue JuswaAs|yoe Juspnis Bujpueyus
40} |elonJo s| sessa00.d Bupjew-uoisiosp pue poddng uoneosnp3 jualed pue mocmv:mtﬁ
v’z ‘ec'ceL'z| semAnoe jooyos ul uonedpiued yusied Buinoidw) 1UoOY | 1'C
"Sjuspnis pajealidnpun
JO SS800NS |BUOJJOWS |BID0S puk *dluspede | mc;»-,mm_._
8y} Jepuly ued jey} siauleq saowal sdjay -8doas
_ pue Aunbs spoddns uopoe siy] “senunuoddo
[euoneonpa pue |0oyds 0] Ss829. o|gel|el "WISI98JUaSJE O1UOIYD ‘@duepuse Uo
aABY sjuUapN}s [|e Jey} apim-y3 Bulnsus ‘spasu| paseq Sjuspnjs ||e Uey) WsIaajuasge 21uoiyo
uonepodsuel) sy} ssalppe ued Jousip ey} ‘ue|d Jaybiy e aaey sjuspnis pajeoldnpun InQ
uonepodsuel; aaisusyaidwos e Bunuswe|duw :pooN
Ag -AleinBa. jooyos pusye 0 saiiunuoddo jenbe
aAeY ‘uoljepodsued) s|qelja 0} SSa00e pPa)iLUl| sjuapnls
aAey Jo pabejueapesip ale oym asoy Aj|e1oadse 9WOodU] MO 10} 82IAI8S uoiepodsuel] sng
AT A A A ‘sjuepnys ||e sednsus uonepodsuel; Buipinoid :uonoy 9z |
"spunoibyoeq pue sjpAs| apeib snouea
$S0JOE Sluspn)s Jo Jaquinu Jabie e Bunysuaq
‘90us}edwlod |ein)jnd pue ‘UociIedo||e 82IN0sal _
Jusioy)s ‘uonuaisiul Alues ‘AousysiIsuoo seinsud
SISBq apIM|O0YDS JO
9PIM-\Y3] UB U0 S99IAI8S asay) BullelQ ‘sseoons
SSauaAldayT siseg 8pIM|00YDS 10 9pim-\y3T U UO PapIACId # UONOY
JOMUON O} (S)ouIaN | S1 11 AU PUE (S)PesN SS8IpPY (S)UOOY 8u) MOH (S)poeN payuep _“ puE [209




6/ jo G¢ ebed

10UISIq [00YIS AlBjuswSjg USRNY o} Ueld AIIGEIUNOODY PUE [01U0D |90 SZ-7Z20Z

40 Jaquinu JeBle| e Bupjyeuaq ‘eous}adwod [BINynd
pue ‘Uoljeoo||e 904N0Sal JUBIDIYS ‘UOHUBAIS)UI
Ajdes ‘AousisIsuod sainsus siseq apIM[ooyos

Jo 8pIM-y3 T Ue Uo s8dIies asay) Buuspo
"SS900NS Sjuapnis pajeslidnpun ay) 0] ppe

pue jjauaq jIIm JojesunoasibojoydAsd |00YyoS

ue BulAojdws ‘wisiasijuasqe dlUOIYD pue .Qm;
uoisuadsns Buipnjoul ‘soueW |00YDS INO Jo Aueuw |
Ul pajussaldallono ale sjuspnis pajeoijdnpun

Jno asnedag "9sealoap pjnoys alel uoisusdsns
Jno Ul syjuapnis pajeolidnpun Jo uolejuasaldaliono
8y} a1ojelay) ‘sjuspn)s ||e Joj Juswabebus

Juspn)s Joddns 0} saifejel)s pesealoul yim yels
sapinoid 733 ul Bulules| |euoISS9)0ld "SS900NS
olwspeode Jisy} ul 8ok} sjuspnis pajedtidnpun

1ey) sisuueq ouoads ay) ssalppe 03 abpajmouy
uieb |im yeys ano ‘seibs)ens juswebebus

pue ajew||d ‘[euolows/jeldos ul Buiuies)
[euolssajoud Buipinoad ‘wisiesyuasge 21UOIYD

pue ‘ajel uoisuadsns Ino ul pajuasaldaliono

aJe syuapnis paledijdnpun Jno esneoag

_ "SpeauU |euUOjOWS pue |eIoIABYS( ,sjuapn)s

pejealdnpun sdjey Joddns 135 Buipinoid

pUB J0JesuUN09 [BUOIJOWS/|BID0S Y| "UOlBloge||0d

Buuslso) pue ‘sjewid |[00yos aAnisod

e Bungowoud ‘poddns pazjeuosstad Buipiro.d

‘sesneo jool BulAnuapi Ag sejel wslesjuasqe

oluouyo ybiy sessalppe poddns 133 Buipinoud

G'Zvz'ee'cel pue.lojpsuno) isibojoyohsd jooyos e Bulkoldwg |

SpPIM-Y3
:adoog

"eJep UoISUadsNS pue ‘WS|e8juasge 21uoJyo
‘@ouepUBle U0 paseq Sjuapnis |je uey) sojel
uolsuadsns pue wsleajussge 21Uy

Jaubiy e aAey sjusapnis pajesldnpun InQ
:pasN

$80IAIeg Buljesuno) sibojoyoAsd |00YoSs

|

| "spunoibyoeq

_ pue s|eAs| spelb snoleA $soloe sjuspnls

' Jo Joquinu sabBle) e Bunyeusq ‘@ousiadwod |Binyno

pue ‘uo1eo0||e 824N0SAl JUBIOILS ‘UOHUBAISIUI|

Ales ‘Aouslsisuod sainsua siseq apIm|ooyos
JO 8pIM-\y37 UB UO S8oIAMes aseU) Buuayo

SSOUBANDBT Siseg 9pIM|00yoS 10 OPIM-YT] UB UO PapIAOId
lojuopy 0} (s)oteiN sl M AYM pue (s)pes sseuppy (S)Uoloy au} MOH

:uopay |

8¢

(s)peaN paynuep|

# UOIOY
pue | o9



6. 10 9¢ ebed

uIsIq |00YoS Asejuswa|g usPNg 10} ueld AljiqeIUN0ooY pue [04U0) (8907 GZ-4Z0T

:adooag

(s)peau paynuepl anbiun ey (1) Jo uoeue|dxa ue apiroid

"Says "S188} ddSSVD 8y} uo sjoym e se sjuspnis

|O0YOS LJOG pushe sjuspnis 13 se psau apiM-y3T| 0} patedwoo se swopadispun dnoib juapn)s|

ue st }] "podal 0} ybnous sbiej s .73 Jo Jequinu | Siy} Inqg ‘ezis uopejndod |[ews ay} 01 anp

ayj usymelep Ovyd3 ayriad se mo_Evmomi Adngnd papodal jou sie Aousidiold Qvd3

pue abenbue| yoddns o} spoddns pejesBiajul  pue sjes uopeoiysse|oay Jauies ysibug ayl

pue ‘pejeubisep ‘se [jem se ‘Buiysas) Auesk sannbas IpoaN

dnoub Juspnis siyj Jnqg ‘ezis uoendod [jews ay)
0} anp Ajol|gnd pepodai Jou aie Aousioyouid ovdl3| voddng juswdojonaq abenBue |
LL'SLYLELTL pUE 8je) Uonedlisse|osy Jsuies ysijbug sy :uonoy L'l
(s)dnouo yuepnig pejeodnpun o} papwi]

_ :adoog |
'Sa)s "S189] ddSSVYD ey} uo sjoym B se sjuspn)s _
|00UYOS Yi0q pusie sjuspnis g Se paau apim-y3]| 03 pasedwod se swiopadiepun dnoib Juspn)s _
ue s| | "Hodel 0} ybnous abie s| s, Jo Joquinu SIy1 1nq ‘szis uolje|ndod |jews sy} 01 anp |
3y} usym eyep OydTg oy} Jad se solwpeoe Apljand papiodal jou ale Aousioyoid D43 _

pue abenbue| poddns o} spoddns pejesBisjul| pue sjel uoleoljisselosy Jaulea ysibug ay|

pue ‘pejeubisap ‘se |lom se ‘Buljsa) Alleak saiinbal ‘poaN

dnoub juspnis siyy inq ‘azis uonendod |jewus ay)
| 01 anp Ajpiignd papioda. jou a.e Aousioyord D413 Hoddng spiy jeuononssul
9L'S’LvLeL pUE 8jBJ uoneoljisse|oay Jaulea ysibug sy :uonoy €l

SEETETNIRETTE (s)peeN # UONOY |
Jojiuo o} (s)olN Ssalppy 0} paublss( ale (s)uonoy ay; moH (s)peeN paynusp) pue |eog)|

"painseaw a4 [|Im (s)dnolb Juspnis pajeoljdnpun auj 1o} SSWONO Buinosdwir uy uonoe sy} Jo ssausAlvays

ay} moy (g) pue ‘(s)pesu paunuap! au} ssaippe 0} paubisap si uojoe ay
s)dno.b juspnys peieol

} moy (z) ‘peass Buiaq (s)dnoib yuspns pajesiidnpun ayj jo
dnpun alow Jo suo o} papiroid Ajsjos Buieq uonde yoes 104
suonJYy pajuwIy

"SpunoJbyoeq
pue sjaas| spelb snoliea ssoioe sjuspnis

SSBUBAI08T siseq 8pIM|O0YdS 10 SpIM-\y3T UB UO PBpIAOIg
JOUUOI O} (S)OHIBIN| 81 1 AUM pUE (S)poaN SSBIPPY (S)UoOY BU} MOH |

# UOIOY.

_
(s)posN paunusp| pue | o)




6. 40 /€ obed JOISI |00YDS Alejusiua|g UsSHND Jo} ueld ANIGEIUN0o0Y PuUE [04U0D (8907 GZ-H20Z

SjuepN}sS 0} SBJIAISS J08lIP
Buipinoad jeis pajeoiiueo
VIN V/IN JO Oljel Juspnis-0]-Jels
SjuspNyS 0} SBOIAIBS 10alIp

Bbuipinoad Jels palissero

VIN V/N JO Ofhel juspnis-0}-Jels

sjuapnis pajesjjdnpun

uso1ad Sso| JO uoneuaduod

GG uey} Jeealb Jo UoiejuUadu0D JUSPNIS B UIIM S|o0YdS| O Juddlad GG JO UONBJUSIUOD JUSPN)S B YjIM S|ooyos pue jooyos jo adA}

Aq soneu Juspnys-oj-yJeis

"ajqeol|dde se ‘sjuspn)s awoou|

-MO| puUe ‘siaules| ysijBug ‘yinoAk 18)soy Jo (Jusolad GG 8A0QE) UoneusouoD Ybiy B 8ABY 1By} S|00Y9S Je sjuapnls 0} s8alAIs Joalip Buipiroid
JJBIS JO Jaquinu ay) asealoul 0] pasn a4 ||IIM aAoge paliiuapl Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uoneljuasuod [euolippe ay) moy 1o} ueld ey} jo uonduossp
Buipun4 jueis) uoneIUBIUOD [RUOCRIPPY

VIN|

“a|qedidde se ‘ebejuesiad [euoniodold ay] SpJEMO]} UONOE B} JO UOINGLIU0D BU) sulwia}ep
0} pasn sem Jey} ABojopoylow ayl aquosep ‘spunj 44907 J0 ainjpusadxe ue uey) Jayiel ajge | Alewwng Bunguiuod sy ul SediAIeg paAoldwl
10 obejusoIad pauueld B UM PaleloosSe SI 1eY) Juswalinbal saoiAles paaoldw Jo pasesaloul ayy Bunssil 0} Buinguiuod uonoe pajwl Aue 104

(s)dnolo yuepnig pejesljdnpun 0} pejiwi

SsausAlosy T _ (s)peeN R | # UOI0Y
Loy_co_\/_o:mvo_bm_\/_ mw@%u,qogmcm_mmn_m\_m?vcosod\msyéo; (s)peeN paunuepl: Ucm_mowW



i 0 g¢ abed 1oMsIq [ooyos Aejuswalg uanng 1o} ueld AllIGRIUN0DY PUB [03U0D (8907 5Z-HZ0

sapelb
9
-€TML
uannd
‘po
omabpry
'S|O0YoS  BWIODU| MO
oljoadg  ynoA Jayso4 BLWooU} moT oney aply
slooyosg HET-Ly| apm UinoA 13)504 |EUOIONIISU}/1aYORS |
8.¥'66 1\ ysibu3 -van SIA slaules’) usybuz 0) juspms 'l I
sepelb
9
€ 1ZML
uanng (s
po )dnougy
omabpry juspms
:sjooyog pajeo
oysdg ndnpun
sjooyas slsuleaT o p yoddng
SSE'8lL A4 ysiibuz ajwn ECIN Sisuieen ysiybuz SPIY |BUORINYSU| el b
sapelb
u9
€ ZML
uayny
'po
omabpry
S|OOYDS  BWOdU| MO
ylosds Yo Joisod auoou| moT
sjooyos slsuleay apim UINnoA 19)804 uonuaAIBlu|
0£¥'09 1\ usibuz -val S9N sidures ysiibuz Uiey pue y3 fA" b
[ZXAR A oN v Juswubissy Jayoea L L

“dy'D7 SIU1 wouj pajejndod Ajlednewoine sem ajqe) siy |

LSBdIMBS
(s)dnoig panoiduw) 1o
jeuuosiad |9Uuosiad juspnig pasealou) 0}
spuny |ejot spuny |eJapag spung |esoT] spund ajeis 1330 spund 4491 -uop |ejo) 1ejor uedg awy) | uoyeso | pajesridnpun | adoas | Bunguiuog {s)dnoig juapms 3111 uonoy
00'0% s[elo],
[aaLvinoivo-oLnyl [a31vInoTvo-0.LNY) [a3.L1vinovo-oLnyl [@31vInoIvo-olnyl  [aaLvinovo-oLnvl [@a1vinovo-oinyl [a31vInovo-01nvl

[suuosiad-uoN [B}0 1 {auuosiad [eyo) spun4 [eJo spuny [eapad spung [eso] spund ajeis J13yj0 spund 4491

%000°0 S[ejoL

[@aLvInoiva-oLnyl [aaLvinotvo-olnyl [a3LvIn01v2-0.Lnv] Lndnil [Lnanil
% 19AOALIED + € (223 (1 Aq pepinp 2
A Jo1d
. 1B3A |00YOS woly abejusniag In 1e3) |00Y2S
UIWOY 31} J0) S921AI2G aBejuasiog Buiwog ayy 1oy sasiniag

S aaolduw) Jo asealdu) o) =
Jaaolue) 4497 aBejuasiag pajasfold € 2491 peyoaloid -z

(Junowy Jejjoqg ynduj)
SJuBIS) UOHEIUIILOY (unowy Jeljoq jndu))

uel 183
sojpue puoweiddng | o u_u_nwn_ umm.wuo—o._m - A dvO

aaotduwi] Jo asealou)
0) afiejuaoliad |ejo

8|qeL saunjipuadx3 |e30] GZ-1Z07



iZ 40 6 9bed 121181 |Jooyos Auejuaws|g uspny Joj Ueld A)ljIgejunoody pue [o)uo) |00 SZ-520

‘po
omabpry
:S|0OYDS  SWODUj MO
oyoeds  YINOA 181so4 Bswoouy Mo
sjo0YdS slauleaT epim yINoA Jo)s04 sjuased
116'8 ysi|buz -va SBA sieweel  ysybug 0} s80|AteS poddng 4 (4
sepelb
u9
-€ Z-ML
uspno
po
omabpry
IS|OOYDS  BUIODU| MOT
oy10ads  YINOA 49)s04 ewoou| Mo SJUBPMIS JUNoY
s|ooyos sioulesT opim UINnoA 19)504 pajeondnpupn)
05428 I\ ysibuz -v3a1 SOA sJaules] ys||Bug 0} S30)AJSS HIOAN [BIDOS z'C F4
sapelb
g€ 2Nl
po
omabply
‘uspnd
S|OOYDS  BWOdU| MO
oyads  YINoA 19)s0d 3woou) Mo
Sj00YoS sjaulea Spim UYINnoA 13)504 S30INES |BIOINBYDG
290'ce v ysnbu3 Va1 SaA siaues ]  ysybu3 JO/PUB 3IOAA |BIDOS %4 [4
S$80IM8g
29€'089 ON 1\ uopeonp3 [eedg 8l 3
sepelb
9€ ‘THL
uapnd (s
‘po )dnoug
omabpry juspms
15]00U0g pajes
oylosds ydnpun
s|ooyas slouleaT] op poddng
28.'6 4 ysybug 3wy SOA slaules] ysybug  juswdojaraq abenbueq 'L !
sapelb
ui19 auWooU| MO
-€'ZML  WYInoA Jeyso4 awoou| Mo
s|ooyos sIauseaT apm INOA J8)s04
£¥0'S0} I ysi6u3 vIl SO siousea  ysj|buz Buyers Aexq 971 }
sopelb
ui9
-€ZML
uayny
:po
omabpry
S|00YOS  SWODU[ MOT]
YINoA 181804 swoou| MoT
siaulean apim YINnoA 19]504
Si'€81'90} usi|bu3 -v37 SIA sisulesn usybuz uofjeonp3 oisniy sl b

$SBEOIMES

(s)dnoig pancidu)'so
|auuosiad . | [9uuosiad Jjuapnms pasealau| 0}
Spun4 jejol Spuny jesepady spund jeao] | Sspung 2)e)s 1010 spund 4497 -uop [eyo). 1ejo1 ueds awi} | uonesos | pajeaydnpun |ledoasg | Bunnguon | (s)dnoig Juapms 311 uonIY




iL jo oF abed

062'26

196'8C

BEV'6L

£8€'01

Z8€e'0}

spuny jejo)

spung jesapag

spung [e207]

spung ajels 12410

spund 4491

|2uuosiad
-UoN [Bj0L

|auuosiag
IEJoL

sapelb
wo
-€ 1ML
uspng
‘po
omabpry
:sjooyog
oljloedg
sjooyos
[\

sapeib
w9
-€ 2L
uapng
po
omabpry
's|ooyos
oyoads

sapeib
w9
-€ZML
usyno
‘po
omabpry
's|ooyog
olloadg

sapelb
119
-€TML
uanng
‘po
omabppy
H[eleliEely
ouloads
sjooyog
1\

sopelb
9
-€ 2L
uanng
'po
omebpry
lo0yog
oyloedg
sj0oYog
N4

sepelb
9

-€ ML

uanng

uedsg awi} | uoyes07

BLWIOdU| MO

yinoA lsjso4
sisulean
ysybuz

aWOoU| MO

YINOA 181504
siawean
ysbuz

SWOdUl MOT

UINOA 8}s04
sJsuies
ysi|buz

awoou| Mo

YinoA Jajsod
slsuieaT]
ysjiéuz

aWooU] MO

(s)dnoig
uapmg
pajesijdnpun

81 |ooyss \Cmucme_m uanny Joj ue|d >~___nmg:3000< PuUe [onuoy 18207 §Z-v20

swoou| Mo SAOINIBG
apIm YINOA 181504  Buyasunonpsibojoyohsd
-v31 SOA sisulean ysijbug |ooyos 8z k4
awoou| Mo
apm WINoA Jajsoy yoddng uojesnp3
“va1 SBA slauleat ys)bug 1UsIB4 PUB @OUBPUANY 12 4
awoouy Mo sjuapms
apim YInoA 13)504 BWOoUl MOT JO} BOINISS
Il SOA slaulea ys)|6ug uojepodsuel) sng 9z 4
awodu| Mo
SpIMm yInoA 193]S0+ LUSIaaUISqY
-val SBA sJauIEaT ysi|bug o)uolyD esearoaq 5C Z
apim ey
-y S8 awoou| moT uolsuadsng asealnaq vz Z

¢5a0|alag
panosdwy) 10
pasealou] 0}
adoog | Bunnquiuod | (s)dnoip yuspnis 3311 uonoy | # uonay




6. J0 | 8bed

1UIsIg [ooydg Alejuswalg uspNg 1o} ueld ANIGeIUNCODY pue [0U0D [BD07 S2-120¢

‘poomabipry BWIOdU| MO
'sjooyog oyjoedg YINOA 18104
sjooyog jly  sJewiesT ysijbu3 opm-y3T] S9A uoneonp3 SISy Sl I
sepelb Y19-¢ ‘z-ML
uspno
‘poomaebpry BWOodU| MO oney
‘sjooyos ouypads YINoA Je)soH opIY |euoljoNJsu)/Iayoes |
s|ooyos jly  sieuleaT ysiug Spim-y37 S9N 0} jJuspnis vl I
sopeib uig-¢ ‘g-ML
uspny
‘poomabpry (s)dnous Juepnig
:sjooyog ouoedsg paleoldnpun
sjooyog ||y steuleat ysybug 0} psjywi SBA yoddng apry [euononssu| tol L
sapelb yig-¢ ‘Z-ML
uapny
‘poomabpiy BWOodU| MO
:sjooyosg ouyoads YINOA J8)S04
sjooyog |l sisuleaT ysibug apIM-v37] SSA uonusAlSIU| Yiely pue v13 Al A

‘dvD1 SIY) Wolj peje|nojes pue pajelduab Ajjeonewoine si sjqe) siy L

(o) soolnlag £.S9DIAI8S
> SuoI}o =
panoaduuj u_m_%u_.wo__h:.wo‘q uoneso (s)dnous juspms paaosduay oL UOHOY
Jo abejuaniad AT ; i : pajesiidnpun 10 paseauaou] i i
pauue|d 4 vm:ﬂw_n_ E o} Bupnqliuon
i lleyol
00°0$ apimjooyos
00'0% ‘leyol paywii]
X ‘lejol
00°0$ opim-y3
00'0% ‘[eyoL % 000°0 %0000 00°0$ %0000
[@31vINnoTvD [@3Lv1NOvD [a3lv1NOoTvo [Q3LvinoIvd [@3Lvind1vd [@3Lvindvd [a3LviNoTvo ELAANI] [LAdNI]
-0LNv] -0LNV] -0LNv] -0.1Nvl -0Lnvl -01nvl

£q papiaip 2)
1ed) jooyss
Buiwon ay)
10} S92INIDS

19n0A1IR) + €)
I3 A [oOYdS
Buiwon ayy
10} S921IAI9S
anoliduwy
10 3sEeaJou)
0} abejuaniad
_lejol

Aq papIAIp 1)
Jea) [o0yo2g
Buiwog ay)
10} S991A18S
anoiduw]
JO 9SEaIduj
0} abejuasiad
pauueld

(1eap
1011d Wouy
aberijuadiad) anoiduwi
abejuadiad 10 asealou|
— 19n0A1ies | o)abejussiad

4491 pajosfoid ¢

a|qe] suoldy bunnquiuo) Gz-yz02

sjueio
UOIJELIUIIUOD
10/pue
jejuswajddng
44371
pajasiold -g

(%)
sa9IAM8S | (spund 4197)
paroaduwy] sainjipuadxgy
Jo abejussiad /| bugnquuon
pauuejd pauueld
18301 °G Jejol 'y

spun4 adA)

Aq sjejol

44071 1Bjol

jueis)
aseq 4307
pajosfoid °}




6. 10 v abed 1011817 j0oyos Alejuswal3 ushng 1o} ueld AIfIqeIUN0dDY PUE [01)UOD [BD07 GZ-H20T

sepeb yo-¢ ‘Z-M1

usuno SWOoU| MO
‘poomabpry UINoA J19}s0- SJUBpPN}S SWOoU| MO 10}
:sjooyog ouoadg  siaulesT ysibug SpIM-yTT SOA 9019 g uojepodsuel] sng 9z z
sepelb Yi9-¢ ‘Z-M1
uspno
‘poomabpry |aWooU| MO
:s]00Y2g ouvadg YINOA 19)s04 ws|99jussqy
sjooyog ||y sleutea ysibug apIM-y3 SOA olUoIYD 3sesI08( Sz Z
sapelb y19-¢ ‘Z-M1
uspnd
‘poomabpry
'sjooyos ouoedg
s|o0yos |V BUIOOU| MO apIM-y3 SOA ajey uoisuadsng asesaloa( ve rd
sopelb ui9-¢ ‘Z-ML
usingd
‘poomabpry BLI0DU| MO
'sjooyog oyadg UINOA 8IS0
sjooysg |y sJeulesT ysibug apIM-y3T] SoA sjusled 0} saolAleg poddng o Z
sepelb Yo-¢ ‘Z-M1
usung
‘poomabpry aWIooU| MO sjuspnis UNoH
:sjooyos oyvadg UYINOo A 493180 pajeaidnpun
s|jooyos Iy  sJeules ysibug apIM-y31] SO 0} S82IAI8S HIOAA |BI00S e Z
sapeib 9-¢ ‘Z-ML
poomabpry
‘uapny 8WIoJU| MO
:sjooyog oyoadg UINnoA 18)so $90|AIBS [BlOIABYSY
S|o0ydg Iy sisuses ysjjbug epIM-vy3T SOA 40/pue HIOAA |Bl100S ¥4 4
sepeib 9-¢ ‘Z-M1
uspng
‘poomabpry (s)dnoig uspmg
:sjooyag ouoadg parealdnpun yoddng
S|ooyog [l sJauleaT ysijbug 0) payiwi SOA wawdo|anag abenbue 'L L
BWI02U| MO
sepelb yi9-¢ ‘Z-ML YINoA 181804
S|o0Ydg |y sssulea ysiibug SpIM-y3T S9A Buers Aeiqiy 9l l
sopelB Wo-¢ ‘Z-M1
usuny

(%) sedlnleg
paAoadu)

£ S9OIAIDG
(s)dnoug juepnig panoiduw apiL uoHoy
pajesidnpun 10 paseaidu|

44917) suopoy
Bunnguuon uoneosoT
1o} saunjipuadxy

Jo abejuaniad

pauue|d ST 0} Bunnquiuon




6. 10 £ abed 10M381Q [00UDS AJBjuswa| USPND 40} Ueld ANlIGejuNoo0y pUe [0U0D (8907 S2-4Z0Z

sepesb yi9-¢ :Z-M1

usjund
‘poomabpiy aLI0oU| MO $991A8S
's|jooyag oyadg UINOA Jajso4 BunesunonsiboloydAsd
sjooyog |l sisulesT ysibug apIM-y31 SBA |00UdS 4 (4
sopesb uig-¢ ‘z-ML
uspng awiodU| MO
‘poomabipry UINOA J19]1S04 yoddng uonesnp3
‘sjooyog oywadg  slsulesT ysiibug apIM-yYI] SOA jusied pue sduepusiy L'z [4

(CAETRITVELS ¢ S92INIDS

4497) suonoy
panoidiuj (s)dnoio juspmig panoidu] apl) uonoy

Jo.obejusdiad bunngiyuod HonES9A pajealdnpun 10, poSEdIdU|

pauuElg 10} sainjipuadxs 03 BunNqIRUoS

pauue]d




6. 40 v abed 1oHsId |ooyas Alejuswie|g using Joj Ueld ANlIGEIUN0D0Y PUE [014U0D) 8907 SZ-720T

¥8°09€28 00°¢86'18% SeA uoneonp3 aIsnip 61 1
oney aply
9¥'€0z'2S ) 00°0¥€'CSLS SOA [BUONONIISU|/JBYORS ] O} JUSpNIS 81 L
9L'8es'le 00°0v2'Le$ ON $821M19S J1VO 'L L
6L'BlE'EL 00¢86°22% SOA Hoddng epiy [euoponysuy 9°} 2
v1°119'C6P 00°'98.'G¥¥$ ON Saply |euoponssuy| Sl 1
A A 00°665'8€2$ ON sse|D AeQ |eoadg T L
SO0INBS
abenbue ¥ yosads pue weliboiy
¥.°80€°CEY 00°098'865$ ON 20IN0S8Yy UoKEONPT |eloadg el L
eeLLL'LS 00°0S0°S¥L$ ON uonusALIU] Yiey pue 13 [ " I
L1°9€1'86€'€ 008L2°L¥S'e$ ON Juawiubissy Jayoea | 1L 1

"Peppe 8q uea Buipuny/suoioe [euonippe Inq ‘pebuUBYD 8 Jou PINOYS Jusjuo BUNsIXT “dyDT £202 8y} woyj pareindod Ajjeopewoine sem sjger siy |
spund |ejo nduj
salnjipuadxg salnypuadxg £S921A198 panosdwy 40 # # |[eoD

|enjoy pajewin}sgy pauueld s, eap 1se paseasou| 0} pajnqLiyuo) 91311 931AI9G/UOI}OY JoLid Uondy sJea) }se | sJeap iseq

LO'GLE'GOE'9S  00°09€'VZL LS s|ejo)
[@31vinDo1vd  [a3aLvinoIvd
-01nvl -0.1nv]

spund [ejo|

(spuny jejoy) sainjipuadxgy

salnjipuadxy
pajewnsy jejo)

sjejo}

pauueld |ejo)
s Jea) 1se7

9|qe 9jepdn |jenuuy $2-£202



6. 0 G abed 1oHIsIg jooyos Arejuswalg uspng Joj ueld A3lIGeIUN0DdY puUe [04uo) 8907 GZ-4208

61'1.6'€62 00°059'6£E$ ON apelbdn uonemusA pue BunesH Ve rA
000°0L 00'0,0'0L$ ON Sldd pue wes] 8jBWID |00YOS €T r4
SiuspNS JUNoH pajed)dnpun
¥6°505'66 00'6¥2'9L2$ SOA 0} S9OIAISS YIOAA [B100S e r4
SeoINeG
Ly ye'0L 00'769'¥01$ SBA [eiolABYSY JO/pUB HIOAA {BIOOS 1'e r4
00°000'GZ 00°000's2$ ON spun4 woousse|) 0z'lL X
€060l 00'G00'0L$ SOA yoddng juswdojersg abenbuen 6L°L l
€6°1L2£'€0] 00'606'26$ SOA Buiyers Aeuqr 8Ll I
GLZlY'6Y 00°€L9'L6$ ON wesa] diysiepesn] L)L I
00700102 00°001°02% ON sdnolg juspnig o} seoine( gL' l
G8'885'9Y 00°085'St$ SOA [00YOS feuNg Ll l
90°L6£'651 00'960'6G1$ ON ainyonyselu; pue ABojouyos | 5 Al R l
00°0€£0lL 00°0£€'0L$ ON uoneonp3 spy rANN l
00°68Y'S| 00°005'6$ ON SPJEPUB)S S0UBIOS UOHEIBUSS) JX8N Ly l
88°960'9C 00°'7£0'92$ SOA uoneonp3 oIsniy oL'L I

spunzjjejoianduj
sainjipuadxy sainjpuadxg ¢.S921A198 panoidiu) 10 #1205

‘lenoy pajewnsy’ pauue|d's, eaiise]’ | “paseaiou] 0} paInqgiuon )11 83lAI8S/UONOY Jolid UOIOY SIBOA ISET | S.Jeaj ise




6. 10 9% 9bed

101381 |[00YdS \mecmrcm_m_ usyun) Joj uejd 3___39.:3000( pue j0.Jluod |ed07 GZ-20¢

poddng

0 00°0% S9A uopeonp3 jusled pue sduepusny YA A
SUOIIOBUUOY [00YIS pPlINg 0} SjUaAT

0 00'0% ON [ednyny pue uonelojdx3 Jsalen 912

0 00'991% ON [lounoo uspnis S1°¢C
SjUSpN}S aWodUl

0 00°0% SOA -MO07 10} 92118 uojjepodsuel | sng AN A

0 00°0% SOA WsI991uasqy 21uoiyD) asesloa( €1z

0 00°0% ON 8)jey uojsuadsng asealoa( rA NrA

10°€L0°201 00°08¢'101L$ ON uonepodsuel] sng e
juswisoueyuy

0 00°0$ ON welboud |es | 10040S A

80916 00'G21'301$ ON Sjusled UM Uoleslunwwo) 6'Z

0 00°001% SeA sjualed 0} seoines woddng 82

0 00'799'8¥$ ON 9ouUBUBIUIBIN pallajeq AlIoe 1'C
wnnoINg uey g

0 00'+0v'G$ ON 18410 saj|ddng pue juswidinb3 9'C
$92JN0SaY

9€°06€CYY 00'8.¢£'0ev$ ON bue HelS [elpoisny/soueusiuie|y G'c

spund |ejoj jnduj
sainypuadxy

spun4 [ejol
saln)ipuadxy
pauue|d SJea A IseT]

£,5921A198 parosdwy 1o # # |e0dH

|enjoy pajewnyssy pasealouj 03 paIngLIuoD 9311 991AIBG/UONOY JOLd UOIIY S JedA 1seT] | S.deaj iseq




6. 10 /1 obed 10L381Q |00YOS AlR)USWS|T USHND 10} UB|d ANIIGEIUNOODY PUE [0JU0D) 8007 GZ-H20T

658'02 00'658°'02$ ON sadlnes Bullesunog 8L'C 14

spungjjeioj3naiuyj
sain)puadxgy sainjipuadxy ¢,S991A198 panoiaduuj o # #eon

jenioy pajewunsy psuue]d's,iea ) Jse] paseaidu]io} pajnginuos 3J}11 93IAI8S/U01IY/ 0L UoORoY S 8o Ise] | sJaeaj jseq



6. 0 81 abed 1LISIQ |00YydS Atejusius|g using 10} Ueld ANIIGRIUNCOOY pUE [01UOY [800T §Z-HZ02

wisiesjuasqy

0 00°0$ SoA diuouyp ssealdceq €L'e [4

0 00°001$ SEYN sjusied 0] saoineg poddng 82 rd
sjuspnIg noy pajesidnpun

6.°255°201 00'6¥2'91L2$ SBA 0} S®2IAIBS HIOAA |el00S A [4
$90IAI8S

LY ¥¥e'0L 00'€66'G8$ SOA [elolABYSg JO/pUB YIOAA |BI9OS 12 rA
poddng

€0°Z6E°01 00°S00°0L$ SaA Juswdojenraq obenbue 61} l

€6°LL£'€0L 00'606'26% EEIN Buyeys Aiesqrr - g1°L L

G8'88G°9¥ SaA [O0YdS Iswwing  ¥i°L l

88°960°92 00'¥€0°'92$ S8A uoljednp4 oIsniy oL’L b

78°09¢°C8 00°€86°18% SSA uonednp3y oIsnA 6l 8
oney
aply |euoloniisu|/leyoes |

9¥°€0z'2S| 00'0%€2S1$ SSA 0} Juepnig 8’ }

6lL6LECL 00'285'22% SoA poddng sply |euoRonAsy| Q'L L

"PappE 2 ueo Bupuny/suoloe [euonippe Ing ‘pabueyd aq 1ou pnoys Jusiuod Bulsixg ‘dV071 2202 W wouy pajendod Ajjeasnewolne sem sjqe; siy |

Spund 4497 nduj Spung
abejuasiad induj) !
,Au,oo_w:ow _uw_>o.. duuy S32IAI9G suoloy 44971) suonoy £S921A198 parosduw| # UONOY | #[e0D

paaoaduj Jo Bunngiuon Bunnqujuoy 10 pasealouj 3311 991AI3G/UOI}OY JoLId
abejuaoiad pauueld | Joj sainypuadxy ioj saunjpuadxy 0} Bunnquiuo)
|enjdy pajewisg | pauue|d SJesA jseT

Jo abejuaosiag
[enjoy pajewi}sy

%0000 %000°0 %0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°'561'869% Ly6'GYS

junowy
woJj G joeiqns) (%) woJuj / Joenqng) Jejjoq nduy)
CERITYET wwo:ﬂ_ww suonoy (spung 4407) sjueln)
panoaduw _ow>.m: duyy Bunngqujuosn (spung 4497) sainjipuadxy uoneuaU0Y

Jo abejuaaiad 10 aBejUB9IAg (%) seoini0g 10} saun3ipuadxg suonody Buynqluon lo/pue
pajewns3y pue pajews3 (oL “g paaosduy] pajewisy pue Bunnqiiuon pauueld |Bjo] ‘v teyuswajddng

pauue|d uaamiag jo abejuasiad | pauue|d uaamiag | Joy saunyipuadxg 4491
asualayq pauue|d [ej0] ‘g aoualayia pajewns3 [eo) 2 pajewnsy -9

9|qe ajepdn |enuuy suonoay BunNqLIUO) $Z-£20Z




6L 40 61 oBed 10131 [0040S AlBjUSWIS|T USHND 10} UB|d A)IGEIUN0oOY PUE [01)U0D (8907 GZ-FZ0T

Hoddng uonesnpg

0 00°0% SSA lualed pue sduepusny L' 4
SIUSPN]S BLIODUI-MO"
0 00°0% SO JOJ 80IAJ8G UOjeModsuel| SNg  p1'Z z

spuny 357 nduj
MMMN“_M M;anﬂ“m_—r_p__v_ LRIV VETS sSuonoYy 4497) suonoy 2.S991A198 panoidiu] # uonay | #eon
2 6 10 pasealou 9311 BIIAISS/UOIOY 10Lid
obeiloen panoiduy jo Buinginuo?) ulNQqIIUOY p i B S/

abejuadiad pauueld | Jo) sainpuadxg J10J sainjipuadx3 o) Buinqiuon
LR oVAESIRiLnES S [EN}OY pajellnss | pauueld's,ea) 3sen




6. 40 0G 8bed

%0000 00°0$

(6 Aq Aidiynwi
pue Q| wouy
L1 30RAqNS)

junouwy J1ejjoq
— 1anoAuen

44071 21

(6 Aq papiap ZL)
abejuasiad
— Jon0fie)

44071 °€l

%000°0

(g snid
‘6 Aq papIaip 1)
S99IAISS
panoiduy
10 pasealou|
1o abejuasiad
fen3oy
pajewins3y ‘i

%0000

(%)
S30IAI9S
panouduwy
jo abejuasiag

[enjoy
pajewus3
[e3ol "8

1ouIsIg |ooYos \Cmucmrcw_m uayny 1ol uejd \O‘_:QNHCDOOO,«\ pue j0JJu0D 18207 GZ-7¢0¢

00°0$

(spung 4427)
suonoy
Bunnquiuoy oy
sainypuadxy
ienjoy
pajewnsy
jejol "2

+ 6 Aq papinp 9)

Jeaj
|ooyss juanng
ay) 10} S921AI9S
anouduw
10 8SEBaIdY|
0) 9fejuasiad

ejol "0l

(1eB A J0LId WOy
abejuaosiad)
abejusdiad —
19r0Aue) 4497

LY6'S¥S

sjuels)
uolIEIIuU3IU0)
lo/pue
lejusawajddng
4407 |enjoy
pajewnsy ‘g

(aunowy
Jejjoq nduyj)
juels aseq
44971 [emoy
pajew}s3 ‘6

alqeL JaroAue)d 4497 ¥2-€20¢



6. 30 | ebed 10141813 100Yyos Asejusius|g UsPng 1o} Ue|d AJIGEjUNOoOY PUB [04UOD) [BOO0T GZ-207
03 ‘ye—€z0z Ul Buuuibiag "sanuoud ajels sy J0 Yoes U0} pansiyoe aq 0} ‘ZG0ZS UOROaS H3 03 juensind paynuspl spdnd jo dnosbgns
yoes pue sjidnd ||e Joj ‘sjeob |enuue sy} jo uonduosap e apiroid jsnwi 4y aus ‘(1 )(q)90Z9 uonoes H3 ul psyioads sy :JLON =

([2] pue [1]{al902s
suonoes H3) somew Aiojniels pue seale Ajoud Aoinjes ay) sselppe jey) ‘sainypuadxs pejejas pue suonoe Aq pspoddns ‘sieob Buiysiigeysg o

‘([o-vllaly90zs uonoes 93) 4407 Jepun ejeseush sjuspnis esoy) Buspuny |euonippe Jo Junowe 8y} 0} uoiodo.d Ul SJUBPN]S SWOOUI-MO)
pue ‘siauies)] ysibuz wusy-Buol Buipnioul ‘siauies] ysiibuz ‘yinoA 1a)soy o) saoinies Buinoidwi 1o Buisealoul ale sy jey; Bugessuowsg ©

:Alqejou Jsow ‘suope|nBas pue seymels 4407 8y} Ul payioads syuswealinbel snouea ypm paijdwod aney Asy} 1ey} moys 0} sy37 a4inbal
suoposs sjejdwia) dyD SWOS JO 8njeu sy} 9sneseq uonouny Ajjigejunoooe Juenodwi Ue seaies gy ayl :oouerdwon pue A}jIRIUNODDY

'dvO1 8y} ul pepnjoul

©Q 0} suonoe pue sjeob [enusiod Ayyuapt o} JepJo Ul syyBisul pue saAijosdsiod esey) sjelodioou im Buiuueld o1B8)ellS BAIOBYT "SOOIAISS pue

swesboud s,y37 ue Jnoge syybisul pue saanoadsiad ajgen|ea ssessod sieuped [euoEONPS [BD0T ([11[e]¥9025 uonoes H3) 1wsweabebus |njbuiuesw
ybnouy} spew suoisiosp sjoolel 1By} dyD Ue Ul jnsas pinoys sseooud juswdoensp dyd sU L :Siaulied [BUORRONpPS Jo Jjuswabebuz |njBuiuespy

'sjuspnss ||e Joj paAoidul ale sewoono pue sapiunpoddo ainsus 0] spasu AJUNWWoD

PUE Juapn}s jJoaW 0} $804N0SaI PajIWI| JO 8SN 8L} INOge axew Aay) seol0yo piey ay) ejen|eas Ajjenuiuod pjnoys sy3 “ejep eouewlouad Buiules)

pue Bujyoes) 0} suoisiosp Alelebpng sjosuuod aaisuayasdwon s jey; Buluueld aibsjens ([L1[8]y90zs uonoes [03] epoH uoneonpg eluloleD)

pJeoquseq [0oyos elulojie) auyi Aq pejediput sdnoub Juspnis ueamiaq sewoono pue saijunpoddo ul senuedsip 9onpal pue Sseappe o) Apenoped
‘Buluueld oibejess aaisusyaldwod spoddns 4y eyl Bunepdn Ajlenuue pue Buidojeasp jo ssasoid ay] :Buluue|d a1bajen3g anIsusyaidwion

'suopouNy paje|al INg ‘Jounsip 991y} sanIes ss8004d Juswdojensp Jdyo1 eyl

"uoijeonp3 Jo pleog ajelg ayy Aq pejdope sjejdwe) sy Buisn 4y 8y ul sseooud Buiuued siy) jo synsal ay) Juswinoop sy
‘(sanuond ajeys 0L 8AeY S30D) sousw Aiojniess j|e Buissedwoous seale Ajuoud ajeys 1ybie ulyym ssaibold JiIay) a)enjeas o} sseooud Buiuue|d
[enuue ue ul sJsuped [euoneonpa eoo| Jjey) ebebus o) (sy37) saousbe [euoieonps [eoo; sesinbal (4407) enwlio4 Buipun4 |0J}u0D) |E20T 8y

SUOI}ONJIISU| pUe UOoI}ONPOIIU|

A0b"B2'8PIW{D7T 1€ [lews Aq 10 6080-61£-9L6 Je suoyd Aq
‘00140 poddng swesAs Aousby 18007 (s,30D) s,uoneonp3 Jo Juswipedsq eILIOH R L) 40 ‘(300) uonesnpa jo vao AUnoa [ea0] By} J9BILOI
oses|d ‘sjejdwa) (D7) ueld AlIGeIUN02DY pUE [043U0D) 18207 8y} JO UoB)dW0 8Yj 0] pajejal oUL)SISSE [ROIUYD8) 10 SUONSBnb [euoiippe 10+

SJUSPNIS SWOdU[-MO] PUB 'SISWIES | USI[BUT "JINOA Jo)S0 JO] S80IAI8S PaACId] 1O PaSEaIoy]

SUONOY pue S|eoq)

SIeUlEd [eUOREONpg buibebug

Aewwing uejg

suoonisu] uejd Ajjigejunoosoy pue [041Uo09 [e207



6. Jo g abed RS 100yos Alejuswa|g using 1o} ueld AJIGEIUN0O0Y PUB [0]UCD |BI0T GZ-20Z
"SOAISS UOI109s jey) asodind ay) Buiziseydws

uolewIojul sspnjoul uonoss sjejdws) yoes 4o Bujuuibag sy ‘AjBUOHIPPY “JUSWINIOP DT U} Bunejdwoo pue qyD1 oyl Buidojensp

usym soopoeId 8AI308YS Jnoge uolewIojUl apnjoul Aew Inqg ‘dyDT 84} JO uoo8s yoes Joj sjuswaiinbal ay) ssaippe suolonJisul essy |

"SJUBpNIS ZL—M1 Sk JO jleyaq uo joedw 3sab6iq sy @Aey |IM SaABIaq YT 8y} ‘siouped
|euoyeonpa wioly pasayieb ndul pue ‘eousuedxe ‘Yoleasal UO paseq ‘Yolym SUOHOE PUE SILJSW JO }8S B UO SNJoy 0} pebeInoous aie sy31

£SIUSPNIS BWIODUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘uinoA Ja}soy 1o} seoinies saoidwi Jo
aseaJoul 0} uonebi|qo sy Bunesw Aq Buipnjoul ‘sdef eouewlopad Aue ssaippe pue ‘Spasu Ajunwiwod pue juspnis ZL—Y.1 0} puodsal o]

sa2.nosal Aiejebpng sy Buisn 37 8y} sl moy ‘pJeogqyseq auyj Ut SI0}edIpUl UO pue senLold S)e)s BU) SSOI. aouewopad jusesald UsAlg

:suopouny Juswsbebus Jsuped jeuoneonps pue Buiuue|d oibslens
8y} J0 JuOJjal0) B Je swel) Bulyolelaao Buimoljo) ayy dsay 0} pebeinoous aie SygT ‘uondope 1o) 4O 9y} Buizijeuy pue Buidoasp uj

"0llgnd Jopeolq ay) pue sisupied [euoEONPS BSISAIP ST BY) 10} 8|qIssaooe pue |nibuluesw aq 0]

papusiul sdyDT pajdope Jidy) ul [iejep Jo [oAs] e pue abenbue| asn o) pabeinodus AjBuonys sie sy37 "sjuapnis 10j S8WO2IN0 pue saniunoddo
panoidwi 0} buipes| ale saibejelis asoy) Jayjeym pue ‘Aym puejsiepun o} sisuped feuoneosnpe mojle osje Ing ‘(Z1—-ML) erjem) apeub

ybnoJyy uspeBiapuny [eUOIHISURL LI SJuSpN)s Jo) Bulop st 3 8y) Jeym isnl jou ll3sip 0} Jdwane pinoys dyd peldope sy} ‘oiseq 1sow syl 1y

'€20T 40 seInjels ‘gf JejdeyD {(mainay [eosi4 pue Jebpng uo espIwWoD)
711 g s1euss ybnoiyy spew sabueyo Aioinjess spoejjel sieak 00yos /Z~920Z PUe ‘92-GZ0T ‘GZ—FZ0Z ol 10} 8je|dwe) gy Pasinel 8y |

‘paubije aie sainjipuadxe |enjoe pue

pajebpngq |je (sjooyas Jo uapusiutadns AJunos Jo 1043s1p Jooyos) 196pnq s Ajjue yoiym o} aje[none Aes)d 1snw dvo7 9yl "0.02S pue ‘g90zS
‘99025 ‘T902S ‘090ZS suoloas O3 ul sjuswalinbal ayy Yim Ju)sIsuoos 4y 9jbuls e jeaoidde pue MelA8J 10} 9|l} pue Jdope Aew 10UISIp [00YDS
a1 Jo pleoq Buiuianob sy pue uoieonpe Jo pJeoq AUN0D 8y} JoLISIP [00Yds 3|BUIS B J8A0 uonolpsinf sey sjooyos jo juspusiuLiadns Ajunod e J|

"sssuped |euoneonpa Buibebus 1o} |00)

B Se papusjul jJou si Jjes) sjejdwa) 47 ey se isnf ‘sseooud Juswidojeasp |iny 8y} Jo8|ye) JOUUED PUE 10U Op alejdwa) ¥ @y} Ulyum papnioul
suopoes sy "dyd1 pajdope |eul sy ul pajospad se ‘sjuswalinbal [eBs| sjeaw () 18Y] sisuped |euoneonpa yum juswabebus |njbuiuesw
ybnouy} (q) ‘(pieoquseq) preoqyseq [00YOS eluIofIeD) 8y} A pajed|pul sdnolb juspnis usemiaq saWooIN0 pue saljiunuoddo Ul sanuedsip
8onpaJ pue ssaippe o} Alenoied ‘Bujuueld oiBerels saisusyaidwon Jospel (B) snw yolym ‘sseoid JuswdojoAsp 4y 418yl Jo awoojno

o} 8zljelowsw o} sje|dwa) 8y} 8sn JsnW sy "sS900id B JoU JUSINOOP B Si ‘qyD] paydope (euly S,Y37 Yyoeas oy ‘a1e[dwia) 4y 8yl

‘([11] pue ‘[g] ‘[9llaly902G Suonoss D3) 4D e} U Pe1oalal ale ‘IaA0ALIED 4457 Jo/pue
Buipuny uo-ppe ueib uonesuaduod Buipnjoul ‘suoneinofes juelb uojeliuaouoo pue [elusws|ddns o} sjgeinguye sesealoul ||e 1ey} Buunsug  ©

([21[aly90zs uonoes H3) s|eob eyy piemoy ssaibold 1091181 0} 4vD1 auy) Buiiepdn pue Buimainal Ajlenuuy  ©

‘sjuepn)s
G| 1e souedliubis |eolsWNU B Ylim dnoiBans (idnd jounsip pue sjeiedss e se sisuies) ys|jBug wlie-Buo SeluUapI 25025 Uonoes



6. Jo ¢ ebed 1013s1g jooYoS Alejuswalg usiing 1oy ueld AlljIGBIUNOOOY pUB |0jU0D) |BO0T SZ-1202
‘aoue)s|Isse [eojuyos) jo Jed se Aemuspun yiom sy) Jo Auewwins e ‘ojqedljdde sy
90UR}S|SSY |BOIUYD] :SUOIJId|yoy

‘pJeoqyuseq
€20¢ @Y} UO sJI01edIpUl 812)S 8I0W 10 SUO UO [9A8] 8ouewlopad }semo| syl paAladal 1ey) Y3 eyl UIYliM [o0yos & uiyim dnodb juspnis Auy e

Jo/pue
‘pleoqyseq £z0z 9y} Uo SJO}ed|pu| 8)e)S 8I0W JO U0 UO |9A8]| @ouewlouad 1SaMo| 8] paAlsoal Jey) Y3 8yl ulyim dnoub juspnis Auy e

‘pleoqyseq £z0g 8y} Uo SI0}edIpul 8B)S S8J0W IO SUO UO [9A8] 8ouewIoLad 1SOMO| 8] paAlasal 1ey) Y37 a9yl UIylm [00yos Auy e
181042 4D Jeak-aa.y) ay) Buninp pabueyoun uiewal |iim yoiym ‘Buimojio) ayy Ajuspl 1snwi Y37 ey ‘esuodsael siy Jo Jed sy

"asuodsal siy)
J0 Led se 4yD7 8y} uyim sjooyds Jo/pue ‘sdnolb juspnis Jo spesu paynuapl ay) Buissaippe ase Asy) moy 1ybiybiy o) pabeinoous ale syJT

‘'ssaooud juswdojaasp ay) Buunp v3
oy} Ag paiuapl sebus|ieyd pue s8ssa909Ns Ylog apnjoul ABW Siy| "Bjep [Bo0| pue pleoquseq ay) uo souewouad [Bnuue s\yJ7 o) Uo 108)joYy

"Blep |eoo| pue (pseoqyseq) pJeoqyse( [004OS BILIOHIED 8L} JO M3IASS B UO paseq aouelllopad jenuue uo uolosyel \y
90UBWLIOLIA [BNUUY :SUOIDOD|oY

"‘Butpuny tedyny Aunb3 BuiAieoas w37 8Ui UM S|jooyos jje Aluepl ‘asuodsal siyj jo ped sy e

"dvO1 S.Y31 8Y) puejsispun A|ny aiow 0} Jepeal B 9jqeus ued apnjoul 0] Yysim Aew 37 ay) Uoiew.Ioul yons Jayjo pue ‘sebusjieyo
Aunwiwos Juedal ‘sjooyos oyIoads Jo 8zIs pue Jaquinu sy ‘Juswioidwse Juswijolus ‘Aydesbosh Jo swie) Ul Y3 UB JNOQE Uoljeulojul ‘ojdwexs Jo e
V37 9y} 01 8|qedijdde se ‘Z|—y ] sepelb ul sjuspn)s s) pue ‘sjooyos sii ‘Y37 8yl aquosap Ayelig
"v37 9y} 03 9|qediidde se ‘g —uapeblepupy [euonisuel) sepelb Ul sjJuspnis S} pue ‘Sjooyos sit ‘Y31 ay) Jo uoiduosep v
UOI}RULIOJU| |RIBUDE)
suoljon.ijsuj pue w“—r_w_‘cm.__:_uwﬂ_

'dvOl

8U) JO UoNoas Jusnbasgns yoes Jnoybnolyl papnioul JUSIUOD ay} 0} pale|ad A|jnjBuluesw pue AjJes(o aq p|noys UoNoas Siy) JO JU8IU00 8y} ‘4D
8y} JO 1s8J 8y} 10} Jx83u0o |njbuluesw e juasaid 0} JopJo U] ‘eouewIopad pue spssu JuspnIs 1NOGE UOIIRULIOJUI JUBAS|S] SE ||oMm Se AUNnuwwod
S,Y3] Ue IN0oge Uoljew.Iojul SapIACId UORO8S SIU| "dvDT 8y} 10} 1X81uoo [njbuiuesw & sapiAold uonoas Alewung ueld padojsAsp-|jem v

asod.ind
Arewwing uejd



6. 40 i 9bed 1o1sIq jooyds Atejusuwelg uspny 4oy Ueld ANlIqeIUN0ODY PUE [04U0D 8907 §Z-4Z0Z

"uoNo9s

siy} Buis|dwoo usym juoleio) sy} ul [eob siy) deey o) pabeinoous ale Sy37 Juswabebus jey) Jo joedwi ay; pue sisuped jeuoneonps pabebus
VY37 84yl Moy puejsispun 03 oljgnd Ispeoiq sy pue ssasold juswdojersp 4y 9} ul psjediolpied ey sisuped [euoneonps mojje o} si [eob
9yl "dvOT peidope sy} Ul psios|yal SUoISIoap ay) pesusnyu; sisuped leuoneonps jo Juswebebus ayy moy 108|ya1 0} paubisap SI UoONISS SIy

"ssa00ud [enuue ‘Bulobuo ue s| sisuyied |euonesnps jo weawebebuz *([L1[2]90zs Uonoesg H3)

saioud paunuspl A|jeoo| pue saniold 81e)s ay) ssoloe Juswenoidwi pue ‘Ayjigejunosoe ‘paeoqyse(] ay Aq pajeoipul sdnoJb juapnis usamiaq
SSLWOJIN0 pue safjunpoddo Ul seiedsip 8onpal pue ssaippe o) Auenopued ‘Buiuueld oibejens aAIsusya.ldwoo Joddns pinoys juasweabebus
4ons ‘ejne}s yum Juslsisuo) “sseooud 19bpng ayy pue 4y ay: Jo Juswdojaasp 8y} 0 [eoNLD SI ‘4407 Aq peunusp! sdnoub Juspnss

ayy bunuesaidas esoy) Buipnul ‘sisupied [euoneonps 18310 pue ‘sioyeonps ‘syuspnis ‘sjusled Jo Juswabebus Injesodund pue juesyiubig

asoding
siauyed |euonjeonpy buibebug

JuswieAosdwl ooyds pue Juspnis poddns o) uejd [SD Y} JO SSBUSAOBYS pUE uofejuswse|dwl sy} 8}en|eAS PUE JONLOW ||IM Y] SU) MOY quoseq e
Juswanoidw [ooyos pue yuspnis poddns oy ueld sy 9}EN|BAS pue 1ojuowW ||Im Y37 8y} moy jo uonduosep y
ssauaAnDayq Sunenieay pue SULIOIIUOY
‘ue|d [SO au} Jo uogejuawa|dwi sy yBnoiyy pesseippe aq o} saunbeu) eoinosss Aue JO uonedyNUSPI By} PUB ‘SUOIUBAISIUI PaSE(]
-80UBPIAS JUSWISSOSSE SPadU [9AS}-|00Yyas & papnjoul jey; suejd |SD Buidojensp uj sjooyos paynuapl sy} poddns [Ilm IO sey Y3 sy} moy 8quosaq e
"sueld juswanoldwi pue uoddns aaisusyeidwos Buidojarsp ul sjooyos a|qibife s) Hoddns [im Jo sey Y37 8y Moy Jo uondiuosep v
s[ooyaS payynuap] Joj 1roddng

"ISO 104 payusp! Usaq BARY Jey) Y3 U} UYHM S|o0UDS au} Ajjusp| e
Juswaolduly pue poddns aaisusyaiduwioo 1oy sjqiBije a1e 1ey) Y3 8y} Ul SJo0YoS B} JO 381
PaYLIUBP] S[O0YDS

:sidwoud Bumoyjo) a1 0} puodsal
1SNW 1OV Spee2dns uspnis Aisag sy) Jepun (159) Juswaaoudwi pue Loddns 8AISUaYa1dWOoD 10} PaijuSpl S|O0YIS JO [00YIS B YIIM YT Uy

JuswaAolduwi pue Jioddng aalsuayaidwos

. @lqeolddy JoN, se jdwouid siy) 03 puodsal Aew V31 8y} ‘soue)sisse |eojuyos) Buialedal Jo 1oy 8|qiblje Jou si Y3 8y} N e

"309D JI9Y} Wod} 8ouelsisse

|eO1UY8} psjsenbal aAeY Jey) s3] sapnjoul OS[e SIU) JOASMOY ‘@oUB)SISSY pajenuslaylq Se o) patiagel Apuanbayy sy eoue)sisse |eoiUYo9) SIY)
JO ULIo} UOWILLOD JSOU 8| *eoue)sISSE [eoluloa) Bulalaoal Jo ped se Aemiapun suom s jo Aewwns e apiroid pue ‘62,025 10 ‘2202S ‘S°1202S
L2028 '€°L09.p SUONOSS D UYiIM JUS]SISUOD SOUEJSISSE [BOIUYD8) pajsanbau sey Jo 1o} ajqiBie si y3 oy (s)uoseau ayy Ayuspl Ajjlenuuy



6. )0 G abed o1sIQ j100Yos Ateluswialg uspng Joj ueld AJIqeunoody pue |ouo) (B0 6Z-4Z202
.{Uonewlojul SATe|SIba| BIUIOHIED) 902G UORDOS Opo.) UOREONP 888 ‘SIOLISIP [00YDS 10 e

:sjuswalinbal [eBa| Buimoljoy 8y} J@aw Isnw 3T U} ‘dvDT 2y o uondope sy) siepisuod Y3 ue Jo Apog/pieoq Buluisnob ay) alojeg

"3bedgam dvD ] S.900 @Y} U0 S82JN0Say Japun punoy aq ued ‘uoljisodwod

dnolb Alosiape 1oy sjuswalinbays auy apiroid pue ‘uone)nsuod Juspnls aulyep ‘Juswebebus aAdays poddns Byl S82IN0Sa PUB UOEWIOL
"sjeob [aAs|-10UISIp pue 8)IS|00YDS usamlaq juswubie aje|ioe; o} (-03e ‘sdnouf AIosIApe Juapnis ‘S|Iouno AIoSIApY Jaules ysijbug ‘s|iounod
a)isjooyos “6°8) sjgeoldde se ‘sdnoib Alosinpe [aAs|-e}is|00yos ‘woly Indul 3senbal pinoys s3] pue ‘YIM pateys ag osje pInoys 4y eul

"looyos sy} 40y [eob snooy palinbal ayy jo Juswdolaasp ay) Ul ‘Ajjeoyioads ‘4D 9y} Jo Juswdojaasp ay) Ul
spuny saiidnnjy Alinb3 Buneisush jooyss ay) je sisunied [euolBONPS UM JNSUOD Os|e jsnw spuny Jaidiiniy Ainbg BuiAieosl [0oys Jepeys ¢

Sjuspnis e

pue ‘sjusied e
‘lauuosiad |ooyos Jayl) e
‘sioleqisiuiupy e
‘sjedioutlg e

‘slayoes] e

:dVD1 8y} buidojeasp usym
Ulm paynsuod eq siauped [euoneonpse Buimoljo) ay; jey) sasinbau (UORBLIIOIU] SARE[SIBa ] BILIOJED) (P)G 900/ UOl10ag DI :Ss|ooyos Jayeys

"d\vO1 8y3 Buidojaasp uasym (s)iojensiuiwpe este ueld [e20| uojeonps [eloads 8y} YlIM JNSUO0D OS|e jSnw SO0 pue
SJOLISIP [00YDS 'S88)IWLLO0D 9S8y} WO POAIDISI SJUSWWOD 8y} 0} Bunum ul puodsal 01 e1njels Aq paJinbal siuspusiubadns ay| "SUonoNJisu|
pue sjuswalinbey Jepun mofag palijuspl se ‘sespwwod s|qesydde ayy Yim 1 a1eys 1snwl S5O0 pUE SIOISIP [00Yos ‘dvDT ou) Bundope siojeg

"looyos e|qeo)dde yoes 1oy |eob snooy padinbal auy jo Juswdojaaap ayy ul ‘Ajlesutoads ‘gyDT 8yl JO Juswdoj@Asp ay) ul spuny
Jaidiiny Aunb3 Bunessuab sjooyos je sisuped [euoneanps yim }Nsuod osje 1snw spuny Jaiidniniyl Aunbg Buiaeoal 309 40 10UISIP |O0Y9S

sjuspnig e

pue ‘sjusied e

‘Y37 8U3 4o siun Buluiebieq |20 e
‘louuosiad |ooyos Jsyyp e
‘siojediSIuILpY e

‘sjedioulld e

‘slayoes| e

'dVO1 8y Buidojensp usym pse}nsuoo g jsnul jeyl siaupied [euonesnps ay)
Ayioads [UoREWIOJU] 8ATE[SIBST BIUIG)[ED) (B)9902S pue (UOHBWIOU] SANB[SIBa BlUIoj[eD) (BJ090ZS SUONOSS 0T :STQD PUE SIOLISIP [00YdS

sjuswaiinbay




6. J0 9 abed UsIg [0oyos Alejuswa|g Uspng 4oy ue|d A)llIGeIUN0DdY pue [0/U0D 18207 SZ-120T

"sioulled Jeuoneonps Aqg papiroid yoeqpasy ay) Ag paouanjjul sem dy9 perdope ayi moy Jo uondiuosep vy

"Jooyos s|qeoljdde yoes Joj [eob snooy paiinbai auy jo Juawdojaaap ayj ul ‘Ajjeayioads ‘dyDT ou Jo Juswdojanap ay} ui spuny Jaidinip
Anb3 Bunelsush sjooyos e sisuped [BuOlEONPS UM PBYNSUOD )i MOY JO AJBLULUNS B apnpoul os|e 1Isnw spuny Jaldiyiniy Ainbg Buinlgosl w3 uy e

"siouped |euopeonps sy Buibebus o} yoeoidde [eoiydosojiyd s,y37 ue Inoge uoiewloul apnjoul os|e Aew asuodss) V "sleuped |euonesnpa Yyum
salbajelys uswabebus Jauio 1o sBuileaw pue sseo0id By} JO BUIBWI) 8Y) INOYE UOELIOUI [BI8USB apnfoul 1snw ydwoud sjyj 0} asuodsod JusoIPNS Yy e

el
jo adAy sy} 0} e|qeoldde se ‘siouped [euoleonps paiinbal Ajuolness |je yim JNsuoo 0} uonebl|qo S} JoW )l MOY 2qUISSP ISNW YT Y} ‘WNUIUIW

BV "dvD7 8u} Jo JuswidojaAsp sy} ul (s)isuped |euoneonps payiuspl 8y} 8Aj0AUI 0] Y3 843 Aq pasn sseooid Juswabebus ayy 8q1I9sa(
juswebebu] 1o} ss920.14

"dvO7 8y} jo yuswdojansp sy ul pebebus aiem jey) (s)dnoub Jo (s)isuped jeuoneonps sjqesidde sy Ajuap)

sisuped [euoleonp3

:SMO[|0} Sk 3]qe} ay} aja|dwo)

‘Jooyos sjqeojjdde yoes oy [eob snooj padinbau ay) jo uswidojaasp ay) ul ‘Ajjeooads ‘dyo 8y Jo Juswdojanap
ay} ul spunj Jaldniny Aunb3 Buneisusb sjooyos je siauped [BUCHEINDS YIM JNSUOD Os|e }snw spuny Jaidiniy Ainbg Buiaieosl VY3 uy

'dvD7 8 Jo Juswidojenap
8y3 Ul sjuspnis pue ‘sjualed ‘|suuosiad [00Yos 18U1o ‘siojeljsiujwpe ‘siediould ‘SIByoBae) LM JNSUCO ‘WNWIUIW B JB )SNW S|00ydS JaUEeY)

_ "dvO1 8y Jo Juswdojanap ayy Ul syuspnis pue ‘sjualed ‘syun BuiuieBieq [eoo]
._mccom_mq_oo:om_oEo..&oymbm_c_Evm.m_ma_oc_a_whwcomoyﬁ_gu_:mcoo.E:E_C_Emu.mum:Eco:mo:ku_ommo_tobc:oo_ocmmyo_bm_v_oocow

"dvO1 8u} jo Juswdojeasp ay) ul sisuped jeuoeonpa afefus o) pasn ssaooid au Jo Arewwns
:smojjo} se sjdwiold ayj 03 puodsoay

SUO0I}oNJISUu|

‘9]qeol|dde se ‘espiWWoD AIoSIApE JUBpNIS By} ‘bZ0Z ‘| AIRf JO SB ‘pue 8a)ILiWod AIOSIADE
Jualed Jaules) ysljbug sy apnjour Aew pue 8aRIWW0D AI0SIAPE Jualed SU} SepN[oul SIY| "SAOGE Palsl SUONDSS 8p0) UONBINPT Y} Ui paliusp)
seaniwwod ajqeoldde ay) Aq paaIsoal sjuswiwod o} ‘Bunum ul ‘puodsal jsnw IO 10 19UISIP |00YIS € JO Juspusiuliadns ay) ‘Jepuiwial B SY 310N ©

"(uonewiioju] aAje|sIbaT BIUIOHIED) G909/ UOIDSS 9p0,) UONEBINpS ©8S ‘S|00yos Jeleyd o4 e

pue {UOEWIOJU| BANB[SIGST BILIOHIED) 8902G UON0SS op0 ) UONEONp 98S ‘S0 J04 e

'(B)2902S Uoloas O3 Jo sjuswaiinbal sy }9sL 1SNW JUSWSABIUOY JUSPNIS 10} UB|d |004DS SU) SB dyD oy BUISn S|ooyos JopeyD :9)oN  ©



6. 10 / abed Jousiq [ooyos Alejuswialg usyng 1oj Ueld A)jigejuncooy pue j04uo) (8207 §2-1202

"s|eob yoans aAsiyoe 0} suonoe paje|al ey} pue sjeob Buidojsrep usym sdnoib
Juspnjs ey Jo souewIoMad 8y} sS8SSE pinoys sy3 7 "sewodino joedw o} paoadxe saibelens Jo swesbold Bunusws|dwi Jo ‘sdeb souewropad
Buimo.teu ‘(s)dnoub Juspnis oyioads e ‘syjuspnis ||e 10} SO} 10 DLIBW B O} SAlE|a 8ouewiouad ay) Uo pasnooy g ueo [eob padojorap-jjom v

"salnjipuadxe pue ‘Suoioe ‘SaWwoo)No
pajoadxe ‘solljaw pajejas oy} pue ‘[eob siu} snsind 03 papiosap Y31 oy} ‘pensind eg pinoo jey) suoioe pue saibajel)s pue ejep souewlopad Aq
paiybijybiy juswaeAoidwi Jo} sealte pue syjbuaiis snolea ay) Buowe ‘Aym oignd ay) pue siauued [euolEoNPS 0} 8]E2IUNWLWOI AES|d 0] S\

o} Ayunpoddo ue si [eob e papnjoul Y37 8y} Aym Joy uolieueldxe oy -juswuble ul aq jsnw [eob 8y) Ul papn|oul SUOHIE SU) PUB ‘S8WI0dIN0
pejoadxe pue soulsw pajeloosse ‘uswale)s [eob vy "[eob ay) pays|idwoode sey Jl Uaym mouy [jIM Y3 eyl moy pue ‘[eob ayp ysijdwoosoe
0} JapJo Ul op 0} sueld y37 ey} 1eym ‘ysiidwoooe o} sueid 37 oy} 1eym siauped [BUONEONPS 0} 81BDIUNWWOD Ales|o |IMm sjeob padojarsp-||apA

asoding
SUOI}OYy pue s|eoo

suoljoe Jo uoneusws|dwl 8y} Ul soss890Ns Jo sabug|ieyd Jo sisAjeuy e

ss9004d 81epdn |ENUUE By} UO paseq Jeak JyD7 Buinsua ayj Joj [eob e 0} spew sabueyo Jo siskjleuy e
sanypuadxa Ul SaouslayIp [BlISlBW JO SISAjeUy e

[eob ay} aAs|yoe 0] suoljoe J1)10ads Byj JO SSBUBAII0BYS JO SISAjeuy e

sjuspnls pajeoljdnpun Joj SadIAIes paAosdll JO pasealdul 03 Bungiuod se (S)uoljoe Jo Uoisnjou| e
SUO[joe 810W JO 8UO JoJ sanyipuadxa pasodold Jo |oA8] 8y} 0] sebueyn e

suoljoe Jo dnoub Jo (s)uonoe Jo uoneulwl|g e

suoloe jo dnolb e 1o (s)uolioe Jo uoisnoul e

uonoesqns synsey buipoday pue Buunses|y sy ul sdnolb Juspnys aiow Jo suo AQ aouewlouad Jo uoisnou| e
SOlJ8W 8JoW JO U0 UO 8wWooIno }obie) ay) JO UOKRUILLISID(Q e

solaw paJinbal Ajliojniels ay) uey) Jayio SoJaud JO UoISNoU|] e

(mo)aq peqlosap se) |eon) snoo4 e ansind 0} UoISIDap 10 |eob B Jo uoisnoul e

10} pojlwi) Ajuesseosu jou siIng ‘epnjoul osje Aew siy) 1dwoud siyy Jo sesodind ayy jo e

"dVD 1 peidope sy} Jo JuswdolaAap sy} pasuanpul spuny Jaldiyniy
Aunb3 Butieseush sjooyos je sieupied [euolBONPa YIIM UOIIEYNSUO0D 8y} Moy Jo uondiiosep e apnjaul isnw spuny Jendnnpy Aiinbg Buialeses y3juy e

"d\¥D1 8y} Ulylm snooj jo seale pazijiold asiMmIaylo Jo age|lBAR $801n0sal Aieyebpng ay) JO 1X21U00 8y
ulyiim steupied jeuoneonps Jo sisenbas peziuond w37 eyl moy Jo uoljduosap B apnjoul AeWw siy] "dyDT 8y 10 Juswido|eAsp sy peousnjul sseooid
Juswsbebus sy} moy Jnoge uonewoul oyoads ‘Jesjo ypm ojignd sy} pue sisulled [euoneonpa apiacsd |im 1dwold siy) 0] 8suodsal Jusioins v e

oegpae) Jeuped [euoneonps
ay) o} ssuodsal Ul pedojaasp 10 Ag pasusnjul alam jey} 4y 8y} Ul sainjipuadxs palefpng Jo ‘suonoe ‘solieW ‘sjeob Aue aqross(



6. Jo g abed 1011s1Q 100yYoS Atejuswalg usPND 10} Ueld ANIIGEIUN0IdY PUE [0JUOD (8907 GZ-HZ0Z

[eo9) Jo adA |

"leob ay) snsiyoe o} sjoadxs v
ay} yoiym 0} Buipioooe swiel) swi} ay) pue painsesw aq [jim |eob 94} JO JusWBAsIYoE Yolym Ag (s)ouysw o) aousiael Apioljdxs ued |eog) snoo4 8yl e

‘yoeoidde aaisuaul ejep pue oly1oeds 8low B Wolj Jyausq 1o alinbas Aew jey) peau Jo seale Sse.ppe 0] |eoS) SNo0 B sdojaAsp Y3 juy e
'punog sy pue ‘sjqeinsesw ‘oyosds aq 1snuwi |BOS) SN0+ e 104 papiroid uonduosap ay |

uonduosa(
(s)leoo snoo4

:8|qedljdde se ‘sydwoud Buimojo} sy} 0} puodsay
"dvO7 8y} jo Juswudojensp

ou ul pte 0} (p)990zS Pue (P)090ZS SUOKOes O Jo Arewwns e sepinosd ATBTIWING SRHOHG B1ETS 99757 8UL ‘3 ou 03 sjqeandde
se (P)990zS PUE (P)090CTS SUCRISS OF Ul PAIEINOILIE SOLJEW PBJEIOSSE Pue selLoLd 4407 (B SSIPPE 1SNW dyD] o4 ‘WNWIUIW B 1y

safjLold 93e)S 4407 8Y3 SSaUppY 0} Juswialinbay

"dVOT 38U} 0 s[eob Jsuio sy} Ul passalppe Jou soujew Aue uo souewiopad yoel) o}
v37 ue smojje pue sabueyo jueoyjubis Jnoyim Bulobuo aq Aew jey; suonoe $8pn|oul |e0S) ssaib01d 40 80UBUSIUIBI V ]80S SS8IB0.d JO SoUBUSJUIE) e

"sOLjeW Jo afuel apim e ssosoe souewiopad Buiroidwi uo snooy Aew pue adoos sy Ul pareljuesuoo ss9| AjoAllelal S| B0 peoig VY (|BOS) peolg e

"molaq Buipund Jeydiny Ainb3
Bulnieoay sy 10} (S)[eo) snoo4 palinbey aes ‘uonjeuwlioju; |euolippe 104 "s|eob snooy se padojaAsp aq jsnw sjeob Jadiyniy Aunbg Iy ©

‘PaInsesw 8q 0} st [eob ay) moy Jes|d exeL pue punog e} 8q [jim JUsLs)e)s [eos)
SNO04 V "JusWaA0IdUI 8INSESW O} SIS JO JOGUINU JOMa) B UO Snooj Aew pue 5doos Ul pajeljusouo aiou AjaAne[al s| [eos) snNo0- VY :|e0s) SN00| e

'seob Jo spupy Jualeyip saiy) Buidojeasp jo uondo ayy Uiim syy37 sepinold erejdwsl 407 8y ‘sjeob jo uoneziuoud pyoddns 01 1oplo Uy

‘pleoqyseq ayy Aq pajeoipul sdnoib juspnis usamieq seLWO2IN0 puE sepiunyoddo uj senuedsIp 82nNpas pue sseippe 0} pue ‘sjuspnls
lle 40} panoidwl ale sawod)no pue seiiunpoddo ainsus 0} spesu AJUNWIWOD pue Juspnis jesw 0} S804N0S8I Pa)iLU| JO 9SN B} INOge 8xew Asy)
$80l0Yd pJey sy} ajen|eas A||EnuRUOD pinoys s3] “ejep soueulomsd Buluies| pue Buiyoesy o} suojsioep AlejaBipng sjoeuuoo saIsusyaIdwoo s

Jey) Buiuue(d o1Bajens ‘pajels Ajsnoireld sy "dy DT U} ulyim sjeob sy eziuoud o) MOy pue Jsyieym Buluiielsp ul ‘pieoquseq syy ul pepnjoul
SJe ey} sIojedlpul |B30} 8Y} 104 Blep paliodal pue pe)os||oo Ajleoo] ey Buipnjour ‘sioyesipul {e00] pue 81e}s 8y} uo aouewIopad JBPISUOD JSNW
Sy "saljioiid 8jE)S 2I0W IO BUO UIYIM DT BY} UIYIM pepnjoul sainypusdxe pajejal pue ‘suonjoe oyioads ‘sjeob ayy azioud pinoys sy37

suolonasu| pue sjuswalinbay



6. 40 6 8bed 10UISIA [00YOS AJejuswa|g usPNg 10} Ue|d AIGeIuNoo0Y PUB J013U0D [B907T GZ-HZ0Z

[e09) Jo adA|

"g|qesldde
J1 ‘sloyeonpa s,jooyods au} JO uopualas pue ‘uonesedaid Jspew yoslgns ‘Bujjepuapald ul Buppusuadxs ale s8)is|jooyos 8y} SaNsSs! uowwod 8yl ©

‘10 !Buissalppe S| [BOS) SN204 8y} Jeyl pJeoqysed sy}
uo s[aAs| aouewiopad ay} pue sdnolb juspnys ay) Aiuspl Jsnw jeob sy ‘sajisjooyos Jaldiynpy Alinb3g ojdninw Joy |eob sjbuls e bunessd usypy  ©

'$10)BONPS S,|O0YDS 8y} JO Uoudlad pue ‘uojjesedasd

Jayew 1098(gns ‘Bulenuspao 8y Ul Sensst Je|iluls aousiiadxs ‘o pJeoqyse oY) Uo SI0JeDIpUl 9IS 8J0W IO U0 UO [9AS] aouewlopad }JSSmo|
8y 1e Buiwopad (s)dnoib juspnys swes sy} 8ABY So}IS|00Yos asoy) 41 saysjooyos Jaldyiniy Ainb3 sjdiynw Joy [eob gjbuls e ajesi0 Aew Y3 Uy e
"g|qeoljdde se ‘dnolb uspnis paliiuspi Yyoes Joj soljaw o1oads Ajjuspl 1snw a)sjooyos saidiynpy Ajnb3 Aleas pue yoeas Joj S|BOS) SN0 e
"g|qeoldde JI ‘siojeonpa s,00yds 8y} JO Uonualel pue ‘uoneleds.d Jopew 1algns ‘Buijenuspald ay) ul sanss| Buifpapun Auy (g)
pue ‘pieoqyseq Yy} UO SJ0JedIpul 8)ElS 840W JO U0 UO [9A8] douewliouad 1semo| ay) eaey jey} sdnolb uspnis |1y (V)

:Buimo||0} 8y} Ssalppe 1snw salsjooyos Jaldiniy Ainb3 Joy sjeob snoo4

‘sjuswalinbal Buimo||o) Y] 0] 818YpE 1SNW Sy ‘@Aoqe paquosap sjuawalinbal [eob snooy sy} Buissaippe 0)
uonippe u| ‘Buipuny Jaidinipy Aunb3g Bunersuab jooyos yoes Joj sjeof snooj alow 10 suo apnou; 3snw Buipuny seydiynpy AUnb3 Bulaieoss sy3T

uondiasaq
Buipun4 1aijdiynpy Aynbg Buialesey sy3 104 (S)|eoD snoo4 padinbay

‘|eoB snooy e ensind o) uotsioep ey} punose Buipueisiapun pue Aousiedsuel; ejowoud 0} pebeinoous ale syg7 e
‘Slauped |euoleonpa Yjim UoIe)NSUOD JuBAs|ad Bulpnjoul ‘uolualie pasnooy Jo) [eob siy) paljuapl Y3 eyl moy aquossp 1SN Sy37 e
"e}ep Pa30s||00 A|jed0| JoYl0 JO Blep pleoqyseq Uo paseq a4 jsnul Uoljeue|dxa uy e

‘leob siyy azniuod 0} uasoyd sey 37 ayi Aym ureidxg

"leob siy) padojensp sey Y37 8y} Aum Jo uoijeue|dxa uy

'ssalppe 0} papudlul st [eob siy) jey) saiuond aieis ayj Jo yoee Ayjuep)

‘leob siyy Aq pessalppe Sailiold 81e1s

|eos) snoo4 e se pajuswsidwi buisqg [eob jo adA) ayy Alpuspl



6. 40 0} obed 1oHISIQ [0040S AJejuBWa|g UsSHND Jo} Ul ANIGRIUN0oOY PUE |0U0D) €907 GZ-HZ07

'[e0B sy} 4o} papnjous sewooiNo s|qeinseaw pajoedxe sy yim paublje Aleajo aq |im [2ob peoliq e Jo uonduossp 8yl e
'[eob ey} ul pepnjoul suoiloe sy} yBnoy) aAsIyoe 0} sueid Y37 SU) JBUM aqLosa(

uonduosag
|eos) peolig

"8duewopiad JuspN)s JO/PUE ‘[00YIS ‘Y3 4O SOLISLU JO/PUB YOIBasal |[euoljeonpa uo paseq Ajuowwoo

1sow a.e ssaibsjel)s pue spoddns paseqg-souapiag ‘spoddns PUE S801AI8S 8S0Y} JO UOIBOIIPOW 8y} sapinb Jo/pue uoddns 1o 89iA18S 8] Jo
ubisap 8y} pswLiojul Sey Jey) 82UspIA 3ARDS[qo Uo paseq ale spoddns pue s8d|AI8s paseq-adouapIAg "sjuspn)s Joj spoddns pue s8diAles paseq
-90UapIAS JO UoIsinoid By} Joy pesn aq spuny Jalidnniy Aunb3 jey) seuinbal (uonewroju] sAnesIbaT eluiofe)) (1L (A)F20 88cey Uonoas D3 930N

"ddSO0 8y} Jo/pue ‘SYDT 8y} ‘'d-013
8y} Jo suolsinold Jusws|dwl 0} 8AI084 BSIMIBYIO PINOM a)is|ooyos Jalidiniy Anb3g ue jeuy Jo gy eus Ul palljuspl suopoe epim-y3T juswajdu

0} 8AI981 3SIMIBLJO pInom alis|jooyds Jalidiyniy Ainb3 ue jey) Buipuny soe|des 0} pasn aq jJou jsnw spuny Jaidyniy Ainb3g jeys suesw siy| e

(ddS0D) weibouid diysisuped sjooyag AUnwwon
BIUIOJI[BD BU} Jo/pue ‘weiboid juels) (SHD7) sisieloadg Buipeey pue seyoeon Aoeisy sy (4-0713) weiboid seniunpodd Buiulies papuedxy

9y} ‘4407 8u} jo sasodind Joj seyisjooyos taydiyniy Aunbg oy pepiaoid Buipuny ‘yueiddns jou ‘Jusws|ddns 0} pasn aq isnw spuny Jandnnpy Ainbg e

"spuny Jelidyny Aynb3 o3 uomppe Ui Buipuny JeLy10 pue 4497 4o esn sy yBNoIY} SBW0IN0
Juspnjs szjwixew Jybiw |eob sy moy Buuspisuoo ‘Juiodpue)s ansijoym e wouy [eob Jsydyinpy Aunb3 ue yoeosdde o1 pabeinoous sie sy3T

sal|dde |eob a8y} ysiym 0} S|JO0YIS 10 [00YOS 8Y| ©
:Aljusp! 0S| ISNW Y3 8Y) ‘UCHEWLIOMUI SIU} O} UORIPPE U]
"leob snooy e ensind o} uoisIoep 8y} punole Buipue)sispun pue Asusiedsuel) sjowold o) pebeinoous ale Sy3q e
"S1eUpEd [BUONEONDS UJIM UORE}NSUOD JuBAS[al Buipnjoul ‘uojusye pesnooy oy |eob siy pauiluep! Y37 9y} Moy aquosep IsnW Syg] e
"BIEp Po309||0d A|[ed0] J8yjo Jo ejep pieoqyseq Uo peseq aq 1snw uoneue|dxa uy s
‘[eob siyy eziuoud 0) uasoyo sey 37 8y Aym urejdxg
"Jeob siy) padojensp sey y37 ayy Aym Jo uoneuedxs uy
"Ssalppe 0} papuajul si [eob siy} jeu; saiiold 8)e)s ay Jo yoes Ajuapi
"leob siuy Aq pessaippe saljLold 9)els

'|B0D snoo4 Jejdiniy Alinb3 ue se pajuswaelduw Buisg [eob jo adAy ay) Ajuapj



6440 || obed 1oUIsIg [00yog AlBjuswa|g USHNY 10} UBld AY[Iqejun0odY pue [oUoD (8907 S2-¥202

"'SOW00]N0 pajoadxs ay) pJemo) ssaiboid yoeldy 0} asn |IIm Y3 9yl 18y} (S)oew ay) Anuoepl ‘Jesh 4yD7 yoes 104
:syinsay Buruoday pue Buunseaiy

"SojewW pajejal ayy Aq paulidwaxa ssalbold sy} uielsns ||Im suooe ay) moy uie|dx3
‘|leoB siy; padojeasp sey Y37 syl Aym jo uoneuejdxs uy

‘ssalppe o) papuajul si [eob siy) 1ey) saioud alels ay) JO yoes Ajuap)

"|eob siy} Aq passaippe saliliold 9)els

"leo5) ssalbold Jo eoueusjule)y e se pajuswsaljdwi buiaq [eob jo adA} ey) Ajusp)
[eos) jo adA}

‘dvD1 @Y1 Ul s[eob Jayio Ag palenod suonoe ay) uo suoye uonejuswsidw) Buisnooy ajiym ssaiboud Jojiuow pue suonoe ulejulew o)
paulwJalep sey ‘sleulled jeuoneonpa Yjim UONREYNSUOD Ul ‘Y37 @Yl YDIYM JO) 8S0U} Be UOIO8s SiYl Ul passalppe 9q 0} soujew pue sajjoud sjeys sy e

"dVD 8Y) Ul sjeob Jeylo auj UIYlIM passalppe JouU soujaw ajqeoljdde pue saplioud aiels ay) ssalppe 0} [eob jo adAy siyy asn e
'dVO1 @y) ul sjeob Jaylo ay) Aq pessalppe Jou Salllold 81B1S 4407 8y} Ul opew ssaibold sy} uiejuiew 0} spuslul Y3 8y} Moy aquiose(

uonduoasa
[eoo) ssalbold JO aourUdIUIBR[A

"leob ay) snsiyoe djay [Im Jayiebo) padnolb souew pue suoljoe sy} moy pue jeob siy} padolsaap Y37 au) Aym ure|dxg
‘|eob siyy padojeAsp sey Y37 8y} Aym JO uoneue|dxs Uy

"sseIppe 0] pepusiui si {eob siy) jey) ssiold a)els auj Jo yoes Ajuspi

‘|eob siyy Aq pessalppe seljlold 81e1s

‘|leoo) peolg e se pajuswsjdwi Butaqg [eob Jo adAy auy Ajnuspl

|[eo9) Jjo adA|

‘[eoB sy) piemoy ssaiboid Buninseaw Joj SolaW Jualayip Auew ale aJiay) ‘ejqeinsesw ag o} ybnous olyoads si jl
BlIUAA "[EOD snooj & sk oljoads se Jou s1 [2ob peolq v 'swis] aAlle)eNnb 10 aAneluenb Jaylie Ul ajgelnseaw aq 0} ybnous oi1oeds S| uopduosap |eoby e

"JeUUBW JUB]SISUOD pUB 8AISSU0D B Ul SSWooino pajoadxe pue suoloe ayj sezjuebio uonpduosep jeobay] e



6. 1o z| abed 1oLISIQ [o0yos Alejuswis|3 uspng 10} Ueld AJjIqeIunoooy pue [0:1uo) 1ED07 G2-¥202

'SZ—20T 104 dvD1 8y Buile|dwiod usym suljeseq sy} 1oug
auljeseq

"leob sy} yum pajeroosse
SUOROE SJOUI 10 BUO JO SSBUSADSYS SU) 8NsESU 0} Jo/pUe [eob au) spJemo) ssaibold suiwsep o) pasn Buieq INSESW JO pIepuE)s sy} Anusp| e

SIHEN

Jaquinu oLjBW 8y} Jajug e
# OIS
'SMOJ|0} Se 8|ge} 8y} aje|dwon)

"8)Is|jooyos olloads yoes
Je uojusyel Jojeanps Jo ‘uoneledaid Jepew jos(gns ‘Bulenuspaio o} pejejes jeob ay) Buiesw U ssaiboid ainsesw o) pasn soujEW oywedsay| o

lo/pue ‘jeob ay} pJemoy} ssalboid sy} einsesw o) ‘s|geoljdde se ‘s)sjooyos oy1oads Yyoes e dnoub juspnis payiuspl yoes Joj soujpwioypadsay| ©
:Apuepi 1snw w3 ey} ‘[eob saidniniy Ajnb3 yoea o4 :sjeob saydiinpy Ainb3 Jo) soljew palsinbay

"0} Ajdde (s)olnew
O} Jeuj} (S)uoijoe 8y} pue UOHOE U} JO SSBUBANDBYS Blf) JOjUoW 0} pasn Bulaq (s)ouyew ayy Ayuspl Alres|o 1snw uonduosap auyy Janamoy
‘uoNoes s8IAIeS paroldull 10 pesesuoul sy ul Jdwold sty sy Jo uonduosap Uohoe ay) UyIM payuapl 8qg Aew solew paunbal @ssy] o

‘sainyipuadxa pajebpng s) pue uoloe 8y Jo SSBUBAl08)J8 8y} JOJIUOW 0} SOLI8W 9IOW JO BUO AJjusp! 1SN
V31 8y} ‘siseq apim-yy37 ue uo papiroid Buleq (g pue sjuepnis 8wooul-moj pue ‘sisuies| ysi|buz wiey-buo| Buipnioul ‘sisules) ysi|bu3 ‘yinoA Jsysoy
Jo} s901AI9s an0IdWl U0 BSEBAIOU] O} Juswalinbal ay) spiemo} Bunguiuog (|, se Paliuspl uofjoe Yoes Jo4 :suoljor apIm-y3T Joj SoljaL palinboy e

‘PiEOQUSEQ 8U) UIUNIM S|00)} UONIBY3I-}|8S J0}e|pUl [BOO| JUBAS|D)
sy} ybnouy) pepiodau Jo uo paseq solew esn o) pebeinoous aie sy3 ‘senuond aje)s 888U} 104 "D 8y} UIYIM 8sn 0} oujaw B Ayuspl 1sniu 3
ay) ‘(spJepue)s eouewliopad pue JUSJUO djWSpeDE Sje)s JO uoleluawaldwl “6'9) SOLBW SJ0W 10 Lo Ajioads jou seop Ajuoud aje)s e Jueixe By} 0] e

Y37 Jo adA) ey} 0 s|qeoljdde se “ieak dVvO1 yoes ul ‘sepliold e)e)s pajejas ay) Jo) soujow
a|qeol|dde ey} jo jje Buisn painsesw ale jey) sjeob spnjoul jsnw dvO7 S.¥37 Ue ‘wnuwiuiw je 1ng ‘aAeyjenb 1o eapeuenb aq Aew EroHETITE=1V

"sdnoub Juspnis usemiaq
S8LI00IN0 Ul selliedsip sonpal pue ssaippe Jey} sewoono pajsdxs Buipnjou! ‘ejendoidde se ‘sdnoub Juspnis 21108ds 10} SoLaW AJUap] ISNW Sy e



6/ 40 ¢} obed 1oU1s1@ 1o0yos Asejuswws|g uspno 104 LBl AN|IGRIUN0DDY PUB |0JU0D [BI0T GZ-H202
"g|qeoydde
Se ‘Z Jea\ Joyjeblie] 1o | JesA Jo)lebie] e Amuspl Aew 4y Jeak-om} Jo -auo e Buidojansp sjooyos Jspey Sjooyds Jepeys) J0) 810N ©

"8]0A0 4D
Jeaf-saiy) ayj Jo pua sy Ag aAsiyoe 0} sjoadxe Y3 8Y) Jl1aW JuBAS|l 8U) 10} SWOIN0 Jobie) ay} Jajus ‘dyDT 8yl Jo Jeeh 18l oY) Bunejdwos usypy e

awiooINQ ¢ JesA Joj 19bie]

"/Z—920C 10} 8LI0JNQ ¢ 1B9 A 8y} dplroid Aew Jo /Z—9Z0T 10} dVD U}
Bunsidwos usym sigeoljdde jou se swooINQ ¢ 188 A 8l Allluspl Aew 4y Jeak-auo e Buidojaasp sjooyos 1spey) S|ooyos Jaleyn Joy 810N  ©

‘se||dde ejep sy} yo1ym 0} JesA [00Uos sy} 8)edIpU| "S|ge|leA. Blep Jusdal JSOW 8y} J8JUe ‘/g—920Z 10} 4vD1 oY) Buna|dwod usypy
aWooINQ g JedA

"L2—920¢ 40} W0 Z Jea A U} 8plroid pue 9z—Gz0g 104 SWOINQ | B8 8yl apiaoid Aew 1o /Z—9Z0Z PUe 92-520Z
W10q Jo) 4y au) Buiejdwiod usym awoonQ | 1es A 8y} apiroid Aew 4yD Jeak-suo e Buidojeasp sj00yos JauBY)) S|00YOS JOUBYD) 40} 810N  ©

‘sa||dde ei1ep 8y Yyolym o} Jeak |0oyos sy} 81edipu| "8|ge|IeAR BJED JUSDaL }SOW 8U] I8JUD ‘9Z—GZ0TZ 101 4D oU) Buns|dwod usyps e
awooINQ | Jes A
"ajqeoydde se ‘Jeah yoes suljeseq mau e Ajljuspl Aew 4y Jesk-om) Jo -euo e Buidojeasp sjooyos Japey) Sjooyos JaUeyD) Joy 810N O
"sieuped |euoljeonps 418y} 0) sbueyo pasodold 8y} 81E2IUNWWOD O} PUB BUI[SE( B 9SIAS] 0} JOU IO JOU}ayMm JO UOISIosp 8y} ul sisuped
[BUOEINPS J18U) SA|0AUL O} pabelnoous AlBuoss os|e ase sy37 *|eob sy Joj sisAleuy |eos) sy ul 1dwoud sebueys jo uonduosep
8y} 0} esuodsal s}l Jo Yed se abueyo sy} Ajipuspl AJes|o 1SnW 11 ‘WnWIUIW B 18 ‘USy) ‘Bjep auljaseq S)i 9SIAS) 0} S9S00UD Y3 ue J| -
"ejep s)einaoe ay) Buisn synsau s}l Jodal
pue sseo0.1d ejep 9)eundoe aiow ay) yum ubije o) elep suleseq sy asinal 0] Y37 8y} Joy ajeudoldde aq os[e pjnom ji ‘elep sjeinaoe
ulelqo o} eofjoeld syl S8sIAB) pue ejep sjelnooeul o) Bulpes) ale oujsw Jendiped e 1oy seoljoeld Uoios|[00 Blep Sl 1Byl Sauiuap!
V37 ue JI ‘sjdwexs 104 '0s op 0} Alessaosu si i jl Blep suljaseq ay) Buisinel Woly Sy3T jJusaald 0] papusiul jou sy juswasnbas siy] =
"dvO1 1esk-asiy) ey} Jnoybnoayy pabueyoun ulewsl jsnw ejep suljeseq ay|  ©

'se||dde ejep sujj@seq ay) yaiym 0} Jesh jooyos ay) 81eolpu]  ©

"'SAVJIVO 0} Pajiwgns Apuadal sey Y37 8y} 1eyl eyep 10 (SAQVd VD) WelsAS ejeq Juswensiydy
[ldnd |euipnyibuoT elwioje) 8yj 0} uolssiugns o) buuedaid si 37 ey eyep Buimalnal aAjoAul AeW s|ge|iBAR BIRp JUSdal Jsow ay) Buispy  ©

‘(83e4 UOKENPEIL J00YDS Yybiy “6'8)
BlEp 8|ge|leAR JU9D8l }SOW 8y} sjussaidal ejep jey) ji A|uo dujew e Jo suljeseq ay) Joj pjeoquyseq £z0¢z oU) uo peuodal se ejep asn Aew sy37
‘ue|d Jeah-saiy) 8y} JO JesA 1Sl 8U1 10t VDT 84} JO Uondope JO sUll} 8U) 1B 8|qejlEAB OLIISW BU) U}iMm POJEBIDOSSE EJEP JUSDS) JSOW 81 8S) ©



6. 40 ¥} obed UISIQ Jooyos Atejuswalg UsHND 104 Ueld AJIlIGEIUN00Y PUE [03U0D) 80T GZ-4207

"dv D71 paidope sy} ul paquosep Sem JI MOy WOJ) A[SARUBISQNS SISYIP Jey)} JOUUBW B
ui uoyoe peuue|d e pajusws|diil 1o uonoe peuueld e Juswaldwl Jou PIP Y37 8Y) 8Joym SoUBISU| Aue SpN[oul }SNW UOISSNoSIp SIy|  ©

'$s8001d UonEjUSWIBIdWI BY} Yiim paousliadxe s9ssa0oNs pue sebus||eyd JUBASIS] JO UOISSNOSIp B 8pnjou} o

‘uopiejuswaldwi Yim paousiiadxe
$985900ns pue ssbusjeyo juensjas Buipnioul ‘|eoB psje[NdILE B} BASIYOE 0) SUOHOE B} 4O uoneswa|dwl |jBJaA0 8Y) 8quOSe(] e

"uoejuswaldwl yim paousiiadxe s8sse00ns pue sebuajeyo Jueaajal Aue pue
‘suonoe 8say} Jo uopejuaLus|dwl [enjoe pue suoioe pauue|d Ul SEOUBIBYIP BAUB)SQNS Aue Bulpnjoul ‘uoljejuswaldwii |[e49A0 Jo uondiosap v

«91qe2liddy JON, Se d¥OT1 5Z2~+20Z 2ui Ut sidwoud siskeuy [eo5 ey} AJnuapt pue sisAjeuy eos
Su} 8}9|dwiod 0} sje|dwis) 8lepdn [enuUY Ueld AJIIGEIUNODDY PUE [013UOD [BO0T $Z—-£Z0Z 8Ui 8SN ‘dVD §Z—+Z0Z dU) Buna|dwod Usyp) 910N

‘pajonasur se sydwoud

8y} 0} puodsay ") nsal Joble) sy) Buonpold Ui |nysse0ons sism suoloe pauue|d sy} yoiym o1 8a.bap ay) sueaw ,aAosyT, "|eob sy; Buiasiyoe
SpJemo} SAl08YS Biem SUOROE pauue|d sy} Jaylaym azAjeue ‘pieoquseq syl woly elep Buipnjoul ‘ejep swoono 9|gesnsesw! |enuue [enjoe Buisn

JBSA dVOT 8U} Jejus

:sisA|euy jeosg

“-usy [pun | |

Nue|q 8Aes "L2—920T
pue 9Z-5Z0Z 10}
dvO1 ey} bups|dwios
uaym xoq siyy

ul uolewJojul Jayug

"Oll}oW mau e Buippe
usym 1o gZ2—z0¢ 104
dvD1 8y} bunsjdwoos

uaym xoq siy)

ul uonewolul Jajuy |

"usyy nun suerq |
oABaT *21Z-920Z 104

dvD1 a2y bupsidwoo
uaym xoq siyp
ul uonewJoyul Jelug

‘usyl jaun yuelq
9AEST "9¢—-G20¢ 10}
dVvD1 @i Bunsejdwoo
usym xoq siyy

Ul Uoljew.ojul Jajug

"oU}BW mau e Bulppe
usym 1o Gg-v2oge 10}
dvO1 8uy Bupejdwoo
uaym xoq siy}

Ul UoneLLIoUl J8jug

"olleW mau e Bulppe
usym Jo GZ—20¢ 104
dvO71 8y; Bupejdwioo
uaym xoq siy}

ul uoljeuliolul Jayug

auljeseg wouj
aouaJayl( Jualng

awooNO
¢ JesA Joj19bie |

aWOooNQ Z Jes A

awWwIooINQ | Jes A

auljeseg

oL

'|eo9) auy jo ped synsay Bunaoday pue Buunsesy, oy Bune|dwoo 4o} s3OD pue SPSIP |00YDS 0} suljewl |

"o|qeoljdde se ‘g Jea A Joj 8L00IN0 AliESA SU) PUB BUIBSE] BY) UsemIaq B0UBIBHIP JUBLIND 8} I0/PUB | IBS A 10} BWODINO AlJesA ay)
pUE SUIj9SE] BU) USSMIS] 9oUBIBHIP JuB.ND 8y} AJnuspl [|IIM 4O J8eA-om] Jo -suo e Buidojeaep sjooyos Jaypieyd 'S|00YIS JepeyD U0 8)ON ©

"a|qeoijdde se ‘alioono AeaA ey pue sujjaseq ay) UseMIB] SOUSIBLIP JUSLIND S} JOIUS /2—920¢ pue 9z—5z0z 10} dv¥D1 2yl Bunejdwoos usypy e

suljeseqg wWolj 9oualayl(] uadny



6.0 G| sbed oulsIq jooyas Alejuswalg uspng Joj ueld AIlIgeIUN020Y PUE |0J3U0D) |BOOT SZ-4202
Jaquinu uopoe syl asiug e

# UONOY

‘A1esse0sU SB SMOJ [BUOIIPPE PPY "SMOJ|0) SE 3|ge) ay) 818|dwon)
:suonoy

"yoeoldde pauayibua.ls JO mau B U] }nsal ||Im UONOE ay) 0] Sebueyo mMoH -
pue ‘ssaudAjoayaul Oyj JO) SUOSBRI DY | =

:Buimojjo} ey jo uondiuossp
B 8pNJOUl }SNW puUE UOIOR SARDSYSUL BU} AJjuspl 1SN 3T 8y} ‘SAI0aYUI SE Payijuapl Usaq oAy Jey) suonoe 104 ‘pouad Jeak-as.yy
B I9A0 9AIJ09)J8 UsA0Id Jou BABY Jey) suohoe abueyd 1snw v 8u} ‘dvDT §Z2—#20Z 9Yi 40 Juswidojaasp ayj yim Bujuuibag ‘enoge pajou sy  ©

"8|geolidde se ‘ejep [eooj Joyjo Jo pleoqyseq 8y} ul papiaoid eiep ayj jo sisAjeue
pue sisAjeue sju} JO }nsal e se [eob siy) 8AsIYOER 0} SUOROE 10 ‘SOLIBW ‘Sawoolno pajoadxs ‘jeob siy) 0) epew sabueyo Aue aquoseq e

-eo1oe.d Jonud uo
suonos|jal Wwoj paynsai Jeyy Jeak Bujwod syj Joj suonoe Jo ‘sawoojno Jable) ‘soljew ‘leol pauueld ay) 0) epew sebueys Aue Jo uonduosap v

"pouad Jeak-aa.y} e 18A0 8AJ08YS UaAOId J0U BABY ey} suoloe aBueyd 1SNW YT 8Yl ‘v SZ—Z0Z 943 JO JusWdo[aAsp Ul Yim Bulwuibag o

"pajeloosse A[9soo jou aJe ey} souleW pue suonoe sjdinw
opnjoul sjeob uasym yoeolidde ue yons esn 0} pabelnoous aie sy3 'sleuped |euoleanps Joj Aousiedsuel) 8seaIoul pue BUBLIOM S|
SOLBW JO 198 payloads e joedwt o Buisn s 37 ay) ABsjesls ) Jayjaym Jo SISA|BUEB }SNQOL 810 I0) MO|[E [|IM SOLIIBW UM SUoloe
Buidnolo *(s)uonoe sy) o) ejqesljdde sie jey [eob sy uiyIMm souaW oyoads Jo dnolb 1o ouew o(buls B Uo aouewIopdad JO IX8jU0D

aU} Ul jeob 8y} Ulyim suopnoe Jo dnolf 1o uonoe ojbuls e Jo SS8UBAI0YS By} Ssasse Aewl sy37 ‘dwodd siyy 0 Buipuodsas usypy  ©

'|eob 8y} yim paje1oosse soljsW ay) Jo |[e uo souewlopad saoidwi 0} papusiul 84 |jim [eob & Ul SUOIOE [|B JOU ‘SaSeD SIS U] O

")nsal peyeble) Jo juesyiubis Aue sonpoud
Jou pIp suoioe 8y} Jey) suesw ,ssauaAndsjieul, pue jnsal jable) sy) Buionpold ul njsseaons alem suonoe 8yl Yoiym oy saibsp ayy
suesw ,ssauUdA}oaYy, ‘jeob sy plemo) ssalboid Buijew ul ajep 0} sUOROE 2110ads BU} JO SSBUBAIIDBHOUI JO SSBUBAIIDBYS B} aqLIOSa(] e

"Jeob ey pJemo; ssauboud Bupiew ui 81ep 0} suoioe oy10ads By} JO SSBUBAIIDSLBUI 10 SSBUBAIIDSYS U Jo uonduosap v

"pasinbau jou s BuluNoJdk Je(|Op-104-1B||0P B pUE ‘passalppe ag 0) pasu jou op sabejusdiad
1o sainjipuadxae uj sedueleA Joul ejgeoljdde se ‘sediAleS panosdul Jo sebejuadiad [enjoy pelewnsy pue seolAeS paaosdu| JO
sabejusdled pauue|d ay) usemiag pue ssinjipuadx3 jenjoy pajewl}sy pue sainjipuadxg peiebpng usemiaq seousieylp [eLSjEW ulejdXxy e

"S80IAI8S paAcltdull Jo sebejusdiad |enjoy pajewnsg pue seoiAleg paaoldul
jo safejusoied psuue|d Jo/pue seinjipuadx3 [BnjoY pejewl}sg pue sainjpuadxg pejebpng usemioq seouslalip [eLslew Jo uoreue|dxs Uy



6. 40 9} abed 1oHISIq |00YdS Alejuswia|g USHND Jo} Ueld AYlIqeIunoooy pue (00 8907 §2-4Z02

pue ‘syuspnis o0} papiaoid ‘QOE U008 HJ Ul paulep se ‘swellboid uonisinboe afenbue] o
:wnwiuiw
E Je ‘0} pajejal 4y dy Ul suonoe oioads spnjoul isnw sisuies; ysijbug wie-Buo| eiow 1o G| Jojpue sisuies| ysi|Bug 240w 4O OE YIM Sy e
suooy palinbay

"sjuapn}s YinoA 1s3soy 0} oy1oads spaau joswl 0} paubisep gyDT 89Ul Ul Suoioe oi0ads apnjout 0} pabeinoous
a.Je dnoibgns juspnis YinoA is)sof ueoyiubis Ajjesswinu e aaey Jey) S|00yos Jaleyo pue ‘S300 ‘SIOUISIP [O0YOS 1YJNOA J9)S0- 10 SUOIIIY

'dvO1 84l
JO UOPOdS $BDIAISG parcidwli JO paseslou] 8yl Ul 961G Uonoas [¢90 Gl G 9L ‘suoieinbay Jo apos) eiuloyjes) ul sjuswalinbal ay) sseippe

0} UOH08s s90IAI8G PAAOIW] JO PESESIOU| 8U) Ul LOBULIOUI [EUOHIPPE 8pIAcId 0} pesu (M Y3 8y} ‘uolioe BURNgUIUOS YoNs Yoes Joj :9J0N ©

"ON 40} N, Ue JO S8 A 10} A, B Buisn uoioss ssolneg
paaoidwl| Jo pasealou| 8U) ul paquosep se juswalinbal $80IAI9S panoidul] J0 pasestoul 8y} Buijesiu 0] SSINQLIUOD UOHOE Sy} JOUIOUM 9)BdIpu| e

Bunnguiuon

‘sa|qe}
uopoe au} Ul paplacid aq [jim $80IN0S puny o10ads wol) sainypuadxe pajabpng "Uoioe SIY) YIIM PalBIDOSSE Sainjipuadxs JO JUNOWE [BJ0} 8y} Jojug e

spund |ejo]
‘0} Aldde (s)oudw
9y} Jey} (s)uonoe 8y} pue UOHOE 8Y} JO SSBUSAOBYS By} Jojiuow o} pasn Buieq (S)oLew ayy Ajuspi Aes)o 1snw uonduosap auy) ‘1eramoy
‘U0N09s sOIAIBS parcidwl Jo pasesloul sy ul jdwold jsiy ayy Jo uoiduosep UOHOE 8y) UIYIM palnuspl 8q Aew soujewl pasinbal esay|  ©
"salnjipuadxe pe1ebpnq s)i pue UojO. SU) JO SSSUBAIJ0RLS Sy} JOJUOLL O] SOUIBL 8J0W JO 9UO AJjuspl
Isnw Y37 8y} ‘siseq apim-y3T ue uo paplaocid Bulaq (z pue sjuspnjs swoou-mo| pue ‘sisuies| ysibug wJiel-Buol Buipnjoul ‘sieuies) ysijbug
‘YInoA 18)s0} 10} S901AI8S DA0IdWI 10 ©SBSIOU| 0] Juswalinbal sy} spiemo) Bunnguiuod (| Se payjuspl Uoloe Uyoea Jo) ‘pajou Alsnoinald sy ©
"uolO8s SJUBPN}S BLUOJUI-MOT] pue ‘sisuies ysi|bug ‘YinoA J8}so Joj SaoIAIeg paAoidul] Jo paseslou| auy

Joj suononiisul syy ul paquosap se ‘sjuepnis pajesidnpun 1o} s|eoh sy37 sy} Bupesw Ul A08Ye pue spiemo) pa1oalip Ajjediound si uonoe
yoea moy jo uoneue|dxs ue epnjoul Aew y37 ey} ‘Juswalinbal saoinies poaoidwl 10 pasesltoul oy} Buiiesw 0} 8jNQUILOD JBY) SUOHOR 10 O

‘uofjoe ay} Jo uonduosap Jalg e apIACId e
uonduosaQg

"$8|ge) uonoe ay) ul Jeadde os[e |jIm 83} SIYL "UONOR 8U} JO) 8|11 LIOYS B 8pIAOL] o

9L



6240 /| ebed PLIsIQ [ooys Ateluswis|g usiNY 10} Ueld AJIQEIUNOOOY PUE |04U0D) [BO0T GZ-4Z0T
"UOII09S SJUSPNIS SWODU|-MOT pue ‘sieuleaT ysibug ‘YINoA 181s04 1o} sa0lAeg paacidul| 1O pasealsu] sy} Ul papiAoid

suoneue|dxa sy} ybnoiyl (z) pue ‘s|ge L suonoy BulNqLIUOD BY} Ul PSIUBLLNOOP SB S8IAIeS panoJduwi jo ebejuadled pauueld e JO uoieounuapl
oy} ybnoJyy Jo spuny 4407 4o aunyipuadxa auyy ybnoayy (|) :ploj-oms si ddIN s Bunesw si ) sejeljsuowsp Y37 ue yoiym ul Jauuew ay| . ddiN.
Jo ebejusoled Ayeuorpodold wnwiuiw, sy; se umous| osfe si ebejusased Ayjeuorodold siyl “([elgeps | uonoas Yoo ¢ [gllgllalygozs uonoeg
03 ‘[L1[el20 8ezzy uonoas D) Y31 8yl Ul sjuspnis pajeslidnpun JO UORE.NUSIUOD pue Jaquinu 8y} Uo paseq saAleoal I Buipuny Ul 8sealoul

ayy 01 uoiodoud ul sjuspnys (e 0} papiroid seoinies ay) 0} paiedilod se ‘sjuspnis pajesydnpun se o} pa.liajal A|BA1198]|09 ‘OWODUI-MO| Jo/pue
‘s1ouies| ysijbuz ‘YinoA 1s)soy aie oym sjuspnis si Joj seolnes Bulaosdwi 1o Buiseasou si MOY 4D SU Ul 8jeJjsuowap o} palinbal st 3T uy
sjuswalinbay Aiojnjelg

"dnoub juapnys Jsules| ys|iBug ayy ul pspnjoul aJe sisules| ysibug
we}-buoj ‘z0°8€Zgy UoHO8S DT YIM JUSISISUOD pue Juswalinbal seoinies paroidwy Jo paseaJou| ayy Buyssw Jo esodind 8y} Jo4 ;910N 8ses|d

"BuliNgLIU0D SB UONOSS SUOIOY PUB S[EOS) BU} Ul papn|oul

suonoe ay} yym ubije Jsnw Uonoss siy} uf uonduosep s,y37 Uy Indu apiaoid o} Alijige Jisy) e1eyjioey o) sieuped [euolzeanpa jo Buipueisiapun
1epeouq e sjowoud 0} 1ouloons Ausiolyns aq oA (1Blep Jusiolyns apnjoul pinoys papiaold suopduosaq ‘syuswalinbel Aiore|nbal josw

esod.ind siy} Joj payuap! SUOIDE SPIM|O0YDS 10 BpIM-T] Moy pue ‘siqeslidde se ‘zL—y | sapelB ul sjuspnis |je o pasedwod se Z1-M1 sepeib
Ul 20"8ECcy UOOaS OF Ul paulyep se sjuspnis pajedljdnpun sy 1o} se0lAIes aAoidWwl 40 8Sea10Ul 0} sue|d Y3 UE MOY JO ‘UOIJ08S Pojesipap
s|buis e uiyim ‘uonduosep sAlsusya.dwod e yum sisuped [euonesnps sepiaold uonoss saoiteg peaosdw| Jo PaSEaIOU| USHILIM-|[oM VY

asodind
Sj}uU9pnN}S sawWooUuj
-MOT pue ‘siaulea ysijbu3z ‘YinoA 19}so4 1o} sadiAlag paroaduw] 10 pasealou|

81940 4y D7 JeeA-881y) 8Y} Joj BAOBYS 8] ||IM SUONIE paiinbal 8say| ©

"SUOHOE 2J0W JO 8U0 AQ passeippe 8q }SnW pIeoqysE £20Z BU} UO [9A8| 8ouUBWIopad 1SaMO| 8y} SaAie0al 1By} jooYoS
lo/pue dnouf juspnis yoe3 "pieoquseq £Z0g Ui UO [9A3] aouBWIOSd JSBMO| B4} PIAISIa) |ooyds 10 dnoub Juepnis ay; yoiym 1oy (s)iojeaipul
S1E}S paliluspl aU} ssauppe jsnw pue (s)jooyos Jo/pue (s)dnolb Juspnis paiiuspl eyl splemoy pe1oalip 8q Isnw (s)uoioe olypads sy| o

-dVO1 8yl uiyum suoljoe OEOOQm 8J0W 10 suo apnjoul isnw Y371 sy} uiyim |o0oyos
Aue ujyym dnosb Juepnis e (€) Jo/pue ‘v31 auy uiypm dnolb Juepnis e (2) ‘w37 8U) UM [00yds € (1) Joj SI0)eD]pul PJEOGUSE(] POy BABY Je) Sy e

"90UB)SISSY pejenualayid Se 0} paliael Ajjuanbaly
SI SOUE)SISSE [EDIUYOS] SIU} JO LUIO) UOWWIOD JSOW SY | "90UE)SISSE [BOIUYOS) JO Lied S8 ABMISpUN 3IOM 2} JO UOIBIUSWS|dWI S} 0} PeIe|dl gy
SU} UILAIM SUOROE Dy1oads epnjoul ISNW 'SZ202S 10 ‘22028 'S71L0ZS ‘12026 ‘€' 209/ SUOIoss 3 o} juensind souelSISSE [e01UY0e) Joy o|qiBle Sy e

"sisuies| ysibug wue)-Buoj pue sisuies|
ysiibu3 yjoq 4o} sUoROB 8pNjoULISNW Y37 U} ‘sieules| ysiBug wiey-Buo| aiow Jo G| pue sieules| ysBuT 8I0W Jo O¢ Yoq Sey y3Jue | o

"S18yoes) Joj JUsWdo|dABP |BUOISSEJ0ld O



6. Jo g| abed 12HISIQ 100yos Asejuswia|g usHND 1o} Ueld ANIqeIUN09DY pue [041U0D |B907T GZ-7202

Juelo
uonenuUsduU0D 4497 3us0lad G| [eUOHIPPY SU1 SSPNIOU JUNOWE SIY | “SJUBPMS OLIOJUI-MO] pue ‘Jsules] ysi|Bug ‘YinoA 1s}soy Jo uoneUaoUoD pue

laquinu ay) uo paseq JesA BuIwos sy} Ul A998 ||IM 1 Sejewnse Y37 ey} spuny jueib uoleljussuoo pue |ejuswalddns 4497 jo Junowe sy Ajoadg e
Sjuel) uojeliusouo) Jo/pue [eyuswis|ddng 4407 payosloid [ejo|

'SMOJ|0} SE $8|qe} 8y} 818|dwon
suononJsu| pue sjuawalinbay

"Alosy; [eUOHEONPS 10 ‘Bousliadxs ‘Yolesss.

Buiuoddns ‘pasepisuoo saaeuss)e Aue Buipnjour ‘uoneuiwlsep SIY} 104 siseq au} spirod isnw uonduosap ay| "seale Ajoud [eoo| Aue

pue s1els ayy Ut sjidnd pejeoldnpun sy oy sjeoB s,101sIp S} JosW 0} spunj ay} JO 8SN 9A1108Y8 }SOW By a.e suoloe esay) moy Jo uonduosap
e apnjou osje 1snw sjidnd pajeaijdnpun jo juswijoius uasiad 0t UBY) SS3] Y}m S|ooYDs 1o} SISEq apIM[ooYyds & uo papiroid suoIoy

*Alosy) [eUONEONPS JO ‘@oUBlIadXS ‘UoIEDsal

Burpoddns ‘paiepisuoo saaneulsye Aue Buipnioul ‘uoneulwis}ep sy} 4oy siseq ayy apiroid jsnuw uonduosep sy ‘seasse Ayloud jesol Aue pue
9je)s ayy Ui sjidnd pajedjidnpun syl soy s|eob s,)011sIp au j98W 0} SPun} 84} JO 8sn 8AROYS JSOW B} 818 SUOROE BU} MOY JO uondiasap e apnjoul
os[e }snw juadiad GG ueyy ssaj Jo abejuasiad idnd pajealidnpun ue ypm sjoLisip jooyoss je Siseq apIm-y31 ue uo papirold suonoy

Ajup syoLsiqg jooysg 1o

"sjuspnys Buinies se swes ayj jou si syuspn)s Buyous 8SNEeoYa( pJEpUB)S S8JIAISS
panoidul Jo pasesloul sy} Jesw jou seop sdnoub 1o dnolb Juspnys oyoads e Jo ebejusdiad Juswijolus ybly & sey y37 ue jey Buners Aldwis Jeyung e

JusIdIYNS JOU Bk ‘Moy
0} Se uojeue|dxe Jaypny Jo UOIIBLL0D Joljdxe Ue Jnoyum ‘|eob sy 1oy W00 pejoadxe ue eAsiyae djay |Im 891AJ8S € el sjuswWwale)s Aosnpuoy e

'Sjuspnys (e 0} paledwiod se (s)dnoub Juspnys pajesrdnpun 4oy SewoNo oAo.dwit 0} papusuj S| UOIOB BY} MOY PUB SJUBPN]S [je
0} paplroid Buleq st uoioe BPIMIO0YDS 10 BpIM-yT] UB Aym Joy uoneoynsnl e epiroid ysnw sy3 ‘suoneuejdxe palinbal 9A0QE 9y} 0} UojIppe u|
SUONAY SpIM|OOYDS pue apIMm-yI

‘(sseuaAoay3 Jo Juswainsealy) seale Aoud [eso| Aue pue eleys au ul sjidnd pajeoiidnpun sy 1oy sjeob s,y37 8y) sjeeuwl uoijoe sy} MoH
pue ‘(uBiseQ uonoy pue spasN paynuapy) (s)dnoib Juspnis psjeolidnpun ayj o) saojales Buirosdwi Jo Buisealoul s1 uonoe sy) moH e

40 uoneuejdxs ue apnjout 1sNW 37 8y ‘Juswelinbal seoiAles psAoiduwi Jo pssesiour oy} J8aw 0] Bunnguuod uonoe Aue Joy ‘alogeley |

"(uonoe paywi) (s)dnoub Juspns psjeod|idnpun aiow Jo 8uo o) papiroid

A19]0s Jo ‘(Uoljoe BpIM|OOYDS) [00YDS BliIUS UB 0} papIAoid ‘(uonoe epim-y37) V37 aunue 94} Sso.oe papirold ale Asy} Jayeym quawalinba.
$80IA1S paoLdll Jo pasealoul ay) o} BunngUuod se uolPas SUOHOY pUuE S|B9 sy} ul psyiuspl ale Jey) 4y oyl Ul suoioe ssoy) Ag paaosdu
10 peses.oul aie sedlnag "Aljuenb uf seolaies molb 0} suesw seolAIBS eseaJoul 0} pue Ajjenb ul seoinies molb 0} suesw sao|AIeS anoldw o



6. 10 6| obed JoLIsIg jooyds Alejuswalg usiny Joj Ueld A)jiqejunoody pue joauo) [B907 §Z-7202

"payoalip Ajjediound si uopjoe ayy woym Joy (s)dnoub juspnis pajeoldnpun s,y oui Jo (S)poau paitiuspl anbiun ay) Jo uoleuejdxa ue apiroid
(s)pasN paynuapj
:SMO||0} Se B8|qe)} ay) 9)8|dwo)

"9[ge} |y} UIYlIM Yons se o}e)s ‘suondiiosag uonoy ey ul uonduossp palinbal siy) papiaoid sey y37 eyl 4

"(s)dnoub juspnys pajesidnpun

8y} JoJ sawoo1no Buiroddwl Ul UOIIOEB 8U} JO SSBUDANDYS Oy} ainseaw 0} pash (s)oujaw ay) (£) pue ‘siseq apIM|Ooyos 10 Y3 Ue Uo papiaold
Butaq si 1 Aum pue (s)pasu payiauapl ey} ssalppe 0} paubisap si uonoe sy moy () ‘peroalip Ajjediouiid si uoljoe ay) woym Joj (s)dnolb juspnis
pajeoidnpun sy Jo (s)pasu payiauapl anbiun ayi (1) Jo uoneue|dxs ue apiroid jooyds 10 Y37 alius ue o} pepiroid Buleq uonoe yoes Jo4

SUOIOY dpIM|OOYIS pue dSpIM-yT T
:suondiosa palinbay
‘(2)(e)961S | uonoas yOD § 01 Juensind pajenojes se ‘4esh JyD 2Ul Ul sjuspnis ||e 03 papiaotd seojales o) 0} patedwoo
se paAoJdwl Jo paseasoul aq jsnw sjidnd pajeoydnpun Joj seoinkes yolym Aq sabejusoted sy37 au) st sty -ebejusolad ay) Aj1oads pue sbejusoled
JanoAlre) palinbey 4407 [euoinodold ay) pue Jes A Jooyas Bulo) ay) 1o} sedinleg aAosdwl| Jo asealou| o} abejuadlad paoslold ay) ppy e

Jes A jooyog Buiio) 8y Jo) seoineg aaoldul| 1o asealou| 0] abejusalad [e1o]

'(0$) 049z jo Junowe ue Ajoads ‘e|qe ]
JanoAure) 4407 8y} Ul paliluSpI JouU SI JUNowe JBACALIRD B J| "8|qey JOACALERD) 4407 9Y} Ul pauiluapl JUNOWE Jejjoq — JaAcAlRD 4407 oyl Ajoadg e

lejjog — JenoAuen 44907

'(9%00°0) olaz jo abejusotad e Aj10ads ‘s|qel
Janohued 4407 eyl ul payizuapl jou st abejusdiad JonoAued B § *a|qe ] Janchlie) 4407 ayl ul payiuapl abejusdiad — JancAleD 4407 sy Aloadg e

abejusolad — JoA0ALIRD 44D

(2)(e)96¥S| UOOES yOO G 0} Juensind paje|nojes Se Jesh 4y au) Ul suspnis jje
0} papinoid sadlAles ay) 0} patedwod se paaoidwil Jo pasealour aq 1snw sjidnd psjeoaljdnpun Joj sadlAles yoiym Ag abejusolad pejewnss sy Aioadg e

Jea A |00Yyog Buiwon 8y 1o} s901AI8S aaoidwl] Jo asealou| o} abejusoied pejoslold

"JeaA BUILIOD BY) Ul 9AI808.
|lim 31 sejewnse Y37 8yl 1By} '20'8ege UON0eS O Ul paquosap se ‘Buipun) uo-ppe juelf uonesjusouod 4407 [eUOIPPE JO Junowe 8y} Ajloadg e

JUBIS) UOlBLUROUOD) 4407 1usdlad G| |euonippy pajosiold



6. 0 0z abed 1oLsIq jooyas Alejusis|g ushng 1o} Ueld A)|IGEIUNOSOY PUE [01jU0D [B307 GZ-120¢

‘POAIDS
Buleq (s)dnoub Juspms pajesiidnpun ay) Jo (s)peau payuep! enbjun sy sseippe o) peubisep si uofjoe ay} moy jo uoljeue|dxa ue apiA0td

(s)peaN ssaippy o3 paubisag a.e (s)uonoy ayy MOH

"}0Bqpas) Jauped [euolEONPS PUB BIED JUSWaASIYOE Juapn)s ajqeoljdde JO sisAjeue ‘wnwiuiw e Je ‘sepnjou; JUSWSSISSE SPaau [ntbuluesw y
"JusLUssesse spaau s,y37 8y} ybnoay psiuspl pantes Buieq (s)dnoib uspnis pajedijdnpun sy jo (s)pasu anbiun oy Jo uoljeue|dxe ue apinold

(s)peaN paunuapi

'SMOJj0} Sk B|qe)} 8y} a1e|dwon

'4ons se gje)s ‘suonduosa uopoy ay) ul suoiduosep pauinbai ay) papinoid sey V31 9yl

"painsesw a4 ||Im (s)dnold juspnis pajesidnpun au 10} sswodno Buirocidwi Ul UolOR BY) JO SSBUBANDBYS

oy} moy (g) pue ‘(s)peau paynuspl sy} SSaIppe o} paubisap si uonoe ayy moy (z) ‘parias Buteq (s)dnoub juspnys pajeordnpun ayj Jo

(s)peau paynuspt enbiun ayj (1) Jo uoneue|dxe ue apiaoid ‘(s)dnoJb juapnis peresiidnpun siow 1o suo 0} papinoid Ajajos Buiaq uonoe yoes Jo4
SuoiOYy pajlu

"snowAuous aq 0} paIopISU0D 8. apIM-YT] PUE BPIM|OOYDS ‘S|O00YDS 19HBYO pue s300 Jo 950 8y} Ul :S|o0YIS JoLIeyD pue s30 9 40} 9J0N
"(s)uonoe ay) Jo ssausAnoaye pue sseibosd 8y} ainsesw 0} pasn Bulaq (s)ouaw sy Alusp)
SS9UdAIJ08})T J0JUO 03 (S)ol38 N

'sjuepns Buinles se awes ayj jou si sjuapn)s Buyjolus 8sSNBe28(q PIEepuUB)S SOOIAI9S
paroidwl Jo paseaudul Y} }eaw jou seop sdnolb Jo dnoub Juspnys oyoads e Jo sbejusdied Juswioius ybiy e sey y3] ue ley) Buneys Aldwis ‘Jeyung e

“JUSIOLYNS Jou Ble ‘Moy O) Se uoleue|dxa
48YHINy 10 UOKOBUUOD JO|dXS U JNOYYM ‘[BOB B} 104 BWIOIINO Pajosdxa ue aAsIyde djsy [jIm 90IAISS B Jey) sjuswale)s AIOSnjouoD ‘enoqe pejels sy e

'SISEQ SPIM|O0YIS Jo Spim-/37 ue Uo paploid Buleq s) uonoe au Aym 1oy sjeuoiel ay) pue pejosip Ajjediound si uonoe ay) woym
10} (s)dnoiB yuspnis pajesrdnpun s,w37 8y} Jo (S)pasu payiuspl anbiun oy} ssaippe ||Im paubisap se uojoe sy} Moy Jo uoleur|dxs Ue 8pIAOI

Siseg SpIM|oOYdg 10 3pIM-\Y3] Uk Uo papiro.d si )l AYp pue (s)pasp ssalppy 03} paubisaq ate (s)uonoy ay} moH

Moeqpas)
Jouped |euoneonpse pue Elep JUSWSABIYOR JUSpn]s d|qeojdde Jo sisAjeue ‘wnwiuiw e je 'Sapnjoul Juswissasse spaau |nybujuesl \ “way)

SOSSaIppE UONOE By} MOY pue Jusissasse spaau e Ybnoay) peyiuapl (s)dnoib juspnis pajeolidnpun ayj Jo (s)soueiswnalD Jo ‘(s)uonipuos
‘(s)pasu ayi sutejdxe w37 8y} usym (s)dnoub Juspnys pejeolidnpun ue spiemo) pajoalip Ajjediound S| UOIJOB UB MOY S8)elsuowap Y37 uy



6. 40 |z abeq J0LSIQ 100YOS AlBjUBIB|T USHND Joj Ueld ANIGEIUNOIDY PUE [0:3u0) (€907 GZ-720T

uaosad GG uey) Jojealb sijey) Ssjuspns pajeslidnpun JO JUSW([OJUS UE YliMm S|O0UDS JB Sjuspnis 0} S80IAI8S JoauIp apiAcid oym
4BIS J0 JaquInu 8y} 9sesusul 0} Juswalinbal ay} 19sw o} Bunuawiaidw s Y37 8Y) 18U} D1 8Y} Ul Suonoe ayl Jo siequinu uonoe pue |eob syl Ajjusp| e

"ajgeoldde jou si jdwoud siy} 0) ssuodsal e Jey] 81e2Ipul 1SNW UO-ppe JUelB LOoNesusouod 8y} JO juelb UoNeIjusdUOD B SAI8081 JOU S0P Jeyl YT uy e
'v31 ey 0} ejgeoidde se ‘suonduosap Buimol|o) ay) epiroid

‘JJB)S [BIPOISNO Sephjoul Yejs payissed (37 auy Aq pakojdwe yejs peyisse|o

J0/PUE JJB)S PajedlIia ag JSNW SJUSPN]S O} S82IAISS 108JIP apiroid OUM JJels 8y "Jusosad GG ueu) ssa| 1o 0} [enbs sijeuy sjuspnis pajeoijdnpun
JO JUBWI|OJUS UB U}IM S|O0UDS JB SJUSpN)S 0} S80IAISS 19211 apinoid OUM LEe]S JO Jaquinu ay) o) pasedwod se jusdliad GG uey) Jeyeald s

1By} sjuspnis pajes|dnpun JO JUSW(0JUS UB YIIM S|O0UDS JB SIUSpN}s 0} SOOIAISS 10alIp oplAcid oym JIe)s Jo Jegquinu 8y} asealoul 0} spunj esey)
Buisn si 3 moy ajessuowsp o} palinbal si Z0'gEZ ey UoI0as D Ul paglosap uo-ppe juelf uonejueouoo [euoljippe 8y} saAledsl Jeu} Y3 Uy

‘a|geol|dde se ‘sjuspnis swooul
-MOJ puUE ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘yinoA 1esoy Jo (Jueslad GG oaoge) Uoiesusouod ybiy B 8ABY jey} S|ooyos Je sjuspnis 0] SeolAles joaJip Bulpiaold
JJB)S JO Joquinu 8y} 9SBa.IoUl 0] Pash a4 ||IM 9A0qe paluspl Buipuny uo-ppe Juelb uoiesusduod [euonippe ey} moy Joj ueld sy} Jo uonduosep vy

Buipun4 jueis) uoljeluUad2UOY) [eUOIHPPY

"uoNoE. 8 10} S8JIAIBS panoidwl Jo eBejussIad pauuE|d 8y} St ebejusdled siy| "eBejusslad e o} Jusionb auy) YeAUoS uey} pue s|ge | sainjpuadx3

pauue|d |30 8y} Ul paynuep! Bulpund 4497 Jo Junowe ayy Ag 000'S9L$ 4O 1SOO pejewisa su} SPIAIP PINOM Y37 8] ‘sldwexs siyj U| 'sjuspnis

0} Loddns 196.e) 0y siepinoid Buiuies| papuedxa pue SJUBJSISSE [euonoNnsUl AQ papiacid SOOIAI8S 9)BUIPI00D O] Blep 8y} asn ||im oym sfedioutd

3)IS UM paleys aq uauj JiIm SISA[eUE SiUy) "YinoA J81so) ale oym sjuspnis 01 Bunejal elep azAjeue o} sw yeys Bunsixs Jo uoipod e 8z||))n 0} S9SO0Yyd

V371 8y} ‘peelsu] "000'S9 ) $ 1S02 pInom sejewnjse 3 eyl ‘e|eos Aed Jusling s,y3 U} UO PaSE] ‘UdIyMm ‘sjuspnis o) spoddns 8jeulpiood 0} pue ejep

azA[eue pue 309[]00 0} JEIS [euolppe Bully Ag uonoe siy) Juswse|dwi pNod Y3 @Y1 "UinoA 18jsoj} aie oym sjuspnis o3 apiaold oy spoddns pajebie)
18UM Mouy siepiacid Buiuies| papuedxs pue seple [euoionIIsul Jey) 8insua o) Bjep azAjeue o} pasu B si aJey) 1By} ssujwlsisp Y37 ue ‘sjdwexs Jo4 e

"pepuUN} 819M 1l JI UOiOR By} Juswaldwi 0} puadxs pinom 1l S8jewlNse Y37 8y}
18y} Buipuny 4497 JO JUNOWE 8y} 0} SpUOdsa.Iiod Uoloe Ue 10} $aoiAles pasoidw jo abejuacied ay] ‘ebejusdlad jeuojtodold ay) spJemoy uonoe sy}

JO UOINQLIUOD Y} BUIWISISP O} Pasn )l 1ey) ABojopoylew 8y} 8quosep JsNW Y37 oy} ‘seointeg panroldul o abejusoled psuueld e Bulkjuepl usyp e

‘pasn sem
1Y) ABojopoyiaw 8t} 8quosap pue Jagquinu uonoe pue [eob ay) Ayuspl ‘'saoinieg pasoidwi jo ebejusoled pauueld palijuspl Ue YIM UolOe YOeS J04 e

‘ojqeoijdde se ‘ebejuasiad jeuoipodold ey} SpJEMO) UOIIOE Sy} JO UOINQUIU0D 8y} sullislep
0] pasn sem jey; ABojopouiew ay) aquUosap ‘spuny 4497 1o ainjipuadxs ue uey) Jeyjes ajge | Aewwng Bugnguiuo) ay) Ul sediAIeg paaoiduw|
1O abejUBDIBY paUUE|d B UM PIIBIDOSSE Si 12U JuswaJinbal s801AIas paroldul o pasealoul ay) Bunesw 0} Buingujuod uonoe payjwi| Aue Jo4

‘(s)uonoe ay) Jo sseuaAnoaye pue ssaiboid sy} ainsesw o} pash Buleq (s)ouaw ey} Ajljusp|

SSaUBAI}09)4T JOHUOA O (S)o1I3B [N



6. 0 zg abed 10LISIQ |00Yog Auejuswualg usnng Joj ueld AJlIGeIUNoooY pUE [04U0)) [B20T §Z-4Z02

(Jea A dvO7 Bulwoo ay) Jo}) s|qe L suonoy BupnguIuoD Z 9jqe e
(Jea A dvD1 Bulwoo sy Joy) sjqe | sainupuadxy pauue|d [B}0] L 9|qe] e
:Apoq Bujuienob 1o pieoq Buiutanob |eo0) ay) Aq peydope dvO1 8y1 Jo Lied se papnjoul aq 0} palinba ale sa|qe) Buimojjo) ay |

'S8|qe) U0y Bululewal 8y} UO paus)us JoU S| UOHBLUIOU| PaIBIUS B [[IM UOIIBLUIOJU| B1aYM (S)uwn|oo

au1 BuiAynuapi ut ple o) siapesy uwnjoo o} pappe usaq sey ndul, pJom sy "sjqe | lanohiled 4407 8y pue ‘sjge] sjepdn |enuuy suonoy
Bunnglyuog sy) ‘s|ge sjepdn jenuuy ayy ‘e|ge sainjipuadxg pauueld (B0 By} Ol palajus A|Uo S| uolBWIOU| "SBIge] UOIOY J8Yjo ay)
sie|ndod Ajjeonewioine [|im s|ge) Sy} Oju| paisiua UoHBWLIOUI 8Y] "dyDT 8y} Ul Uonoe yoes 1o} |qe | saimipuadx3 pauue|d |ejo] 8y} sjo|dwion

sa|qe] uonoy

"1BaA yoea J0 19q0}0Q Ul
Aepsaupapn 18114 @Y} UO PAYUNOD SE SJUBPnIS Paj|oJud JO Jaquinu 8U) pue [els 3 4 4O Jequinu BU} UO paseq aq 1Snw Ofjel JUspN}s-0l-|4els ay| o

"3 8y} 0} sjgeoljdde se ‘(sjooyog ybiH pue ‘ybBiH Jolunp/e|ppI ‘Auejusws|3) ueds ape.b Aq sjooyos sy dnolb Aew v3layr o

'v37 8y} 0} a|qeo|dde se ‘yusolad gg uey) Jejealb s| jey; spuapnis pajeslidnpun
4O UOREHUSOUOO B UIIM S|00UOS Je Sjuspn}s 0} sadiAes Joalip Buipiroid Jels pajesyiiiao Jo oljel Juapnis-0)-Lels 8] pue ssg| do juaolad gg sl
Jey) sjuspnis pajeo|jdnpun JO UOHEAUSIUDD B Y)IM S|OOYDS JE SJUSPN]S O} SSOIAISS 10041p Buipiaoid Jjejs pajeoyliso Jo onel JuapN)s-03-4els ayl epInoId e

1884 yoee Jo 18qoi0Q Ul Aepsaupaph 1SI1) au)
U0 pajuNnod Se sjUSpNis pajjoius JO Jequinu sy pue yejs (31 4) Jusfeanbs swi-|ny o Jequinu sy uo paseq aq 3snW oljel Juspnis-0)-yeis sy o

V37 8y} 0} s|qeojidde se ‘(sjooyos ybiH pue ‘ybiH Jounp/sppin ‘Aejuswa|z) ueds epelb Aq sjooyss sy dnoib Aew v3aieyl o

Y37 8y} 0] o|gevydde se ‘jusoiad GG uey) Jejealb sijey) syuspnis
Pa)edlidnpun JO UOIBJIUSIUOD B UM S|I00YOS Je SJuapn)s 0} SeolAlas 19alip Buipiaoid Hejls palyisse|o Jo olel JuUapn)s-0}-Jejs auy) pue ssaj o Jusotaed
GG siJey} syuspnis pajeoljdnpun JO UOIBIUSIUOD B Y)IM SJUSPN]S 0} SBOIAISS 19811p Buipiaold yejs payisse|o Jo oljel Jusapnis-0}-Lels au) aplADld e

'SMOJ|0} SE 3jge) 8y} a1e|dwoD

jusdled GG uey) Jejealb si jey) sjuspnys pajeoljdnpun Jo JUSW|OIUS UB Yym |O0OYDS B Je Sjuapn)s 0} Sa0IAIes
102.ip Buipinoid els uleyal o) spuny ey Buisn si )l moy aquosap Jsnw w3 ay) quadsad GG uey) Jejealb si ey} syuepnis pajedlidnpun JO JUSW||0IUD
UB U)M |OOUDS € Je SjUSpMs 0} $801A19S J0alIp BulpiAoid yels 850U} O JUSIOIYNS JOU S| UO-PPE JUBJB UO[BILSIUCD [BUOINPPE UE Jey} JUBAS By U| e

"Hoddns Buiels [euojippe siinbal s|0oyos YoIYM BUILIBISP O} PESN BLBJIO 8U) pUE S|00YDS Psjos|es

JE SjuepNyS 0} S9OIAISS JoBUIp Bpinoid oym ‘Jes [elpojsno Buipnjoul ‘y1oq 1o ‘Jels pauisse ‘yers pajenuapaIo O Jaquinu sy} 9SEaIoul 0) Spuny

sy Buisn s1 )1 moy 8quossp jsnuw jusoled g Uey) 1e1eelb sijey; sjuepnys pajesdnpun jo Juswijjolus Ue Y)m s|ooyas sey Ajuo jey Y37 ue Jo 3
looyos-a|Buls e se yons 'spuny uo-ppe juesb uoneusdU0o By} BUISN SI } MOY 8qLISSP O} YoIyM Woly sjooyos uosiieduwloo aABY JOU S90P JBYl YT UY e



6. Jo £Z ebed 1014110 |00YdS Atejusws|3 using 0} Ue|d ANIGEIUNOOY PUE [01jUOD [B90T SZ-420T

1eah 4y o7 buiwos ayy ur syuspnys jje o) papiroid sa2irIBS Y}
0} paseduwoa se sjidnd pajeajjdnpun ioj saaiAles anoidwil 10 asealoul Jsnw v3T ay} yaiym Aq abejuasiad ay} s1 s1yy ~sbejusdiod
— JanoAled 4407 84} pue Jes A |ooyos Buruog ayy 1o} seoinleg aaoldul] Jo asealou| 0) ebejusdlad pajoslold sy; uo paseq

paje|nojed si ) (palsjus aq jou [im ebejusolad siy | :res) [0oyds Bulwio) ay) 10 sadiAleg aaoidwi 10 asealoau| 0} sbejuasiad [B}JO

(%00°0) 048z Jo sbejusoiad e Ajoads ‘sjqe] JoA0ALED 4407 @Y} Ul paynuapl 1ou s abejuadtad JonoALED € J| "Jeak
dvO74oud ay) wolj ejqe 18Ackiied 4407 su) Ul paynuspl ebejusoiad — JaAokuie) 4407 oY) Aioads :abejuaotad — Janohiie) 4407 o

"1esk 4y Buiwod sy} Ul syuspnis ||e 0] pepiaoid S80IAI8S ay) O)

paJedwod se paaoidw Jo peseeloul 8q 1snw sjidnd pajesfjdnpun Joy seoiates yoiym Aq sbejusaled auy s sIy | (8)(B)9BT S| uonoesg ¥0H9

G 01 Juensind ‘sjuel9 uonesjusouUo) Jo/pue |elusweiddng 4407 paroslold sy} pue Juels) eseg 4407 pajosiold ey) Uo paseq pale|nojes
S| )i ‘patejus aq jou |jim abejusosad siy] :1es) jooyss Buiwon ayj 4o} saoiAlag aaosdw) 10 aseasau| 0 abejuaniag pajoafoad ‘s e

"1eak jooyos Bulwiod sy} Jo} syuspnis pajesiidnpun Jo UOKBIIUSOUOD PUB JBqINU SU) JO SISB] 8y} U0 pajeLuss sjueld
uolejuUsdUoD pue [eluaws[ddns 4407 JO JUNOWE [E)0} BY) SPIAOI :SIURID) UOlIRIIUSIUOY Jo/puk [ejuswajddng 4497 pajoslold "z

‘suone|noe

Juswspiue 4407 Joj ‘e|qeoldde se ‘(sjooyos Jepeyo pue sjoLIsIp [00Y9S o) 20'8EZZY PUB (STOD 104) 1162 SUOROes DT 808

"'$3(QD J0j Juel) suonesadO AJUNOD pue ‘S1OLISIP [00YOS o) SeoueMO||e

1obie ) Alonoosy olwouoog pue sjooyos j[ewg AIESS898N 8y} sapnjoul 0sie 4D 8yl o sesodind Joy Juels) aseq 4497 aU) 1y} 910N
(8)(e)96HS L Uonoes Yo G 0} uensind ‘welboid uonelodsuel} 191ISIg [00YDS [JeWS 8y} pue ‘welboud uopeuodsuel| |00YoS-01-8WOH

Jawio) ay} ‘welboud juels) ¥oo|g juswieroldul] [euononsu| pajable| oY) Joj SUo-ppe 8y} pue sjuelb uoneljuaouos pue jeyuswelddns
8y} Buipnjoxe ‘JesA |0oyos BuIWOd Buj) o) JUBWS[HIUS 4407 PRIEWSS JUNOWE |2)0) 8U) 8PIACI4 juels) aseq 4497 pajoaloid |

BaA dvO71 dlqesljdde ay) Ajjuap| s dvo1 e

1189k 4y D7 9jqedlidde 1ey) Joj 4yD7 8y} ul uonoe yoea Joj uonew.oul Buimo)io) ey Indul ‘sjqe | seinjipuadxg pauue|d [E}0 ). dU} U
9|de L ww._su—__ucmn_xm pauue]d |ejo]

BIA dVOT IUBLINO 8Y} ] |IM $,Z—EZ0Z PUB JBBA dYOT BulWoo sy aq [iIm GZ-4202 ‘dvD SZ—+20Z 8us Buidojenep usym ‘sidwexs
104 "uonejuawa|duil jo Jeak JuslInd sy} st Jeak 4y jueund sy} a|iym ‘do} pauueld Buisq st ey jeek ay) s1 s A JyDT Puitod sy 910N

(1O A VYD1 USLIND BY) J0y) 8jge | 18A0AleD) 4407 G 9|ge] e
(1B A dVYDT IUeIND 8y} Joy) 8|qe] ajepdn |enuuy SUooy Bunnguiuo) iy o|qe] e

(JeBA VD7 JUsuIND 8y} JO)) Bjge] o1epdn jenuuy (¢ 8jqe] e



6. 10 v 9bed 1oHISI |00YoS Alejuswall UsNg 1o} Ueld A}IGEIUN0DDY PUE [013U0D 820 GZ-7Z02

"(uonepodsuel | |00Yy2g-0 | -OWOH pue ‘JueiS) ¥o0|g jJuswanoldul
|leuononusu| psjebie] ‘quelb uonenueosuod ‘Juelb |Bjuswia|ddns ‘yuswisnipe ueds spelp queld aseq “9') 19b1e} 4407 |B10) S,y Ue
dn eyeuw jey) spuny ||e spnjoul spuny 4497 “Aue i ‘uonoe 1y} Juswajdwi 0} pazijin spuny 4497 JO Junowe |e10} 8y} Jojug :spund 4497 e

"UWN|od spun4 |10 8y
PUE ULLN|OD [SUUOSIad [BJOL &Y} Ul popiA0id UOREWLIOJUI UO poseq Paje[nojed A|ledjewojne ag |jiM JUNOLWE SiU| ([dUUOSIad-UON [B}O] o

‘uofoe siy) Juswisjdwi 0} pazin seinyipuadxa [auuosiad JO JUNOWE [B]0] Y] JOJUT (|SUUO0SIad |B}OL

«'SIUON 9, 10 'SIBBA T, 10 4BBA |, J8jud JybBiw 37 ue ‘sjdwexs 104 "psuswa|dl 8q [IM UOROE BY) YoIyM
10} BWI} JO UedS BY)} 2)BOIpUI ‘BSIMIBUIO "BWI} JO poliad S)BUILLIBIEPUI UB 10} pajuswaldwul 8 [[Im UOLOE BUj Ji Bulobuo, Jojug uedg swiy

‘sjelidoldde se ‘(eAl speib ybnoayy uspebiopury [euonisues; sepeib 1o s|jooyas ybiy

lle “6'a) sueds apeib 1o sj00YDS JO 18SQNS B U0 [00YDS [BNPIAIPUI B Ajnusp) . Suedg speig) oypadsg, 1o sjooyog onioadg, Jojus

1snW 37 8y} ‘Ajuo sueds ape.b ol10ads 1o 37 8y} UIyIM S|00Y9s 215199ds 0} papiaold S| uonoe 8y} J| . "S|o0YDS ||V, 81e2Ipul Isnw
V3T 84l 'Y31 8Y} Uiyim Sjooyos |le o} pepiaoid s UoRoe au J| *papIAcId 84 (1M UOIOE By} siaym uoneoo| sy} Ayusp| :uoyeso o

"9AI828l sjuspn]s
lle 1eym o} pasedwod se paaoidull 1o paseasoul Bulaq ale seojAles woym Joy sdnosh Juspnis pajeolidnpun aiow IO BUO S}BOIPU|
'sdnoif juspnjs pejeoljdnpun aiow Jo auo aAIss suonoe Buinguuod ‘adoos J0 sso|piebay :(s)dnoig Juspnig pajesidnpun o©
‘sdnoub juspnis pajeoljdnpun
3I0W 10 dUO AjUo $BAISS ey} uonoe ue s 8doos S} Ul pajiLll S| 1BY) Uonoe Uy "looyos s|buis e jo weiboid jeuoneonps aijue
ay) sepelbidn 8doos ul spim|ooyds S| Jey} Uoloe Uy Y37 sy} Jo welboid leuonednpa aJjua ay) sepesbdn adods ul apim-y37 SI ley)
uonoe Uy "palitll] J0 ‘8pIMOoYDs (apimispeyd 1o ‘eopImAIUNOD ‘BpIMOLISIP ““a'1) apim-y3] a4 Aew uoljoe ue Jo adoas ay] :@dooag ©
:suwnjoo Buimoj|o} 8y 81ejdwiod Uay} ‘uwnjoos BulNgLIUOY) By} OJul PISUS Si SOA, M e
"Juswialinbal
Sa0IAI9s panoidwl Jo paseauoul sy} Bunesw o) Bunnguiuod se pspnioul Jou si uopoe a3yl JI ,ON, 8dA} "HO ‘Juswalinbal saolAles parcidwi
lo paseasoul 8y} Buniesw o) Bunnguiuoo se papnjoul s1 UonIe sy} i SOA, 8dAL :¢ s901n188 panoidw) 1o pasessou] 0} Bunnquiuoy

‘sdnoub 1o dnoub yuepnis olyoads e
Bupsjus Aq Jo ||y, Budsius Aq uonoe ayj jo Aledyeuaq Alewud ay) aq lllm oym sdnoJb 1o dnoub juspnys ayy sjeoipy) ((s)dnous) Juspnig e

"UONOR U} 4O B[}l) B 9PINOIH BJ}IL UOIOY e
1809 4D 9yl Ul pejeslpul Se JequINu S,UOHO. 8U) JSJUT # UOIIOY e

"uonoe 8y} Joj Jaquunu [BoS) dyDT oY} Jejug # |eos) e



6. 40 Gz ebed LIsIg jooyas Auejuswie|g using Joy ueld A)|IQeIuNoadY pUB [0AU0D) |B00T GZ-1Z20C
8|qeL suonoy bunnquiuo)

"UONjOB By} 40} $80IAleg pacidw| Jo abejusolad pauueld 8y} st ebeiuasiad siy| "ebejusosad e 0] Juanonb

Sy} HOAUOD USY} pue 8jqe | Anug eleq ayy ul paunuspl Buipung 4497 Jo Junowe au AG 000'G9 L4 JO 1500 pajellnsa ay) SpIAIp
pInom 37 ay; ‘s|dwexe siy) uj ‘syuapnis o} Joddns j196.1e) 0} siepiroid Buluies| papuedxe pue sjuelsisse [euononnsul Aq pepiaold
SOOIAISS 8]BUIPJO0D O] BJEp 8y} osn [[im oym sjedioulid a)is yum paleys aq usy) [im sisA[eue siy| "YinoA 181so) a1e Oym Sjuspnis o}
Bunejes ejep azAjeue oy swiy yeis Buisixs jo uomod e 8zjjijn 0} SESOOYD YT 8y} ‘pesisu| "000°G9 1§ 1S00 pINoMm S8jewse Y3 au}
‘a|eos Aed jusuind S,y By} UO pPaseq ‘Yolym ‘siuspnis 1o) spoddns 81eUIpIO0D 0] pue ejep azAjeue pue j99|j02 0} Jels |euonippe
Buuiy Aq uonoe siy} Juaws|dwi PiNod 37 8yL "YINOA J81s0) 8ie oym Sjuspnis 0) apiroid o) spioddns pajabie) Jeym mouy| sispiaosd
Buluses| pspuedxs pue sapie [euononNIISUIl 1Byl 8iNsus O} Blep azA|eue 0] peau & S| 81ay] 1ey) seulwislep Y31 ue ‘e|dwexs Jo4

‘papun} al1om 11 JI uoioe sy} Juswa|dwi 0] puadxa pjNoOMm }I S3)BWIISS

V37 8y} jey} Buipuny 4497 10 Junowe a8y} 0] SpUOdsa.lod UONOR Ue 10} S80IAISS panoldwi Jo abejusolad sy "abejusoled

[euolpodold sy} Spiemo} uoioe a8y} JO UoNGLIUOD 8Y) sullwie}ep 0} paesn 1l 1ey) ABojopoyiaw ay) agLosep 1SN Y3 8y} ‘Sa0IAISS
panoidu Jo abejusdiad pauueld & BulAliuspl usaym ‘Uojoss sSaoIAIeg paActdwl| JO pasesalou] ay) J0) SUONONIISUI 8Y) Ul pajou sy  ©

"SJUSPN]S SWIOJUI-MO| Jo/pue

‘sisuses| ysiBug ‘yinoA 1eyso} sensas Ajuo jey) uonoe Ue s| uonoe peyiulll v (%00°0) Uipelpuny 1selesu ay) 0] papunol ebejusoled e

Se uoljoe 8y} Joj pajedionue wswaaoldwi Ajjenb psuueld sy Jsjus ‘uonoe sy Yim pajernosse Buipun) 8ABY 10U S80p 1Y) puUe ‘sjuspnis
pajes||dnpun o} siseq pajiwiT e uo papiaocid Buieq ‘Buiingiiuos se paynuapl uonoe Aue 104 :sa2iAlag paaoidw| jo abejusdiad pauue|d e

"SUWN|OD 1No} snolaald 8y} Ul palslue SjJUNoWE. Uo paseq paje[nojes Ajjesnewlolne sijunowe siy| :spungd [ejo] e
"Aue JI ‘uonoe siyy Juswajdwi 0} pazijn SpuUNn4 |eJapad JO JUNoWwe |B)o) 8U) Jojug spund |elopad e
"Aue JI ‘uonoe siy} Juswa|dwi 0) paziin Spun4 |Eo0T 1O JUNOWE [e10) 8Y1 JoJUT :Spund [e20T e

'ddSO0
3y) Jo/pue ‘SYDT 8l ‘d-O13 8y} Jo suoisiaoLd jJuswa|dull 0] BAISI81 8SIMIBYI0 PINOM 8)IS|00Yds Jalldiyniy Aunb3 ue 1eyy 10 4vD1
S\Y37 8y} Ul paljijuspl suonoe spim-yy3T Jusws|dwl 0} 8AI9981 9SIMISY]0 pinom a}is|ooyos Jaiidniny Aunb3 ue ey Buipuny aoe|da.

0} pasn &4 jou 1snwi spuny Jalidiyniyl Ainb3 jeys suesw siy L "ddSOD dU} Jo/pue ‘SYDT dul ‘d-013 8yl ‘4407 8y} Jo sesodind
JojJ seysjooyos Jaldiyny Aunb3 o3 pspiaoid Buipunj ‘uejddns jou quswejddns 0y pasn ag 1snuw spuny Jaldiyniy Aiinbg ‘depuiwel
e sy ‘Alobajeo spun4 4497, 8yl ul jou ‘AuobBejes spun4 @1e1g JaylQ, a8yl Ul papnjoul aq isnul spuny saidiniy Ainbg :ejoN ©

"Aue 4 ‘uonoe siy) Juswe|dWil O] PazZI|inN Spung a1elS JByjO JO JUNOWE |B]o) ay) Joju] :spung aje}s 1oyl e
"uoloe ey} Juswaeldwi 03 pasn Bulaq Buipuny 4407 8yl Uc paseq Sl juswlalinbal seoiAlas paroidwi Jo pasealoul ay) Bunssw

0} $81NQLIIUOD UONO. UB YOlyMm O} JUsiXa 8y} JaAsmoy ‘s80lnos Jaylo wod) Buipun) spnjoul os|e Aew uonoe sy Bulpun) 4497 Jo
sunsesWw sWos apnoul 1snW 3l ‘Wawalinbal seoinles paaosduli JO pesesloul ay) Buljesw Spiemo) 8jngiljuod 0} UONOE UR IO :8}J0N ©



6. 0 9 abed JolsIq |00ydg Atejuswal3 usynd 10} ueld AplIqeIUN020Y pUE [01U0D [8907 G2-HZ07

OILIOUODT puUEB S|00YDS [lewS AlBsSSadaN 8y} sepnjoul os|e dyDT 8y} Jo sesodind 1o} JuelS) aseg 4407 943 1ey) 910N (8)(B)961S1

uondes YOO § 0} juensind ‘weiboid uoneuodsuel} 19UISIg [00YOS jjewS 8y} pue ‘welbold uoljepodsuel] [00YydS-0}-8LOH ISWLIo) ay)

‘weJboud Juelo >o0|g Jusweroidw] jeuononsu| pejebie ] sy} i) SUO-ppe 8y} pue SJUElB UOIEUSIUOD pue jeluswaiddns sy Buipnjoxs
“Jea/ J00Y9s JuaLIND By} 40} JusWwBRUT 8B 4407 PLIBWIISS JO JUNOWE [B10) 8L} SPIAOI JUBIL aseg 44971 [en)oy pajewns3 g o

a|qe] Jarohfuien 4497

"uoloe 8y} Jo) s8oIAIeS panosdwi Jo abejusolad [BnoY

pajewlis3 sy s| ebejusoiad siy] ebejusoled e o) Jusponb sy} ueAuoD usy) pue sjqe . Anu3 ejeq ayy ui payiuspl Buipund 4497 Jo JUNOWe

aU) Ad 00G'691 $ 40 1500 [EN)OR PajEWSS BU} BPIAIP PINOM T 8 juswisnipe Buiall 10 1500 e 0} 8NP 005691 $ Usag dABY pINOM }S0D [BNjoE

pejewnss 1ey) sjuspnis Joj spoddns 8)eulpiood 0} Pue ejep azAleue pue J08]j00 0} J4B)S [BUolIppe pally }i pey 1By} saulwIL)ep pue uonoe

U} 10} 1500 pajewlisa [eulblio sy} SMaIAI Y37 BY L “paACIdWI SUSPNS YINOA 18)S0y 10} SBLLI0INO Jey) pue Ajjopl YHUM pajuswa|dwil sem

UOROE By} Jeu} SSUIWISISp PUE Bjep SW0DINO Juspn)s pue uohejuswaldwi smainal 37 ay) ‘ssaooid ajepdn [enuue ay) jo Led sy "uoioe ay)
sjuawa|dw) ajdwexs sy Ul Y37 8y} ‘seoiateg panoldul Jo ebejusaisd pauue|d sy} Bune|nojes 1oy anoqe pepiroid ajdwexs sy uo Buiping o

"(%00°0) Uipaipuny jsaseau ayy 0} pepunos sbejusosad B se uonoe ay
104 pejedionue Juswenoidw Ajijenb [Bnjoe pejewse B0} SU) J8)US ‘UOIIOR B} UM Pa)BIO0SSE Buipunj aAey jou ss0p Jey) pue ‘syuspnis palesidnpun
0} Ajuo siseq pajiwiT e uo papiroid Buteq ‘BunngLiuco se paluspl uonoe Aue 1o 1s99IM18G pasosdwy jo abejuaosiad [enjoy pajewlysg e

‘Aue JI ‘uonoe
SIy} Juswaldwl 0} pasn spuny 4497 4O aInypuUsdxe [EN}OB Pajewse |e)jo) ay) Jajug ‘Suonoy Bunnquyuo) uoj saunjipuadxy |BN)OY pojewsy e

"Jeak |00yos JuaLINg By} Ul S)USPN)S paledlidnpun JO UOREIUSIUOD PUB JOGUINU B} UO POSE] PajeI}se
sjuelb uoijeueduoo pue [ejuswe|ddns 4407 JO JUNOWE |10} 8Y) SPIAOI SJUBISD UOHEIUSOUOD Jo/pue jejuswojddng 4497 |EN}OY poajewnsg ‘g e

-leak dyD7 JueAs|al 8yl o) dvO T
8y} ur uonoe BunNquUIuoo Yoes Joj uoljeuliojul Buimojoy ey spirold “sesuodsel ,SoA, 8y} AJUo Jay|ly 0} Jepeay uwn|o9 ay} Ui nuaw umop-doip ay)

asn ‘uwinjod ay} ul Buike|dsip Jou a.ie Bunnquiuoo sue Jey} suooe Ji Jo pakedsip aie .ON, B yum suonoe Jj ‘Buihe|dsip aie ,SaA, € Ylim suonoe
Aluo yeyy ainsus 0} UWN[OD ,;,S82IAI8G panoldw| JO pasealou| 0} Bunnguuog, ayj 3o9yo ‘sjge] ayepdn [enuuy suonoy Bunnguiuog sy U

9|ge | QH.NHVQD jenuuy suoli}dy mc_u_.SQ_._“_.COU
‘Aue Ji ‘uonoe siyy Juswwsjdwi o} seanjipuadxa [ENJOE PajeLSe [B10} 8y} JejusT (sainjipuadxs [Bnjoy pajewnsy e

Heak 407 JuBAS|al Y} 10} d YD BU) Ul UoNoe 4oes oy uolieuutopul Buimoljoy sy epiroid ‘ejqe . eyepdn [enuuy ay) uj

a|ge] 9jepdn jenuuy

"sasuodsal so A, 8y} Ajuo I8yl 0} JopeESY UWIN|OD BY) Ul NUSW UMOP-d0Jp 8Y) 8SN “UWN|OD BY) ul Buihedsip jou aie BuingLuoo ale Jey) suoloe
J1 1o pakejdsip aie ,ON, B Yim suopoe j| "Bulke|dsip aie so A, © YiMm suonse Ajuo Jey} ainsue 0} Pa)o8yd 8¢ 0} PA8U |[IM UWN[OD ,;,S8IAISS
panoldwl] Jo pasesloul o} Bupngliuo, ey) ‘Jensmoy ‘e|ge| suonoy Bunnquuon Sy} Ul palajue 8q 10U [|IM UOljBLUIOUI ‘BAOJR PaJoU Sy



6 40 .z abed JousIq [ooyog Arejusws|g USHND Joj Ue|d ANJIQEIUN00Y PUE |03U0D (8907 §Z-7Z0Z

"Jeak |ooyos JuauINd ay} Ul spuspnis pajeslidnpun JO UOHBIUSUD
PUE Jaquinu sy} JO UO psseq aAladal Aj[enjoe [|im )i selewse v ay) Sjueib uoneusouod pue jejuswsalddns 4497 JO JUNOWE [B)0) 3y} S| SIYy|  ©

sjuels uoljesjuasuod pue [eyuswalddng 4497 [ENJOY pojeWIST ‘9 o

. Palinbay JoN, Aejdsip jjim saoiAleg paaoidul| jo ebejusdlay

[ENJOY pajeull}s3 pue psuueld usamiag aouaiaylg 8yl (9) sjuei) uoneliusouo) pue [ejuswe|ddng 4497 [eN1OY pajewnsg ay) uey)

J9jeaib Jo o) [enba si () seanypuedx3 Bunnguiuoy pauueld [e10] oy J| *(2) seoinses panocidwl Jo sBejusIa |ENJOY PoIBWIIST |elo1 8y} pue
(G) seoineg panosdwl Jo abejueslad pauueld [BJ0] By} UsaMIS] 82USIBYIP SY) S1e[NdJed 0) paJinbai sl y37 8yl ‘(9) SlueIS Uo)eUSOUO)D pue
leyuswisiddng 4407 [enjoy pajewis3 ey} uey) sse) si (1) sainjipuadxg Bulnquuo) pauueld [B101 8y} 4 "(2)(0)20"8¢22 UoHOBS DT 0} JuENSINg
8|qe] ajepdn jenuuy suonoy Bunnglyuon

(G) seainag panosdul Jo sbelusoiad pauueld |E}0) ayj 0} )i Buippe pue ‘ebejusoiad e 0} Juaionb ay)
Burpeauoo (1) Juein sseg 4407 psjoslold ayy Aq (1) seinypuadxg Bupnguiuod pauueld [B10] 8y} Buipialp Aq peiejnojes s| ebejusoled siyy  ©

(g snid ‘} Aq pspIAIp p) 122k Jooyos Bulwod oy} 10 sad1A18g anoadw) JO asealou| 0} obejuaoiad pauueld =
"uwinjoo saoIeg paActdul Jo sbejusalad pauue|d 8y} Jo [e10} 8y} S| ebejuaoled sy ©

s991A19G panosduw) Jo abejuasiad pauue|d [B}JOL G e
"UwIN|od (Spung 4497) suonay Buinquiuoy 4oy sainjipuadxy pauueld oy} JO |eI0) 8y} SI junowe siyj  ©

(spund 4497) seinmipuadx3 Bunnquiuog pauueld |BJOL b
a|qe] suonoy Buynguiuo)

"Mo[8q papiaold aie pasn suoie|nojed pue Aljeuonoun)
oy} ‘Aousledsuel) 104 "8|de | suonoy Bulnguiuo) ay; pue ‘s|ge | Arewwng s1epdn [enuuy 8y} ‘ajqe | Aiu3g ejeq ay) ul papirold uoljeudlojul
dU} Uo paseq s|je0 pue spjal jo uonendod-aid se yons Ajijeuojoun) apnjout se|ge ] UONOY 8y} ‘S JO Loye Jo uolesldnp ay} 9anpas o]

Sa|qe Uoi}oy ay} ul suolje|najesn

"Jeah 4y JusiInd ay) Ul sjuspnis [|e o} pepiroid
$90IAISS By} 0} paledwod se paaoudwil 10 pssealour aq isnw siidnd pajeslidnpun 1o} $e0IAI8S Yaiym Aq obejusdlad auyj S| siy| “leoA soud
ay) wouj abejusdiad — Jenokued 4407 8yl snid (8)(e)96+%G | Uonoes ¥0o G 01 juensind (g) SJUEBID UOIjeLUSIUOT Jo/pue |eruswo|ddng
4407 1enjdy pajewns3 oy} pue () Juels) sseg 4407 [eN}oY paewl}sT a4} jO SJUNOWE 8y) U paseq peje|nojes si obejusoad

SUL "peJajus ag jou ||Im ebejusoiad siy| :des A [00UIS JuaLIing au} 1oj sadIAlag oAosdw) 1o asealou| 0} oBejuadIad [el0] Q) e

"suoleinoles Juswepijue 4407 4oy ‘ejgeoijdde se ‘(sjooyos Japeyo pue s1ouIsIp |ooYos I0)) Z0 Szl
pue (s300 40)) $/GZ SUCROes 9F 89S 'STOD J0j JuelS suolesad( AJUNOY PUEB ‘SIOLISIP [OOLIS J0) S8oUEMO||E Joble | Alercooy



6. 40 gz obed 1MUIsIQ 100yog Alejuswia|3 UsHNY 10} UB|d ANIGEIUNOODY PUE [04U0D) [BD0T] GZ2-7202
"Spuny 4407 JaA0 Auieod o) padinbai sl w37 8yl {(0L) seolnieg aaoldw|
10 sseaudu] 0} abejusdiad |enjoy pejews3 sy uey) sss| st (1) seoinieg panoidw| o pases.ou| Jo abejuadiad [enjoy pajewnsg eyl )| o
(6 Aq Ajdyinw pue g} wouy |} joeNRgNG) J9AcALIED 1407 JUNOWY JBjjoQ — JoA0KLIED 4497 2L ®

(8) seoinaeg panouduwy jo abejusolad jenoy pajewnsy [ejo] ay) Buippe pue abejusosad e 0) Jusnonb
8up Buianuod usyy ‘(6) Bupung 4497 ayy Ag papIAIp (2) suopoy Bunquiuog Joy senypuadx3 [enjoy pajewnsT Bjo) oy sI ebejusdiad siy| O

(8 snid ‘6 Aq papiAlp 2) saoinieg panoasdu) 1o paseaiou] Jo abejuasiad |en)oy pajewnnsy ‘L e

1eah Joud sy wou) sbejusosed — Janokue) 4497 aur snid (g) Juels
eseg 4407 [endY psjewns3 ayy Aq peplAlp (9) sjuels) uonesussuo) Jo/pue eluswalddng 4407 [endy pajewns3 ayj s| abejusoled siyy ©

(% 48nohuied snid 6 Aq papiAlp 9) Jes ) ooyog jusun) sy} 104 sadlAlag aAoadw| 10 9Seasdu] 0) abejuasiad |ejol ‘0L *
a|qe] taaoliien 4497

(g) seoines
panoidw] jo sbejusdiad [enioy pajewns [BJ01 dU} WOy pajoengns (G) Sseolates panoidwl Jo aBejusdIag pauueld [e1o0 ] ay} sl junowe s|yj o

(8 wouy g Joengng) seolAlag panosdwy jo aBejusdlag [en}oy pajewsg pue pauue|g usamjag asuasayiq
"uwinjod sedinieg panoldw) Jo abejusdiad [enjoy PajewsT auj Jo [ej0) 8y S| JUNowe siy|  ©

(%) s@21n108 panoidwy jo abejuaiad [enjoy pejewnsy [ejo) ‘g

"uwIn|od seIAIRS paaolduwi Jo ebejuaiad pauue|d 8y} JO [e)0) 8y} S| JUNOWE SIY]  ©

(%) s9o1M198 panoadwy jo abejusalad pauueld |BIO] 'S

‘(4) saunypuadxg
Bunnquyuo)d pauue|d |ejo] ay) wodj pajoenans () suonoy Bunnguuo) Joj sainjipuadxy |enioy pejewnsy [e]O] 8yl sljunowe siy| ©

(v wouy / 3oeNqng) suonoy Bunnguuog Joy sainyipuadxy |enjoy pajewysy pue pauue|d ussmiag aoualayiq e
‘(spun4 4407) suonoy BulnguuOY 10} sainypUSdX3 [eNjoy PejewnsT Sy JO [B]0) 8Y) S| UNOWE Iy ©

suonoy Bunnquiuog Joj sainjipuadx3y [enjoy pajewiysy |ejo */

(spund 3407) suonoy Bunnquiuog Joj saunypusdxg pauueld SJeaA 1SET S} O [B)0} 8Y) sljunowe siy| ©

(spuny 4497) sesnypuadxg Buynquiuo pauueld [ejol p e



6. 10 6 obed JouIsIQ 1004oS Auejusiuslg USHND 10} UBld ANIGEIUNODOY PUE [0AUOD [BI0T GZ-4Z0Z

£Z0Z JequisnoN
uoieonp3 Jo Juswedeq eluioen

"(6) Buipung 4497 auy Aq (1) Janokiten 4407 aus Buipiaip Aq peiejnojen si ebejuadiad sy Jesk
dO1 Buiwoo sy} ojul 1oA0 ALled JSnW Y3 8y} JeY) S80IAIeS anoidw 1o asealou| 0} ebejussied 8y jo uolsod jewun ey s sbejusoled S|y ©

(6 Ad papiaip Z|) oBejusosag — JenoAued 4407 €L

"JesA Bujwoo ay) 0} JoA0 peled aq 0} pasinbal st 1ey) Spuny 4497 4O JUNOWR 8y} S| JUNOWE
SIUL “(6) yuelD eseq 4407 [emoy pejewns3 ayr Aq BulAdiinw usyy pue (01) sedianieg paroidw] Jo pesealou] Jo sBejUsIIad [ENOY pajewlsT
o} wodj (1) seoinles anoldwi Jo esesioul 0) sbejusdied [enoy pajew sy ayy Bupoengns Aq paieinojes s spuny 4407 40 Junowe ay |



